CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN
REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERPERSONS March 5, 2025, at 6:00 P.M. (REVISED)

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Prayer and Pledge

e Proclamation for Thomas Ruspoli.

e Girl Scout Service Unit 610 of Long Beach Pass Christian is asking for a Mayoral
Proclamation declaring the week of March 9-15, 2025, as Girl Scout Week in the
City of Pass Christian. There are currently a total of 15 active troops in the Long
Beach / Pass Christian service unit with a total of 140 girls leading the way in
community service and leadership projects. Girl Scout led projects in our city
include making duck nesting boxes for a local wildlife rehabilitation outpost
(Bronze Award for Troop 4608); food pantry drives; honoring local Veterans;
donating “happy baskets” to the Pass Christian Police and Fire Departments as
well as the Pass Christian Post Office; and collaborating with the Humane Society
to make cat shelters that were placed throughout the community. Girl Scouts are
making an impact in our area and the support of our local officials is crucial to our
mission to help build girls of courage, confidence, and character.

e Open Bids for the Tidelands FY25 West Harbor Pier C-2 Improvements.

Consider adoption of March 5, 2025, agenda Board of Alderperson Meeting,

ADMINISTRATIVE

1. Consider naming the Pass Christian Library after Sally James, as requested by Alderman Pickich

and Alderman Torgeson. A-1



2.

Sidewalks: Consider approving the receipt of $1,365,685 in Sidewalk grants from MDOT through

the Gulf Regional Planning Commission at no cost to the City:

e Cedar Avenue from North Street south to Brill Street (Pass Estates)
e Second Street from Algernon Avenue east to Lang Avenue
e Scenic Drive from Menge Avenue east to Highway 90

The $1,365,685 figure reflects the amount that was included in the application (see attached). There
is a City Match of $273,137 and this can be covered out of the $750,000 Capital Expenditure Grant
(HB603) that we received in 2023. The current balance in this account is $761,000. The Board of
Alderpersons can swap any of the above with other areas as long as the overall cost of Phase I does
not exceed $1,365,685. Hopefully, we will be able to obtain additional funding to take us up to the
current estimate of $1,578,693.80 for these three jobs. If not, we can scale back one or all of the
projects. A-2

Paving: Consider approving asking Harrison County to use their paving contractor (and their
corresponding unit price) to pave Leovy Avenue (estimated $66,330) after the City’s contractor
makes the necessary drainage mitigation repairs (estimated $104,000). In addition, consider having
a workshop to discuss using either MIT funds or Bond proceeds to pave the other High Priority
Projects (as determined by Bob Escher and Kirk Ladner) in the estimated sum of $324,063.00 using
Harrison County’s paving contractor out of $896,170 of available funds as requested by Mayor
Jimmy Rafferty. A-3

Harbor Pavilion: Consider appropriating the sum of $494,125 from the Capital Expenditure 2024
Appropriation under SB2468 to be used for the construction of Public Pavillion in the East Harbor as
requested by Mayor Jimmy Rafferty and authorize advertising to hire an architect or engineer to
provide conceptual drawings for the Public Pavillion in the East Harbor to be funded with the 2024

Capital Expenditure Appropriation funds (SB 2468). A-4



Consider authorizing use of the Capital Expenditure Grant Funds (HB2468) $250,000 in lieu of Gulf
Restoration Funds Grant which were approved and awarded by the BOA on 2/7/23 to Pass Harbor
place, as requested by Kirk Kimball. A-5

Consider approving payment to Carroll, Warren & Parker in the amount of $11,168.09 for legal
services provided for the friendly annexation to be paid from 117.105.600 (Admin contractual) and

amend the budget accordingly. A-6

Community Development

Consider appeal of Tim and Patti Davis of decision of Tree Board denying application to remove
protected Live Oak Tree at 124 Fleitas Avenue, as requested by City Attorney, Malcolm Jones. CD-1
Consider approving re-subdivision allowing a combination of Lots 41 and 42, Blue Lake
Subdivision, (304 Wittman Avenue) for Dennis and Carol Kyle. This lot combination conforms to
the City’s Development Code. As recommended by the City Attorney. CD-2

Consider approving the Re-Subdivision of 110 Willow Lane, Lots 22 and 23, Square 63, Timber
Ridge Shores Subdivision, Unit III, for Pierce A. Hammond II to move interior lot lines as set forth
in the survey attached and as approved by the Chancery Court, as recommended by City Attorney.
CD-3

Consider approving Re-subdivision of Parcel 312K-01-002.000 (900 Clark Ave.) for Portage, LLC
(Dr. Charles Murphy) to create three lots with common easement for access to North Clark

Street. This conforms to the City’s Development Code. As recommended by City Attorney. CD-4



Consider approving subdivision of Tax Parcel 0413D-02-021.000 (West of Lots 9 and 10, Oak Park
Subdivision) into two parcels to allow Todd and Theresa St. Mary to convey the South one-half of
the lot to Higgins (owner of Lot 9). The subject property is not part of the subdivision, and the
request otherwise meets the requirements of the City’s Development Code, as recommended by the
City Attorney. CD-5

Consider approving re-subdivision of Lots 6, 7, and 8, Square 55, Timber Ridge Shores Subdivision,
Unit II1, for Mark Jeansonne to combine vacant Lots 6 and 7 with Lot 8 with the existing home at
106 Poplar Street to be a separate lot. This re-subdivision conforms to the City’s Development Code,
as recommended by the City Attorney. CD-6

Consider approving Re-Subdivision of Tax Parcels 313G-03-003.000 and 313G-03-002.000 (131 W.
2nd Street) to allow combination of lots by David Vidal. This combination of lots conforms to the
City’s Development Code). As recommended by the City Attorney. CD-7

Consider approving the administrative Warrant under the City’s Development Code allowing Allen
and Sheila Beasley to construct a double driveway separated in the middle at 233 Fairway Drive.
[These applicants were previously granted a variance by the Board of Aldermen on November 4,
2024, to allow front load parking under their new home with two garage doors facing Fairway

Drive]. CD-8



COURT

1. Consider approving the refund request of $1,000.00 to Christean Harris for a cash bond he paid for
Jeffrey Nicely at the HCADC on July 5, 2024. Mr. Nicely was heard on February 12, 2025, and the

charge was dismissed. A full refund of $1,000.00 is requested. COURT-1

HARBOR

1. Consider approving Resolution approving settlement of a doubtful claim with Shaggy’s for damage
to West Harbor Playground Equipment in the sum of $6,100 caused by roof of the restaurant
dumpster becoming dislodged during high winds and striking the equipment as recommended by
City Attorney. [The claim is considered “doubtful” because it is unclear whether the restaurant
would be exempt from liability for the damage because the storm could be considered an Act of God
which may be an affirmative defense to a claim the dumpster roof was not properly anchored per the
Building Code. In the interests of an amicable resolution of the matter Shaggy’s has agreed to pay

approximately one-half of the costs of the repairs. See email attached.] HARBOR-1

POLICE DEPARTMENT

1. Consider ratifying the request to apply for the 2025 Lowe’s Hometowns Grants Program in an
amount less than $10,000 (application only provided for a dollar range, not exact amount) for
fencing of the community animal Shelter Exercise/Activity Yard, as requested by Chief Daren

Freeman. PD-1



PUBLIC WORKS

Consider awarding a contract for repairs and renovation to the Gazebo in War Memorial Park as
requested by the Public Works Department. [The City has received two quotes from West Coast
Handyman in the sum of $10,200 and from Full Armour Homes, Inc. in the sum of $11,800. The
Director has made no recommendation for the award of the contract. If the City decides to award the
bid to the company with the higher quote, it will be necessary that the City place on its minutes
“detailed calculations and narrative summary showing that the accepted bid was determined to be
the lowest and best bid, including the dollar amount of the accepted bid and the dollar amount of the
lowest bid” as provided in MCA Section 31-7-13(d)(i), as amended. PW-1

Consider discussing update and future course of action concerning drainage project between East
Royal Oak Drive and Fernwood Avenue by Public Works Department as requested by Alderman

Pickich. PW-2

CONSENT AGENDA

Administrative: Consider authorizing the payment of $200 per day for poll workers for upcoming
municipal primaries and elections as provided by State law. [ This rate will be in line with the
compensation authorized by other municipalities on the Gulf Coast, e g. Long Beach - $200 per day].
CA-1

. Administrative: Consider adopting ordinance re-naming Polling Place for Ward One to “Cornerstone
Baptist Church” from Kittiwake Baptist Church as recommended by City Attorney. CA-2
Administrative: Consider approving Lease Agreement with Cornerstone Baptist Church for Ward
One Polling Place for 2025 Municipal Election Cycle with lump sum payment of $300.00 as

recommended by City Attorney. CA-3



10.

11

Administrative: Consider authorizing the City to apply for the 2025 Mississippi Tennis Association’s
Community Tennis and Facility Grant and the 2025 USTA grant. CA-4

Administrative: Consider ratifying the 2025 St. Paul Carnival Association program ad in the amount
of $150.00, this bringing favorable notice to the resources and opportunities of the City. CA-5
Administrative: Consider approving the donation of $300 for the annual Easter Egg hunt at War
Memorial Park, this bringing favorable notice and resources to the opportunities of the City. CA-6
Administrative: Consider approving payment to Overstreet and Associates for Invoice# 3705 in the
amount of $3,712.50 for 1257 North St. Gravity Sewer Phase II & III which are reimbursable by Gomesa
Grant, and the funds are available as confirmed by the City Clerk. CA-7

Fire Department: Consider approving the request to Host a Search and Rescue Course on May 17,
2025, using the fire Department Training Building and available presentation space. The course will
be instructed by Coastal Magnolia Fools and attended by PCFD and outside agencies. There is no
cost to the City. CA-8

Police Department: Consider accepting Oath of Office from Officer Steve Morris, as requested by
Chief Daren Freeman. CA-9

Police Department: Consider ratifying resignation from Officer Franklin Taylor effective February 27,
2024, and pay him for any comp time and vacation pay per City Policy that he may have accrued while

employed, as requested by Chief Daren Freeman. CA-10

Police Department: Consider approving the request to send Officer Kenda Ferguson to FTO (Field
Training Officer) class held March 17-19, 2025, in Harrison County, MS with a registration fee of
$280, use of a City Vehicle and no cost for lodging. This request for training is a budgeted item and

funds are available as confirmed by the City Clerk. CA-11



Motion to approve the Claims Docket in the amount of $259,336.14 CD-1

PUBLIC COMMENT

THEMAYORANDBOARD OFALDERPERSONS WILLALLOW RESIDENTS AN
OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK WITH A THREF-MINUTE TIME L[IMIT ON FACH
SPEAKER. NO PUBLIC QUESTIONING COMMENTS ARE ALLOWED DURING THE
MEFEETING, UNLESS THE MAYOR RECOGNIZES SUCH PERSON.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

]
X]

]
]
]

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session

Other

e T —

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
0oL~ - L
Other |

[ S S S E—

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes| | No[ ]

Proclamation for Thomas Ruspoli

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

.' L ‘

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent ]
Executive Session [ ]
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
00r-_ - []
Other [
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | ] No [ ]

Girl Scout Service Unit 610 of Long Beach Pass Christian is asking for a Mayoral Proclamation declaring
the week of March 9-15, 2025, as Girl Scout Week in the City of Pass Christian. There are currently a
total of 15 active troops in the Long Beach Pass Christian service unit with a total of 140 girls leading the
way in community service and leadership projects. Girl Scout led projects in our city include making duck
nesting boxes for a local wildlife rehabilitation outpost {Bronze Award for Troop 4608); food pantry .
drives; honoring local Veterans; donating “happy baskets” to the Pass Christian Police and Fire
Departments as well as the Pass Christian Post Office; and collaborating with the Humane Society to
make cat shelters that were placed throughout the community. Girl Scouts are making an impact in our
area and the support of our local officials is crucial to our mission to help build girls of courage,
confidence, and character.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, eic.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



girlscouts
of greater mississippi

A Proclamation on the Importance of Girl Scouts to Today’s Girls

WHEREAS, March 12, 2025, marks the 113th anniversary of Girl Scouts of the USA, the largest and most impactful
leadership program for girls in the world; and

WHEREAS, today, more than 50 million women—trailblazers, visionaries, and leaders—are Girl Scout alums who have
made the world a better place; and

WHEREAS, in 2023, Gir] Scouts hosted its triennial convention where more than 10,000 girls, alums, and supporters
from across the Movement gathered to explore, create, and grow alongside thousands of fellow change-makers,
dreamers, and doers; and

WHEREAS, during a time when girls are dealing with the impacts of pandemic-related learning loss, Girl Scouts offers
important out-of-school and afterschool learning enrichment and skill-building opportunities that expand their world,
allow them to cultivate their talents, and ensure they can confidently pursue their passions and make the world a better
place; and

WHEREAS, since its beginnings, Girl Scouts has emphasized public service and civic engagement, fostering a sense of
cormmunity in girls; and

WHEREAS, during a time when gitls are experiencing increased levels of anxiety, stress, loneliness, and depression, Girl
Scouts continues to provide community, consistency, and connection for girls, serving as a safe haven amidst
uncertainty; and

WHEREAS, Girl Scouts’ longstanding commitment to getting girls outdoors, including exciting summer camp
experiences, instills a lifelong appreciation for nature and the environment, which remains critical as somety adapts to
post-pandemic realities; and

WHEREAS, at a time when civics education is missing from many schools, Girl Scouts engages girls of all grade levels in
civics programming that deepens their understanding of democracy and government, prepares them for a lifetime of
civic engagement, and motivates them to take action on issues that are important to them; and

WHEREAS, Girl Scouts offers girls 21st-century programming in science, technology, engineering, and math (STEM); the
outdoors; entrepreneurship; and beyond, helping girls develop invaluable life skills; and

. |
WHEREAS, Gold Award Girl Scouts take on projects that have a measurable and sustainable impact on a community by
assessing a need, designing a solution, completing a project, and inspiring others to sustain it; and

WHEREAS, as a member organization of the World Association of Girl Guides and Girl Scouts, Girl Scouts is part of an
international sisterhood of 10 million girls and young women in 152 countries and is'committed to offering girls more
opportunities to engage with communities worldwide, make meamngful global connections, and explore global
citizenship; and

NOW, THEREFORE, I , by virtue of the authority vested in me as mayor of

» do hereby applaud the Girl Scout Movement and Girl Scouts of Greater Mississippi for
providing girls with a safe, inclusive, all-gir] space where they can hone their skills and develop leadership abilities, and I
declare the week of March 9-15 as GIRL SCOUT WEEK

On this day of in the year of our Lord, two thousand and twenty-five.

, Mayor
. Mississippi




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

AEAY T RN

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

]
X]

|
]
]

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

| e ¥ s | menen | e B oy |

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund |
001~ - [
Other I

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ | No| ]
Open bids for the Tidelands FY25 West Harbor Pier C-2 Improvements,

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X ]
Consent []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund 11
BP Fund [
001-_ - I
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[ ] No| |

Consider naming Pass Christian library after Sally James, as requested by Alderman Pickich and
" Alderman Torgeson.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED []



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department IX]
Consent ]
Executive Session [ ]
Other 1]
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
0or-_ - []
Other L]
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes|[ | No | ]

Sidewalks: Consider approving the receipt of $1,578,693 in Sidewalk grants from the Gulf
Regional Planning Commission at no cost to the City: '

* Cedar Avenue from North Street south to Brill Street (Pass Estates)

* Second Street from Algernon Avenue east to Lang Avenue

¢ Scenic Drive from Menge Avenue east to Highway 90

There is a City Match of $315,738.76 and this can be covered out of the $750,000 Capital
Expenditure Grant (HB603) that we received in 2023. The current balance in this account
is $761,000. The Board of Alderpersons can swap any of the above with others as long as
the overall cost of Phase I does not exceed $1,578,693.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ ]



£

Jimmx Raffertx

From: Jimmy Rafferty
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 3:40 PM
To: Marian Governor; Malcolm; Daren Freeman; Chris; Ryan; Dia'mond Woodman; Shane;

Andy Purchner; Dennis; Marie Lamb; Bret Bentz; watermgr@pass-christian.com; Harbor;
Susan Putnam; beautification@pass-christian.com; Kirk Ladner; Karen; 'Skip Negrotto';
Mark Savasta; Billy Dauphin; codesoffice@pass-christian.ms.gov; Tina Dupree;
‘ed@ededwardslaw.com'; Larry Pavolini; Jenny Lowery; Billy Dauphin; Bob Escher

Ce: Carolyn Crawford; Mike Thompson

Subject: Pass Christian's Muliti-Year Sidewalk Paving Strategy (Revised)
Attachments: pcsidewalkpavingstrategy2025.xlsx

Alderpersons,

We have a correction to the figures | sent you yesterday (see below highlighted in yellow and on the attached). The
City Match on the First Phase approved by the Board of Alderpersons on February 18 is $170,480 (and not
$322,500). The City Match can be paid out of the 2023 Capital Expenditure grant and, therefore, there is no cost to
the City for $1,578,693.80 in new sidewalks that will go a long way to making the Pass even safer thanitis

today. We would like to thank our state legislators (Carolyn Crawford and Mike Thampson) for helping us get the
grants to make the Pass safer.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jimmy Rafferty

Mayor-Pass Christian

200 West Scenic Drive,

Pass Christian, MS 39571
Office: (228) 452-3313

Cell: {228) 344-0173

Fax: (228) 452-5435
jrafferty@pass-christian.ms.gov

From: Jimmy Rafferty

-Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 7:14 PM

To: Marian Governor <mgovernor@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Malcolm <cityattorney@ pass-christian.ms.gov>; Daren
Freeman <dfreeman@ pass-christian.ms.gov>; Chris <cwilfiams@ pass-christian.ms.gov>; Ryan <rhenry@pass-
christian.ms.gov>; Dia'mond Woodman <dwoodman@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Shane <deputyfirechief@pass-
christian.ms.gov>; Andy Purchner <apurchner@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Dennis <dbrown@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Marie
Lamb <mlamb@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Bret Bentz <bbentz@pass-christian.ms.gov>; watermgr@pass-christian.com
<watermgr@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Harbor <harbormaster@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Susan Putham <sputnam@pass-
christian.ms.gov>; beautification@pass-christian.com <beautification@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Kirk Ladner
<KLadner@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Karen <ki@pass-christian.ms.gov>; 'Skip Negrotto' <Skip@negrottolaw.com>; Mark
Savasta <msavasta@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Billy Dauphin <bdauphin@pass-christian.ms.gov>; codesoffice@pass-
christian.ms.gov; Tina Dupree <tdupree@pass-christian.ms.gov>; ed@ededwardslaw.com; Larry Pavolini
<lpavolini@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Jenny Lowery <jlowery@ pass-christian.ms.gov>; Billy Dauphin <bdauphin@pass-
christian.ms.gov>

Subject: Pass Christian's Multi-Year Sidewalk Paving Strategy

Alderpersons,



Excellent news! The sidewalk grant that we applied for last year has been approved by the Gulf Regional Planning
Commission. We will receive a grant for $1,578,693 to cover the costs of installing sidewalks at the following
locations in Phase | of an overall $7,322,524.13 multi-year project:

e Cedar Avenue from North Street south to Brill Street (Pass Estates)
¢ Second Street from Algernon Avenue east to Lang Avenus
e Scenic Drive from Menge Avenue east to Highway 90

Thereis a City Match of $315,738.76 and this can be covered out of the $750,000 Capital Expendrture Grant
(HBGO3) that we recelved in 2023 The current balance in thls account is $761 000 : )

be used for mfrastructure

If the Board of Alderpersons would like to swap one project for another, it can do so as long as it does not exceed
the overall projected cost of the 3 projects in the first Phase.

This is the first phase of a multi-year strategy to build sidewalks throughout the City. The figures on the attached
summary have been updated by Bob Escher, This will go a long way towards making the Pass even safer than it is
today for pedestrians.

| will add this to the March 4 BOA Agenda to get your approval to move forward.,
| appreciate all your support and please let me know if you have any questions.

limmy Rafferty

Mayor-Pass Christian

200 West Scenic Drive,

Pass Christian, MS 39571
Office: (228) 452-3313

Cell: (228) 344-0178

Fax: (228) 452-5435
jrafferty@pass-christian.ms.gov

From Jimmy Rafferty

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 3:45 PM

To: limmy Rafferty <jrafferty@pass-christian.ms.gov>
Subject: Pass Christian's Multi-Year Sidewalk Paving Strategy

Dear All,

Earlier this year, the City of Pass Christian obtained a $10,000 grant from the Gulf Regional Planning Commission
(GRPC) to conduct a study of the sidewalk needs and costs in the City of Pass Christian. The survey enabled us to
craft a multi-year strategy to apply for grants to help with the funding of sidewalks.

Attached is an overview of our proposed application for grants in the future over a six-year period. Our strategy
includes installing the following sidewalks:

o All of North Street

s Scenic Drive from Menge Avenue east to Highway 90

s All of Second Street from Downtownh to Long Beach

e All of St. Louis and Everett Streets



4]

If we are successful in obtaining all of fhese grants, the total would be $7,108,516, and the City Match would be
$1,932,145 {27.2)%. This would equate to a net benefit of $5,177,371. The first-year grant requests are $1,365,686
and the City Match would be $355,594 {the Board of Alderpersons recently approved applying for this grant).

The City of Pass Christian receives other grants each year from the State to be used for paving streets, correcting
drainage issues, etc, If we are able to get the sidewalk grants, the Board of Alderpersens can decide which
sidewalks to build and which streets to pave using grant funds obtained from different sources.

Additional sidewalks will be a great thing for the City of Pass Christian, and they will go a long way towards making
the Pass an even safer city than it is today.

Thanks to all of you, good things are happening in the Pass. If you have any ideas as to how we can do things
better, please let me know

Jimmy Rafferty

Mayor-Pass Christian

200 West Scenic Drive,

Pass Christian, MS 39571
Office: (228} 452-3313

Cell: (228) 344-0178

Fax: (228) 452-5435
irafferty@gpass-christian.ms.gov




9L'8EL'STES 08°€69°844°TS (5707} 9seyd 1544
9062768 TS ET VIS TEE LS 1507 102[04d [[BISAQ JBRA-NIN 12101
[ [ vomanaswey T isogpareuwinsy oo wewdas, e T jusueidui [ Jesh Bulpung [ ssedid [ QL
e *o&ow+m:_._mm:_m_._m .E__w._n_ S e I R S , SRR - U RIS R I :
L SRR A e R ol : o . SRR ey PR ..,..” RN EEEE R e
;
6£'65TTBES 958°6TZT6TTS
88°995°98% 00 L9 ZEES 10113 03 A3pleg WO 1131847 UQ 6202 L @seyd (AN
15885 F0ES 9675/ '858% (124243 U0} Aapjieg 01 159M {SINOT "IS UD) BIUUE[D WONS 2707 geoe g aseyd TT
.+l uOpBINNSUO] . 150] pajewns3 u_._mEuwm .| suewmydw | 1eax Suppung’ sseud | I
»8 @mom+m==ww:_m=m wijald; Lo . - . odaesK R S
. : t,._ui_z.a._._u [T : | TN
. Lo + ASa12.15 Suineg Yjemapis $183.08 1191343 7§ SIN0T 1S UBASIY) Sseq i
09°ZrT'6€5 O0'ETL'SETS 06 ABMUSIH 011589 -aAy 33uslA WO yeoe ¥z0z T aseyd o1
UORINIISUC) | 150 poewinea ‘ Juawidag Cjusuwsiduy | Jesx Fuipuny | - aseyd | Q@
mo %07 +m:_._mu=_m=m ‘wippld. : " oyaee
Yoy A :

ASaens m:Smm u__m__swu_m BALICE DJU30S RS Ssed

67°E08V9ES 62°0T8"L67 Hm
65 T8EE8S EFEETOTES UYoeag Buo 03 2auads woly LE0T ¥ 25eud 6
9z0T
88°CTL18S ¥8PIBETES aouads 03 93pn Jaed Wol4 970z € Iseyd 8
ERSTOTTS 660 9rYS a8piy y4eg 01 -2Ay SueT wolg ST0T 0 7 9aseyd L
¥eoe
BY0SHESS O’ TSTLTHS anuaay Sueq 01 UoUl33[y wio.d yeoz T 3seyd 9
- UONINISUG) 3507 palewnsy u.._wEmmm ) wawaldwy | seap w:_._u::"_.. aseyqd al
. mo %07 + SuiaauIug “wasd | : . Djleag’ S L
ey Ay _

Ewumhum m:._amn_ u__m__sw!m uww._uw _u_._ouwm uensiy) ssed

79 68T LEOTS 88°08L LEV'YS .
€90T0IVES TS 8/960E TS “any SZUSIN 02 3|24} BUBDILINK WL 192135 YLON mwo.m £ &seyd g
V880 VIS SEGTEBOTS BJ]2ID SUEILUNE 01 8AlQ YHEd JBQ WO Ja2)15 YHON 8¢0¢ sz g @s5eyd 5
PT0L0°87TS 96°£98T6YS "4 ed MBO 01 SNUAAY SIAB(Q Wo14 L1707 g aseyd +
SE'ER6'96TS S9ULPL9ETTS "BAY SIAB( 01 1SE@ 1§ Y24Ny3 Wwold 9z0T 9eoe ¥ aseyd £
STT68%6S T07EFFIES 1S YaInyD 0} 1SE3 "1§ SUlid WO SZ0T € aseld 4
.wm.mﬁ.mmﬁm OF'8zL'5968 {seae153 3SB4) IS 114G 01 YINOS BAIND "IS YLION/Jepad wold ¥T0T veoe 7 @sByd T

SC0Z ‘8T 9ed 08r°0LTS 002°%S8S *_(PE1MWIWO)) 1§ BUld 0} 1588 BAIM) IS YLION/IEPS) U0 720z zz0t T B5eYd
pas20id 01 YOq uondRIsUo] : . bTOT TT W wussag . Jusus|dw. | Jes) Supuny’|  aseyq ar
Aq feaoiddy ..5 %0T + m::wa:.m:m HITTTENE ] . 038 }507) pajewunsa o) Jea) h R
jo aeq yorey Any - ) _ : _
. Adarens w:Smm H|EMEpIs snusay ._m_uwu\.uwwbm YuoN :m_um:;u sseq
= STOT ‘1T 98 eso__&, Ut PR3SNYSIH sioslfold sz0Z pasodosd) ABaleuls Suined Yjemapis :m_pm_Eu ssed uwmonohn_




- AGENDA REQUEST FORM
gl (MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 53,2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]

Requesting Department [X]

Consent []

Executive Session []

Other []

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund ]

BP Fund [

ool-_ - []

Other [

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[ ] No| |

Paving: Consider approving asking Harrison County to use their paving contractor (and
their corresponding unit price) to pave Leovy Avenue (estimated $66,330) after the City’s
contractor makes the necessary drainage mitigation repairs (estimated $104,000). In
addition, consider having 2 workshop to discuss using either MIT funds or Bond proceeds
to pave the other $324,063 in High Priority Projects (as determined by Bob Escher and
Kirk Ladner) using Harrison County’s paving contractor out of $896,170 of available funds
as requested by Mayor Jimmy Rafferty.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



&

Jimmz Raffertz ,

From: Jimmy Rafferty
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 7:38 PM
To: Marian Governor; Malcolm; Daren Freeman; Chris; Ryan; Dia'mond Woodman; Shane:

Andy Purchner; Dennis; Marie Lamb; Bret Bentz; watermgr@ pass-christian.com; Harbor;
Susan Putnam; beautification@ pass-christian.com; Kirk Ladner; Karen; 'Skip Negrotto’;
Mark Savasta; Billy Dauphin; codesoffice@pass-christian.ms.gov; Tina Dupree;
ed@ededwardslaw.com

Subject: Proposed FY2025 Paving Strategy. March 4 BOA Agenda Item

Attachments: pavingfy2025.xisx; FYE 2025 Modernization Use Tax projects.xlsx; 2025 Proposed bond
projects.xlsx

Alderpersons,

As you can see on the attached summary of estimated paving costs, we have 7 projects that have been ranked as
High Priority by Bob Escher and Kirk Ladner (total estimated cost of $494,383). The highest priority of all would be
Leovy Avenue which floods every time there is a storm and causes a number of problems for parking at the Pass
Christian Academy Preschool (see below):

The total $170,330 Leovy project includes paving and drainage mitigation ($66,330 paving and $104,000
drainage).

In order to pay for these paving projects, we have the following funds available:

$260,647  Modernization Use Tax Fund (MIT) after covering a number of budgeted items
$635,523 Proceeds from Bond after covering a number of budgeted items
$896,170 Sub-total prior to any paving

($494,393)  Less high priority paving
$401,777 Remaining funds

The following agenda item will be included on the March 4 BOA agenda:

Consider approving asking Harrison County to use their paving contractor (and their corresponding unit price) to
pave Leovy Avenue (estimated $66,330) after the City’s contractor makes the necessary drainage mitigation
repairs (estimated $104,000). In addition, consider having a workshop to discuss using either MIT funds or Bond
proceeds to pave the other $324,063 in High Priority Projects (as determined by Bob Escher and Kirk Ladner) using
Harrison County’s paving contractor out of $896,170 of available funds as requested by Mayor Jimmy Rafferty.

1



City of Pass Christian: FY2025 Road Paving Cost Estimate ren. 26, 2025 orarm)

DESCRIPTION

oSt

STREET PRIORITY|
111 Ward 1 | Emerald Qaks High  |Costestimate revised on 8-26-2024 (Concrete Repalr) $52,100
2| 2| Ward3 |BarkleyDrive High $99,500
N Conslsts of $104,000 for dralnage and $66,330 for paving for
3|3| Ward3 | Leovy(includes drainage) High  1e ontire street from Church Ave. o Second Street $170,330
44| Ward3 |Henderson & St. Louis High  [foltowing ail arcund the schoal to Second St. $44,715
5| 6| Ward3 |Hunter&NorthSt. High  [Entryof Hunter Ave, and North st $66,500
6|6 Ward4 | Beechwood High |t/2thedistanceto E. Royal Oak $34,023
77| Ward4 | FalrwayDrive High |Packbase and Pave West side $27,225

: $494,393

8| 1| Wardl |SecondStreet Medium |Widen from Espy Ave. east 0 Long Baach $848,532
9]2| Ward3 |Bluelac Cove Medium |MilLand pave at entrences $1,898
10| 3| Ward3 | FrenchCove Medium |Milland pava at entrences $2,277
111 4, Ward 3 | Hickory Medium [Paveal $51,315
12| 5| Ward3 | Lac Bleu inially High) Medium |Milland Pave West side only $110,352
13/ 6| Ward3 | Palmetto Cove Medium [Milland pave at antrences $1,808
14| 7| Ward3 | Wittman {initfally High) Medium |Miland pave sast side only $125,054
15| 8, Ward3 |Woodbine Cove Medium [Milland pave at entrences $2,277
16] 9| Ward 3/4 | Wood qnitialty High} Medium |From Oakland curve then at Sycamore Dr, intersection $44,055
17(10] Ward4 |Chestnut Medium |Pave backto Hackberry $34,485
18|11| Ward4 |Dogwood Lane Medium |Pave from Ridgewood intersection East past 1st curve $34,650
$1,256,793

* |

19, 1| Ward2 | Grayson Low  |Replace and pave low water crossing - $127,545 -
20| 2| Ward2 | Seal Low  [Replace and pave low water crossing $133,320
211 3| Ward2 | Mercier Low  [Replace and pave low water crossing $135,798
22| 4| Ward4 | Country Club Low [Partial Pave $107,811
23] 5| Ward4 |Lemoyne Low  [MeClung to Poindexter $78,408
24| 6| Ward4 | Maple Way Low $286,862

$609,744

$2,360,930




City of Pass Christian Proposed FY2025 Modernization Use Tax Fund (2.23.2025)

Capital Equipment/Project

Amount
Revenue
Current Available Balance (as of 9.30.24) §561,281
Projected FY 24.25 Tax revenue §525,000
Availabie FY 2024.2025 MIT Fund Revenue $1,086,281
Expenditures General Ledger Acct.
Beautification |Splash Pad Water Timer Control 118.502.560 $7,097
Public Works [Cat 301.8 mini track excavator (lease payments) 118.301.919 56,000
Debt Interest payment - 2025 Bond Series 9.30.25 $36,000
Grant North Street/Henderson Grant Match GRPC 20% Match 118.301.911 $122,000
St. Paul Grant Match $125,000 Utility/$125,000 MIT fund{paid) 118.301.911 $125,000
City Pump Station #31 East Side of Menge Ave. 118.301.911 $200,000
North Street Sidewalk SMPDD 118.301.911 $170,840
Work Orders [Clarence & W. Railroad work order #10 118.301.911 $5,325
N. Street & Cedar {work done contractor paid) 118.301.911 $27,023
Baywood Dr. Drainage (work done contractor paid) 118.301.911 $16,705
Ceder Avenue Sewer Replacement 118.301.911 559,644
Engineering Fees 118.301.602 $50,000
TOTAL PROPOSED FY 2025 Mod use tax fund expenditures $825,634

FY 24.25 balance

$260,647




City of Pass Christian Proposed Bond Projects

Sl L LR '-iPrlonty under "'ond‘
- ".- Capital Equipment/Project . - ook

| s e “Issuance .
Proceeds from Bond $1,900,000
Beautification |Beautification Office Building on Espy Ave., $350,000
War Memorial Playground Equipment $107,000
Gazebo Renovation $20,000
Fire Dept. Station 1 Bunkroom Renovation {re-budget $S95K from FY23) $395,750
Additional Architecture Fees $25,000
Contingency Change Orders $25,000
Additional Repairs Station 1 $55,000
Library HVAC Replacement $100,000
Randolph Replace Camera System $5,000
Public Works fPublic Works Addition - Equipment Storage Cover 530,000
Recreation Tennis Courts Resurfacing/Replace Windscreens (4 courts @ $12K each) 547,227
Harbor 40 Electrical Meters @ $1200/month 548,000
Playground Equipment $6,500
Engineering Fees 550,000
I TOTAL PROPGSED FY 24.25 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES - DEPARTMENTS $1,264,477
REMAINING BALANCE $635,523

-




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X ]
Consent ' []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
oor-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ | No| |

Harbor Pavilion: Consider appropriating the sum of $494,125 from the Capital
Expenditure 2024 Appropriation under SB2468 to be used for the construction of Public
Pavillion in the East Harbor as requested by Alderman Kirk Kimball. Consider
authorizing RFQ to hire architect or engineer to provide conceptutal drawings for the
Public Pavillion in the East Harbor to be funded with the 2024 Capital Expenditure
Appropriation funds (SB 2468).

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | ]



Jim my Raffert!

From: Jimmy Rafferty

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 5:00 PM

To: Shannon Starita

Cc Marian Governor; Malcolm; Daren Freeman; Chris; Ryan; Dia'mond Woodman; Shane;

Andy Purchner; Dennis; Marie Lamb; Bret Bentz; watermgr@pass-christian.com; Harbor;
Susan Putnam; beautification@ pass-christian.com; Kirk Ladner; Karen; Skip Negrotto;
Mark Savasta; Billy Dauphin; codesoffice@pass-christian.ms.gov; Tina Dupres;
ed@ededwardslaw.com

Subject: Proposed $750,000 City Owned/Operated Harbor Pavilion at No Cost to the City
Attachments: pcgrantsoutstanding022625.xism
Alderpersons,

Attached is an overview of how we can build a City owned/operated Harbor Pavilion for up to $750,000 without any
cost to the City. The Board of Alderpersons will have the final say on the design. This will be a great addition to our
Harbor and will be exactly what is needed for the Blessing of the Fleet and other events. The Pavilion may not cost
$750,000, however, doing this way will give us some headroom.

Shannon,
Please add the following item to the March 5, 2025 BOA agenda:

Consider appropriating the sum of $494,125 from the Capital Expenditure 2024 Appropriation under SB2468 to be
used for the construction of a Public Pavillion in the East Harbor as requested by Mayor Jimmy Rafferty, and
authorize advertising to hire an architect or engineer to provide conceptual drawings for the Public Pavillion in the
East Harbor to be funded with the 2024 Capital Expenditure Appropriation funds (SB 2468).

Thank you.

Jimmy Rafferty

Mayor-Pass Christian

200 West Scenic Drive,

Pass Christian, MS 39571
Office: (228) 452-3313

Cell: (228) 344-0178

Fax: (228) 452-5435
jrafferty@pass-christian.ms.gov




[ENUapIsaY 1 +
{oweng) asn paxiy g

Ciors) jooyas g
[(xses) unod (ises) 20

000°001%

918'952%

{nizszs
3saaul Ajjegul jim)

000°0LT VS

w_._p >n _umn_E._wu.mn 9q.03 :m_mmo _m:_m

m:oﬂw&muE jopleog

(1adopnsqg
Aq pied aq [jim)
000'05$

000°05T$

Wrzs
fll 1s9AuL AjJRITIUL ||L)

| 000°05L$
: 000°00Z°L$

LIRS CI v
Z + Sauloyumo] g¢

[yozT3) 10005 8 |
(#5£5) Asunad Tiootg) Ao

000'S6ZS

(A1 Ag pred)

000°00€S

000°005°T$

000°000°0ZS

" Uonduasaq

”.wuxm.,_w. _m:cc.,q.
L _u_mumE_Hm_m__

PR
._mao_m>mn_3._

| wucﬂm_m@q >u_u

an_m>mn_ 0]
mucﬂm_mm< juelio).

o EmEu.mmE____

§- 12101 palewsy

WOIH [EH
“A(] 31U 1587

SHOWLOD)
13M0] uciig

- paresado/paumo-aiy -

OSUDHY JuI[eD

uoljireg J0qieH . IS PUZ 2 IS PIN

pRE3IN URpENOf

-1 2IU305 Ise7

UMo[
JOfIBH 5584

S,|ned 15

- ewdoEaa

seg'sszs | se

a1 nianaseu; Ul
m_hw__ﬁmmam o1 dn

T'Y6YS. - 000°052$

000°00S°TS

v @op-gns

o oootoses

rmm..mu:_ m:__u_._“u:_o 0°T9LS h_e._mxx_.w__g:

E6O'BLSTS

{4231 310098 40-%07 € yNM INES) 000'009°ES

= unowy 0]

u:wEn_o_w>wn_ :39:30.“_

o 000 ‘0SLS

m._suushmm._wc_ :o. vwm:.,m.._s_.:o. :mu,._

,_a__m;m_u_m :

S B ,..mumnm:.m,uhu_,.._oa._,._,.m___.,_.\.,._.:fo.p.:?@n_.

" gsoding

amﬁma

..m:.::m_n_
1,354 4100 vz0T

.mamm_.: g
anmu mnom.. :

SRR AN ,#_uwﬁcm

_ _Em._u

xedeopzor o M o
D R SN _._,_,__.m__u:: _.__._omumuo__wc_: u,o___wm:_mummon_o._a__.

~ eny

S202°92°924 SINVYO (F409) ANNS NOILYYOLSIYH LSVOD 41ND 8 XAdVD ¥Z0e-2Z0Z 40 3SN Q3SGdOUd S(NVILSIYHD SSYd



A

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session [ ]
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
oor-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes [ ] No|[ ]

Consider authorizing use of the Capital Expenditure Grant Funds (HB2468) $250,000 in
lieu of Gulf Restoration Funds Grant for Pass Harbor Place The grant funds were
approved and awarded by the BOA on 2/7/23 to Pass Harbor place.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, maklng, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



A b

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

| S—

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

e e e N
| S

FUNDS TO BE PAID QUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
oor-__ - [
Other [

S S S S— )

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes [ ] No [ ]
Consider approving payment to Carroll, Warren & Parker in the amount of $11,168.09 for legal
services provided for the friendly annexation to be paid from 117.105.600 (Admin contractual)
and amend the budget accordingly.

accepting, hearing from, discussipg, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



CARRGLL

&PARKER

C]Wl WARREN

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN
RENAUD "JIMMY" RAFFERTY

P O. BOX 388

200 WEST SCENIC DRIVE
PASS CHRISTIAN MS 39571

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MISSISSIPPI - 2024 ANNEXATION |

09/11/2024

09/26/2024

10/10/2024

10/17/2024

10/18/2024

10/21/2024

10/23/2024

Fees

JCM REVIEW OF DRAFT PLEADINGS;
TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM
JONES; '

JCM DRAFTING/FINALIZING CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN
ANNEXATICN PLEADINGS;

EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE TO MAYOR RAFFERTY AND CITY
ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES;

JCM CONFER WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES;
FINAL REVIEW OF PASS CHRISTIAN PLEADINGS AND
STATUTORY EXHIBITS;

LETTER TO HARRISON COUNTY CHANCERY CLERK TQ
REQUEST FILING OF CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN ANNEXATION
COMPLAINT,

JCM REVIEW OF COURT FILINGS;
MONITOR STATUS OF FILING OF PASS CHRISTIAN
PLEADINGS;

JCM REVIEW CF FILED PLEADINGS;

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOIL.M
JONES;

INSTRUCTIONS TO PARALEGAL RE: PASS CHRISTIAN TRIAL
SETTING;

JCM CONFER WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES RE:
STATUTORY DEFENDANT BAY ST. LOUIS WAIVER OF
SERVICE OF PROCESS AND NC OBJECTION;

JCM DRAFTING ORDER SETTING CASE FOR TRIAL,;

CONFER WITH HARRISON COUNTY COURT ADMINISTRATOR
RE: TRIAL SETTING,;

MULTIPLE TELEPHONE CONFERENCES WITH CITY
ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES RE: ANNEXATION TRIAL
ISSUES;

MULTIPLE EMAILS TO AND FROM CITY ATTORNEY M. JONES;

~ Page: 1
February 12, 2025
File No. 273-01541M

Statement No: 24639

Rate Hours
270.00 0.40 108.00
270.00 1.00 270.00
270.00 0.80 218.00
270.00 0.30 81.00
270.00 0.60 162.00
270.00 0.20 54.00
270.00 1.10 297.00



CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MISSISSIPPI - 2024 ANNEXATION

10/29/2024

10/30/2024

10/31/2024

11/01/2024

11/04/2024

11/05/2024

11/07/2024

11/08/2024

11/21/2024

11/26/2024

JCM MULTIPLE CONFERENCES WITH PASS CHRISTIAN CITY
ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES;

DRAFTING JURISDICTIONAL PLEADINGS;

REVIEW OF LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS;

DRAFTING PROPOSED ORDER;

CONFER WITH HARRISON COUNTY COURT
ADMINISTRATOR,;

JCM DRAFTING JURISDICTIONAL PLEADINGS;
REVIEW OF PASS CHRISTIAN ANNEXATION FILE MATERIALS;

- CONFER WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOILM JCNES;

PREPARATION OF TRIAL STRATEGY MEMORANDUM AND
PRELIMINARY TRIAL WITNESS LIST TO CITY ATTORNEY
MALCOLM JONES;

JCM TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH CITY ATTORNEY
MALCOLM JONES;

JCM ANNEXATION LITIGATION STRATEGY MEMORANDUM TO
CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES;

INSTRUCTIONS TO PARALEGAL RE: PREPARATION OF
REVISED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS PROVIDED BY CITY
ATTORNEY M. JONES;

JCM DRAFTING JURISDICTIONAL PLEADINGS;

REVIEW OF PASS CHRISTIAN ANNEXATION FILE MATERIALS;
CONFER WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM JCNES;

REVIEW OF AMENDED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND ADOPTED
ORDINANCE PROVIDED BY CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM
JONES;

DRAFTING AMENDED NOTICE OF ANNEXATION HEARING
WITH AMENDED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS;

JCM DRAFTING PROPOSED AFFIDAVIT;

REVIEW OF COURT FILE;

REVIEW OF ANNEXATION MAPS;

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM
JONES;

JCM DRAFTING PLEADINGS;
CONFER WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES RE:
STRATEGY ISSUES;

JCM MONITOR STATUS OF JURISDICTIONAL FILINGS,
POSTING/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF ANNEXATION
HEARING, AND SERVICE OF PROCESS UPON STATUTORY
MUNICIPAL DEFENDANT CITY OF BAY ST. LOUIS,
MISSISSIPPI;

JCM PLANNING CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN TRIAL STRATEGY
AND CASE-IN-CHIEF;

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM
JONES RE: ANNEXATION STRATEGY MATTERS; '

JCM COMPILING DOCUMENTS FOR POTENTIAL PASS

Page: 2
February 12, 2025
File No. 273-01541M

Statement No: 24639

Rate Hours
270.00 1.60 432.00
270.00 1.80- 486.00
270.00 0.20 54.00
270.00 0.40 108.00
270.00 1.20 324.00
270.00 0.50 135.00
270.00 0.70 189.00
270.00 0.40 108.00
270.00 0.80 216.00



CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MISSISSIPPI - 2024 ANNEXATION

11/27/2024

12/01/2024

1210212024

12/03/2024

12/04/2024

02/07/2025

Timekeeper . Hours Rate

CHRISTIAN TRIAL EXHIBITS;

REVIEW OF PASS CHRISTIAN TRIAL EXHIBITS FROM THE
2012 ANNEXATION CASE;

PREPARATION OF LITIGATION STRATEGY MEMORANDUM TO
CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES;

DRAFTING PROPOSED FINAL DECREE;

REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS FROM CITY CLERK M. GOVERNOR
AND CITY ATTORNEY M. JONES;

JCM DRAFTING PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT AND
CONCLUSIONS OF LAWY,

JCM DRAFTING CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MISSISSIPPI'S
PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW;
RESEARCHING MISSISSIPPI MUNICIPAL ANNEXATION CASE
LAW AND LEGAL AUTHORITIES;

JCM RESEARCHING MISSISSIPPI STATUTORY PROVISIONS,
CASE LAW, AND LEGAL AUTHORITIES FOR CITATION IN CITY
OF PASS CHRISTIAN'S POST-TRIAL BRIEF;

DRAFTING CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MISSISSIPPI'S
PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
FOR SUBMISSION TO THE COURT;

JCM TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH MAYOR JIMMY
RAFFERTY RE: PASS CHRISTIAN TRIAL STRATEGY,;
DRAFTING CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN'S PROPOSED FINDINGS
OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAWY,

TRIAL STRATEGY MEMORANDUM TO MAYOR RAFFERTY AND
CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES;

CONFER WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM JONES RE: PASS
CHRISTIAN ANNEXATION TRIAL STRATEGY ISSUES;

JCM COMPILING PASS CHRISTIAN TRIAL EXHIBITS;
TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH CITY ATTORNEY MALCOLM
JONES;

REVIEW OF CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN AUDIT REPORTS,
ADOPTED BUDGET, AND FINANCIAL RECORDS;

CONFER WITH CITY CLERK MARION GOVERNOR,;

DRAFTING CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN'S POST-TRIAL BRIEF;

For Current Services Rendered

Recapitulation

J. CHADWICK MASK 39.80 $270.00

Advances

CHADWICK J. MASK - HOTEL, FOOD & MILEAGE 12/11-12/12/2024
Total Advances

Total Current Work

Page: 3

February 12, 2025

File No. 273-01541M
Statement No: 24639
Rate Hours

270.00 5.80 1,566.00
270.00 1.70 459.00
270.00 4.50 1,215.00
270.00 6.00 1,620.00
270.00 4.80 1,266.00
270.00 470 1,269.00
39.50  10,665.00
Total
$10,665.00
503.09
503.09
11,168.09



Page: 4

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN : February 12, 2025
File No. 273-01541M
Statement No: 24639

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MISSISSIPPI - 2024 ANNEXATION

Previous Balance - $3,484.00

Paymenis _
11/25/2024 PAYMENT - PASS CHRISTIAN (24272) -3,484.00
Balance Due ' '$11,168.09

MAILING ADDRESS: P. O. BOX 1005
JACKSON, MS 39215-1005

TAX IDENTIFICATION NO. 64-0947586



Final Statement Run Totals 02/12/2025

Statements Printed; 1
Hours: 39.50
Fees: - 10,685.00

Advances: 503.09



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Reduesting Department [X]
Consent []
Executive Session L]
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund [
00l- - []
Other [
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[] No[ |

Consider appeal of Tim and Patti Davis of decision of Tree Board denying application to remove
protected Live Qak Tree at 124 Fleitas Avenue.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



CABME 4 e el g e

e

CITY ) ms& LH nm'mw {ODR mmmmw nmc:r

S8 CHRISTIAN TRER BOARD

Flranat fm} ammm Faxu lzzu) 4524048 Emall umfmff!m@ei.pmwem#mtmr.

St \’M Eletng &Vﬁ,

1 ﬁwi!wnmmm W ’ﬂ“’\"Q‘ Pﬂ('r (Dﬁ.\ﬂﬁ

BS99, Oabs

Tuldpfionnsr,

#mulr'mmﬁﬁﬁ&iﬁm&@) ﬁ' rmz [, Cvm

2 Namoaogd ﬁ’a‘m&s o ﬂﬂﬁﬂtﬂaﬁvmﬁma iwhioJs warﬁrnwn tha agpiteank‘sbdharf o3 Wi Sutaos
for sxorapldly Measaatg, tetatelly fi arv it phidgit s, widogt ﬁtﬂdﬁwtl@l!mrfd w

tbh'afﬂr?ndmm ﬂmrwm -‘iyﬂl!sal!an mum fo tnn Wity
AppllggntNama

Mdce.m-

?‘e}lapﬁbrm;

5 poyml ﬁddmas o l:.mqﬂqn wfwhetﬂa !feeﬁg}& sm;ated'

F tmm Awg

ﬁtfdrﬁ%

4 tetha tmain uCamawmkmumm ) Yé&

y 5, {1 irﬁw%#cf bt ot mmmam Wrdat

,}@q

8. Ownhstp

ol w.m

,}?‘fﬁam Ve o B3 Mo

{ Y Thé pdnen hay hagn Iﬁfarﬁmﬂaimt'tm mﬁosud war&
[} Yha ditiafs nat Rnﬁwn

'l?iéw ?iﬁ)l{ldm tﬁe}‘éfﬁ’ﬁnm ﬂ]llﬂgﬁ‘f.’ fg}{he@fg’y g},[& ;ﬁzpm,} %‘ﬂ;fdua! l‘m[ﬂ%{g ﬁnﬂwikmn:_f , — ERR .

T e e e,

ot phms e R e it St
BRI At fun e ot * Rulliakd L

TR e T T £ Wi b P e BaPRE

B N ! P T - " -
T AT v




" Deseription aﬁyourpmm{ :
A Removat :
o {)Praeg
& funberinfammain -
Plond st aat e Aifeckind, 206 ety he e Mibaryga v usd on your

skateh a4 Untotlod desorfptlon of the w&mmﬁmm@: Thlnsthiy beos crown by o7
© Porophtl, gy 1 foadtin pou srend fitara aee futtach » Sapavote dhigans

& BRetel plan -

Drdw ﬁfw‘n B thsipi preetdsd il shows vihian fﬁ?ﬁﬂ{&} T acated wihi thio
LTSS OF thie frodorty e fon, Mk s G v e fo Wk Bty anilgive
fach tod ) pofirmireg Pundtiar; ﬁl‘ﬁﬁﬂﬂi_ﬁ."hﬁh wf i traale) :

H#g‘p-
See Pm??%‘””a =3
| el Lok i
Petes of byt Trees S

: Divctly foodel in bl
1'“5)%{“&@{’@%’“ &W'_Q’ . W@
el TS ]
2. 1o WM”\%*” ' @ef’"\m hwe, |

1 baek . Shopwehe 'MY\MQ
) mg,&eaﬂeyf:{e,w e Algel |

PR T e e e

SET e UL T bbby e e L S 7 Rk o




. ‘. 1
m"f
10, Beplseoment sy
lf.vmrl:{tan& o reptont & tedg that [Nuh}éctt?&mgyma m ‘ .
b G i adlom ORlt, you ey aduired oy
’“W'?"fﬁp'ﬁ‘:nthtfmufntnndiummumwv‘ AT s ot t
proe g w B Wefiak shag il Wypa raplacamant on's
H Mg egamenton o o i ot et ot s,
WK foeg . Fepad
p’ﬂté l"'.t f
On bulaltof  itcacd i gan] g
" ot st gy
T e o
) Agélﬁfﬁsurq‘gqm;nl@@ﬁ' e | G .
- Pllor & subritlyg thheangleanian you s
. W Flag éﬁ@?ﬁ_"ﬁﬁfﬂﬁy_ sdkis iﬂrﬁ?rnmpﬁ&ﬁffh Hhben,
¥ Wil b e tha Rt s A StratuFafg,
8 IFsho ok leinlavaionad it oy T T———— i
otk ok e vlunson i ont AE s ropesy, o T s o s
L Hie pRofs Yy Rdlinss ot thi rong of e prognitg, o
S A el 2 T I, W
.o Reatit ronity hava s islHl .idm;amrxﬁnzﬁaﬁ.,muw R
i, vl yaue &f]ij?éééf‘;{!éﬁﬁdﬁﬁﬁéhiﬂiﬁi‘thﬁaaﬁremeih -
Rt L ARIRGAr 4l M dddress 9€ the propetty
o e v ou s s prostbisy 6F 95 104 Boved € & Myt and
_ sl spptttman - Sealyo and
Vaad f’.’f"-ﬁ‘ph“m“i’fiﬁ, plyase ot contust nama i e
T TAOTET

VRTINS TR o SV ST R PR AT L

PP

T TS AN T W AR e,

ol T S

H

:

i

¥

1

H

: i
. !
i

- bt

R A L et A T




=3
=4

?E%

RES T

¢ W w $YD
GRAPHIG SDALE \?a
e

ks
BEARKNGROTE &

S A BN 2D AT 0 TR
NRE ATA AT S0 HETWOAK,

LEGEND

L L3 BiOI ROH N9 Fowe

L 1 DENOIT IROR TRE POURD

e ] DRNGTES CAPRED VA2 (RO D RET (OA 5248)
Henr DENOVEY  CORRRETE MORLWERT FOUHD

(UEAS)  DEIOTES MEASURED THIS SIRVEY

{UEW) GO PRR ASCOROR) GET)

gusmynsmmm
kRIS G )
a L1 wwmr mwmn&nwnﬂ
3 DEED MSTAVHENT 2R
$H0 HEARAF S015-CasH 1601

HoyEs
1, NQ TRE SGAKH, ABTIRAGT 08 TILE IFINIDN ags(ﬂmﬁ!ﬁllﬂl ¥ HOR PROVIICD
T3 [ 108 TI% SUMLCY SRR I QPICOM OF BIE LIOTION e FEro
F 14 PECARTY KEFRTSOOED OY THE DAL ROt KFLY QT S e
T3 JHT PEESONS GR TARNES. BIERE WAY G ADOTHGHL EASPNIRTS O
TR NEIRNIETS THAY DE LSCONERER B & DILE WSSTTIANGH, ST
Ol B15 MA1 VLG GO ETTECT THE BUUNDARIES R WICARS OF THE.
SUBIPS FRIPEAN.
LS MUNW LEes

VERE TRAEH FRON (DS AN RECORDS, maumwu:
RErTentt LATENAL BELOW AHIM MMWEMW A0 InoH Bans Poled,

AT SO I SR M S0,

l'0 WMU SKHERTS, RESTRSIE AT Cl'

4. THIS # A CLASS “07 DURVEY AS OUTLWED BF GLASSIFCNTEML OF DURVIY.

¢7) PARGEL 1 ARtFA
gk BMTAAFTa )

\
-
-
\/ -
e -
-

ulwm’(ﬂ%‘!na %ﬂﬂl

M&I ﬂl‘ 8] NS 2151|

D“J PALIH

mﬁ!ﬁ-‘l -3l
\ awgcau

i)

o !W"ﬂ

y  MOPER RO 00 FERY

1)
\

F.ur
u FURTAS mslm:
CHRAVIN, 31

\ i

/‘\ Lo
i \/
%
b
¢
. PROSERNY AN OR TIRUERVY
o 412t Seonl ST
T ) PSE gHRKIoN, WS 3T
as ‘T4) G413e=3-Dtn 00y
) o FEE B0 01 Pz 71
s‘;‘l I Pl
S K
surareve
Fﬂgﬁf:gfng WM 20.2¢ (MaAS)
e
A e e
a gy,
S
3" A
T e
ey
umf ittt

PARCEL. 3 AREA
FRBAT HOFT

-

DES! 1 GEL2

ILOCK 113 H
A e
P, AHD IIOHO ORK PATTAVNCY

TR *#Jm‘ﬁﬁx’mﬁ‘ﬂ“&ﬁ@” P ooy

L, UF L0 STUAIED A pedia
PR S
AT

—U‘-MI‘ o

L4 TIMCW‘ mmr h]

Fy O Tie EAST RO

WFW

¥ OF FLETRS
orammm o]

E I\ UWCI' i II S‘WMI(

1 &n'zo“ ¥ YSLEN FEST AOMD SAD

Yane ﬁ eei TR
A w mm r-w«nr o S I ot
!WN& |

'%:' nmm ;F: 11!“ W
sim FAN nmm%hs

\i0AL DESOTETIN; PAROTL S
w‘.’.‘ﬁ‘."“sa&ﬂa‘“ni“n e

AT

LAl o AT, A 0 WAE

PR o ””é G St T B, (0T A“s"'kp fLians

1 H.! B !53

Pmn it

ik Fnlnﬁ TRE EEASICTON OF T £l
Mu-xﬂ# itk 217G Wil T EAsl T LA
iR gt 5. TNERe TEET iy sho EAST Rl B
ums AEHNUE 19 A 172 R JHEWCE H P0A08Y £ 5009 FEET w
rrmnxr uaw n‘m» T0 A GAPPED {720
Vo 54T 4 b PLBI OF BHIEWIG TANCE W mn‘ar [ F
m A 010 172" AMEAK SR £A0F § 202AT E FUET 10 A
/8 R FOUMS THCRGE % SEATE aaal b i A e
TOUNR N TITR HOBH BB CEovt F Do itise NW!&“!EM! 3 7EIP
oLl mrm Yt HORH £MI3 HANE T A

TOUD;
PARCTL OF |AKD COMIKHE Ga8s
8l [ ICATICH

HErs Al
M}} IRTAIATRL

15 10 CF) arlrnuammbmu

U R I o)

PRELIMNARY

JANET Q. J0TTH, W, A, fhece
APAIC B, 2024

1 Al I~
CAPOED 172" REDAH O m‘.u u :uﬂu’.u‘
IERCE H 20 M
M

Vl ?IIJO FEET I3 A 158 g‘m

WREM

™ OF BEGHNKO.
sk,

SR dhe

& EOMATIC-‘I

=

MP DESIGN GROUP.

BOUNDAIY SURVEY

0T o8

A PANGEL 01 LAKD BIVSATED IRCITY
BLOCIK 723, CITY OF PAGH CHRIBTIAN,
FIREY JURCIAL plaTR)
HARRISON nuum‘ﬂ MISSISSIPRL







-




4

TREE SERVICE
INCORFORATED

Deoember 10, 2024
To Whom It May Concern:

- Property
Tim. and Pait! Davis
124 Fleitas Avenue ,
Pags Christian, M8 39571

Assignment

Pruning, Pertilization & Plantihtg
© Latge Seale Trangplonting
Arboriculturat Consulting
Presevvation

Lightning Protection

Insect & Disease Treatient

Tree & Stamp Renioval

Acoradited Member of the
TFree Cara ndustry Assoclation

Member of the International
Soclety of Arborientinre

Member of the New Orleans
- Horticulnee Society

Determine the desirability of one live oak midway between buck of home and réar_ propexty ling, and

boarding north property line.

Ohservationy

According to owner, a tew house for living purposes will be built on subjeot property.

Subjeat tree appears to be physiologically in gocd health, Structurally 1 observed 4 codominant brapches
with fneluded bark (V- crotelt) attachments to tain trunk probably as a result of past

topping. Codominant branches make up entire cunopy. Theore was one codominant limb with significant
decay resuliing from loss of attached limb, Main trunk and pedestal roots are structurafly sound.

Recommendationg

Dua to the unstable natura of codeminant Hmbs with included bark, I am vecorunending this particular
Live Qak be removed for liability reasons. As the tree ages and codominant limbs continue to grow the
change for failure drematically increasss, espsecially during high winds.

I you need further claritication, do not hesitate to contact me,

Best fegards,

“Tohn Banton
Bayou Tres Service
John.BentonB@icloud, com

PO, Bog 8301597 » New Orlaané. LA 701850197 » Telt (504) 8378733 » Fas: (504) 833-8187



L

I

-

l

30" LIVE OAK “
- ey 5500
IPe.
| pernant S RERIEAR
\ a"' < S%
! /1 &
S . . /
ANGN /
i =~ ““t\ //
"\;-E’RO.?D@E{J’
FOOL HOUSE
¥16x30)
\
0y
:, '\<‘ PQRCH 5
A -
. 30" LIVE OAK N X q
. {T0) BE REMOVED) /' M.M\ ﬁ @
N s o z ‘Q
|t e e T # Tt W
P— / -
e PORL I
o0, “
£ e s \\
4 N T— s
N A
N, A8° LIVE OAK \
g >\ 10 B REMOVED) \
" A v
I~ A\ -
8 o | £ d \',
B Y covewed J
i ! PATIO) QUTINE OF PROPOSED
}' (2424} RESIEHCE 64,75
! ’ 5 REARSETBACK =TT\
- |
IZ” ||
e 'i
. |
1
|
1
. |
32
= )
FOUTFRIT OF ENSTING 2 i
HOUSE, CARPORT, STORAGE, & )
FATI0 iy
v B TTEY
SEd SEoret 3 - i & \i;i:} "
ANV B N s S [ | eouEon

1455

10" FRONT PETBACKS
\ [l
] é:};

~ 2.9 / \\ /;
PROPOSED SITE PLAN
Agetlesz MTS \
wwwwwwwwwwwww DAVIS SCHEMATIC
/ SITE PLAN
| 24 FLEITADS AVENUE

JUESCAER-DE81ENS -

FABZ CHRISTIAN, MS
12.1G,2084

AT GERLLAYL DOERCURH ARETTELY



[

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

[ p—
[ SR I :><{I_l
| S

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

001- -

Other

——r——

]
]
]
]

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[] No[ ]

Consider approving re-subdivision allowing a combination of Lots 41 and 42, Blue Lake
Subdivision, (304 Wittman Avenue) for Dennis and Carol Kyle. This lot combination conforms to
the City’s Development Code. As recommended by the City Attorney.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



City of Pass Christian

e ﬁhcauon for Re-Subdivision

Plapning Department

i .: 1) v v

f;%’% oo ﬁg& Piqsoﬁiziii;effsljg;ﬂ &I—H) lg/bq
Applicant's Namie: e sy s 3 A /52? /. '

Applicant's Address: 2/, Coupty ﬂ@w(/ ‘ol D //Pz’zz/&fm ,,»;?4’3 é;& 2k
Applicant's Phone(s): ¢ 3¢ - 77 — 5.3 9 0.
Applcant's Email: A/, . & Pearfm pzf,L/,.;Lmr,.{}, , C8
Apphcants&gname ,(ﬂ/“ /f{j . Date: %, ;’ RORE|

Owner's Name: Do, s A Kg le - Carol B #gde

Owner's Address: 2/, ¢ pUNTy Koad @ézaﬁmf@m Mo 53 74 ¢
Owner's Phone(s): ¢ 3z. 74570 - $3G .2 ,
Owner's Emall: £/, 008 Oz artpy mfi&mrk,& o
Owner‘_sﬁigmmmﬁ/ééz ,f/ (1 JWQ }m lp, . Date: Sew. / 20a:

bacctnt

Number of P CiMerge Numher'bf
Existing . o i s Parcels/Lots f
Parcels /L@ts: O SP]K to be Created;

28 ( IR

| Parcal 1D #: 93[ 3 F»c’iﬁ%ﬁ?f‘? iz 555’"7’ Parcel Address: 3&24&),’ fff*man? z%afr:-;
 Parcel ID #‘&ﬁlﬁf Y- 007, 805 pareel Address: 309 4 deman /f?uﬁi»

Parcel 1D #: . . Parcel Address:
ParvcelID #: ... Parcel Address:
Parcel ID #  Parcel ﬁddress

ff} i&g OB

| Applwaﬂc}n Fee of $4:58:00 is due upon 1erexpt by the Piannmg Department,
Date: By .

Lot o |« 42 (3 efa e Seabedvisismo



IN THE CHANCERY COURYT OF HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPP)

FIRST JUDICTAL, DISTRICT
DENNIS A. KYLE AND -
CAROL A. KYLE PLAINTIFFS
VERSUS CAUSE NO, 23.806

FRANCES DODD A/K/A TRANCES WEST; ALL HEIRS
OF FRANCES DODD A/K/A FRANCES WEST; TONY

DODD A/K/A TONEY SHERMAN I ODD; ALL HETRS

OF TONY DODD A/K/A TONEY SHERMAN DODD; STEVEN
D. PETERS; ALL HEIRS OF STEVEN D. PETERS; BOAZ TAX 848
PROPERTIES, LLC; HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI;
CROSBYPARKIR, IN HIS CAPACTTY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY |
FOR HARRISON COUNTY, MISSIS SIPPI; STATE OF

MISSISSIPPI; AND ALL OTHER PERSONS, FIRMS AND By
CORPORATIONS HAVING OR CLAIMING ANY LEGAL

OR EQUITABLE INTERUST IN THE WITHIN

DESCRIBED LAND LOCATED IN HARRISON COUNTY,
MISSISSIPPL, FIRST JUBICIAL DISTRICT WHICH

WAS SOLD FOR HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPY

Al VALOREM TAXES ON AUGUST 26, 2013, VIZ: DR
2005-0014230-D-J1 04/13/2005-SW LOT 41 BLK D BLUE LAKY,
SUBD PARCEL NO; 03131-04-007.005 S-TVR: 26-08-13 PPIN

61637 YR 2012 HARRISON COUNTY, FIRET JUDICIAL _
DISTRICT, MISSISSIPPY DEFENDANTS

FINAL JUDGMENT TO QUIET AND CONFIRM TAX BALE
AND FOR OTHER RELIEF '

This matfer is before the Court on Plaintiffs', lfj'cnuiisj A. Kyle and Carol A. Kyle, Motion for
Entry of Judgment by Default and for F; nal Judgment to Quiet and Confirm Tax Sale and for
Other Reliel [DOC 34] against the above Défendants and all persons, firms and corporations
having or claiming any legal or equitable interest in the fc:]]owiné described land Tocated in

Harrison County, Mississippi, First Tudicial District, as follows, to-wit:

ORs DOOS0OZA0-D-0Y 04/ /2008960 107 41 LR D Uk 1 o
m@ﬂ@umqﬁmmms/s%k%wwm mm%ﬁwﬁmm

The Court having reviewed Plaintiffy’ Mot on, all other pleadings and the Court record of

e %Zﬁ& 15t IIDICIAL DISTRICT
2\ /Instrument 2023-0024584-0-11

Page 1 of 7

SCANNED

Total Fess 28,08
7 Pages Recorded

Fited/Recorded 12/04/2073 4:40:01 P



this matter, finds as follows:

That Plaintiffs obtained their inferest in the subject property by virtue of that certain
QUITCLAIM DEED granted by Raintree Properties, Inc. (“Raintree”) dated May 25, 2022, and
- recorded on June 20, 2022, as Instrument 2022-15233 D-J1 in the Office of Chancery Clerk of
the First Judicial District of Harrison County, Mississippi.

That Raintree is the successor in interest to the tax buyer, Green Springs Properties, LLC,
by virtue of that certain Quit Claim dated August 31, 2013, and recorded on September 6, 201 6
as Instrument 2016-6267D-J1 in the office of the aforesaid Chancery Clerk. Green Springs
Properties, LLC being the highest and best bidder at the tax sale dated August 26, 2013, for the
2012 Hamson County, Mississippi ad valorem taxes, which were not redeemed, was granted a
CHANCERY CLERK’S CONVEYANCE dated Angust 1, 2016, and recorded on August 5,
2016, as Instrument 2016-5448D-J1 in the Office of the aforesaid Chancery Clerk.

That Defendants, the State of Mississippi, the Secretary of the Stéte of Mississippi and W,
Crosby Parker, District Attorney for Harrison County, Mississippi by and through Nancy Morse
Parkes, Special Assistant Attorney General, filed their Answer of the State of Mississippi and W,
Crosby Parker, District Attormney [DOC 30), stating neither the State of Mississippi, the Secretary
of State, nor the Harrison County District Attorney assert any interest or claim in the land described
in the above styled and mumbered cause with the exception of possible claims arising from
certificates of land sold at tax sales conducted in the years 1958, 1963, and 1966-69, for which
. Years Harrison County did not provide the State with any certifications and fhat it consents to a
hearing on the Plaintiff’s prayer for relief at any time provided the above exceptions are inchuded

in the final Order.

That Defendant, Harrison County, Mississippi, by and through its counsel of record,

Page 2 of 7



Patrick T. Guild, filed its Response of Harrison County to Amended Complaint to Quiet and
confirm Tax Tiﬁe and for Other Relief [DOC 20] stating that it has no objection to the relief
requested in the C’omp}aint with the exception that all liens and/or future lens of Harrison County,
Mississippi, for ad valorem taxes be protected throughout the proceedings and should any taxes
fail to be paid, it be authorized to take all actions authorized by liw and states that Tax Sale
purchasers are on notice and purchased the property with notice of the statutory prerequisite for
tax sales and subject to the doctrine of caveat emptor and it makes no representation as to the
validity of the tax sale prerequisites.

- That Defendant, Boaz Tax Sale Properties, LLC, filed its Answer to Amended Complaint
to Quiet and Confirm Tax Title [DOC 20] stating that on the condition that amounts are pald
~ sufficient to retire any prior interest of Boaz may not object to the relief requested and that upon
funds being delivered to Roaz by Piaintiffs‘, a Quitclaim Deed was recorded in the Office of
7 Chancery Clerk of Harrison County, Mississippi, First Judicial District, on October 11, 2023 as
Instrament 2023- 0020993-D-J1 transferring all of its mterast to Plaintiffs.

That Defendant, Francis West f/k/a Frances Dodd, surviving joint tenant of Toney Dodd,
deceased, a named Defendant, executed a Quitclaim Deed transferring all of her interest to
Plaintiffs. Said Quitclaim Deed being recorded on September 28, 2023, as Instrument 2023~
0019609-D-J1 in the Office of the Chancery Clerk of Harrison County, Mississippi, First Judicial
District, attaching a copy of the Certificate of Death for Toney Dodd.

That Defendants, STEVEN D. PRTERS; ALL HEIRS OF STEVEN D. PETERS; AND
ALL OTHER PERSONS, FIRMS AND CORPORATIONS HAVING OR CLAIMING ANY
LEGAL OR EQUITABLE INTEREST IN THE WITHIN DESCRIBED LAND .LOCATED IN
HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPL, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT WHICH WAS SOLDF OR

Page 3 of 7



HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AD VALOREM TAXES ON AUGUST 26, 2013, VIZ:
DR: 2005-0014230-D-J1 04/1 3/2005-8W LOT 41 BLK D BLUE LAKE SUBD PARCEL NO:
0313F-04-007.005 S-T-R: 26-08-13 PPIN 61637 YR 2012 HARRISON COUNTY, FIRST
JUDICIAL DISTRICT, MISSISSIPPI were properly served with process and failed to timely
answer or otherwise defend their interest in this matter,

That the Court has subject maitter jurisdiction over the claims alleged in the Complaint,

That all Defendants herein, named and unnamed, were properly served with process
according to law, and this Court has personal jurisdiction over all Defendants,

| That the subject property is located in Harrison County, Mississ_ippi, First Judicial
District and venue is proper in this Jurisdiction,

That all Defendants, named and unnamed, were provided an opportunity to answer or
otherwise defend against the éompiaint in this matter and either failed to sb answer and/or
defend or have waived any claim they may have as stated hereinabove. ‘

That Plaintiffs’ Application was made to the Clerk for his Entry of Default [DOC 33] and
Clexk’s Entry of Defult [DOC 35] was entered against STEVEN D. PETERS; ALL HEIRS OF
STEVEN D. PETERS; AND ALL OTHER PERSONS, FIRMS AND CORPORATIONS HAVING OR
CLAIMING ANY LEGAL OR EQUITABLE INTEREST IN THE WITHIN I)ESCRIBED LAND
LOCATED IN HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPL, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT WHICH WAS
SOLD FOR HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AD VALOREM TAXES ON AUGUST 26, 2013,
VIZ: DR: 2005~0014230eDJ 104/1 3/2005-SW LOT 41 BLK D BLUE LAKE SUBD PARCEL NO:
0313P-04-007.005 8-T-R: 26-08-13 PPIN 61 637 YR 2012 HARRISON COUNTY, FIRST .TUDICIAL
DISTRICT, MISSISSIPPL Subsequently, Plaintiffs filed a Motion for Judgment by Default against
those Defendants and for a Final Judgment to Quiet and Confirm Tax Sale and for Other Relief

[DOC 34] which is well takei and should be granted,

Page 4 of 7



That the aforementioned tax sale held on August 26, 2013, for the 2012 Harrison County,
Mississippi ad valorem taxes for said property, was done at a time when the taxes were assessed
to Frances & Tony Dodd and same rema'jned unredeemed for the statutory period, and no one
has challenged the validity of the Chancery Clerk’s Conveyance,

That no party has contested that all things required to be done under the laws applicable
to the aforesaid tax sale were, in fact, done and all notices required to be given to owners and
lienors according to the laws of this State were duly and timely given. IT IS THEREFQORE,

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that a Judgment by Default should be and is hereby
granted against the Defendants, STEVEN D. PETERS; ALL HEIRS OF STEVEN D. PETERS: AND
ALL OTHER PERSONS, FIRMS AND CORPORATIONS HAVING OR CLAIMING ANY LEGAL
OR EQUITABLE INTEREST IN THE WITHIN DESCRIBED LAND LOCATED IN HARRISON
COUNTY, MISSISSIPPL, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT WHICH WAS SOLD FOR HARRISON
COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AD VALOREM TAXES ON AUGUST 26, 2013, VIZ: DR: 2005-0014230-D-
J1 04/13/2005-8W LOT 41 BLK. D QLUE LAKE SUBD PARCEL NO: 0313F-04-007.005 3-T-R: 26-
08-13 PPIN 61637 YR 2012 HARRISON COUNTY, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT, MISSISSIPP] and
all issues necessary to justify Plaintiffs relief shall be treated as conclusive and final against all of
these defaulting defendants and given the same effect as a judgment rendered against them after
a trial on the merits. IT IS, FURTHER,

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED, that the aforesaid tax salo held on August 26,2013 for
the 2012 Harrison County, Mississippi ad valorem taxes wherein the subject property was sold
and not redeemed during the statutory period, be and the same is hereby validated in all respects
against all Defendants in this matter, both known and unknown, and against any and all persons
having or claiming to hold any interest in the subject property at the time of the aforesaid sale for

taxes with the excepting those portions held in public trust by the State of Mississippi, IT IS,

Page 5 of 7



FURTHER

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs' claim to title to the subject property
described herein, is hereby confirmed and quieted against all persons, known and unknown,
having or claiming to have any right, titié oi- interest in and to the property in question adverse to
the Plaintiff excepting those portions held in public trust by the State of Mississippi. IT IS,
FURTHER,

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs are the sole owner in fee simple free and
clear of all liens and/or encumbrances and/or adverse élaims of ownership, in and to the subject
real property, situated in Harrison County, Mississippi, First Judicial Distriot, described as

follows:

DR: 2008+0004230-D-0) 04/33/2008+80 1T 41 MR D LUK LAXE S0
Farce] Nos 03137-04-007,003 / BeTR: 2-08 -1y BT sismgaoxz

IT IS, FURTHER,
) ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs are entitled to immediate possession of the
property and any occupant is hereby ordered to vacate the premises immediately, If the owner
and/or current occupant refuses to vacate the premises within ten (10) days after being served with
a copy of this Judgment either personally or by posting on the front door of the property, the Sheriff
of Harrison County, Mississippi, upon presentation of proof of service, is direc’ted to remove the
owner and/or current occupant at the request of Plaintiffs without any further sction of this Court 7
by virtue of the authority conferred upon him through this Indgment. IT IS FURTHER,
ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs shall have authority, at their discretion and
without further notice upon taking po_sses-;sicn of the subject property, to remove and dispose of all
personal property in or on the subject property without fear of a future claim of any kind by anyone

after posting notice on the front door of the premises for ten (10) days that it intends to dispose of

Page 6 of 7



all personal property located therein, IT IS FURTHER,

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED Lhat this Final Judgment to Quiet and Confirm Tax Sale
and for Other Reljef sha I'beheld as conclusive evidence that title to said land is vested in Plaintiffs
as against all persons claj ming title to snme existing prior to the time of entry of this Judgment,
with the excaption of _thOse: rights specifically réserved by the State of Mississippi herein

SO ORDERED, this the [ 7 day of Af ov 2023,

/o

CHANCELLOR

above,

Y Prepared by:

Lewie G. Negrotto IV, MSBN: 10060
Negrotto & Assocmtes, PLLC

”“500 Davis Ave., Suite 101-A

Pass Christian, MS 39571
Telephone: (228) 2224777

B-Mail: skip@negrottolaw.com

Page 7 of 7



Case: 24CHL:23-cv-00807-JS  Document #: 32 Filed: 12/13/2023  Page 1 of 7

IN'THE CHANCERY COURT OF HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI
FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

DENNIS A KYLE AND |
CAROL A, KYLE PLAINTIFFS

YERSUS CAUSE NO, 23-807

FELTISE M. JONES, JR.; ALL HEIRS OF ¥E LTIST
M. JONES, JR.; (‘ON‘SJANC E M, JONES- ~MANUAL;

ALL HEIRS OF CONSTANCE M. JONES-MANUAL; son i I
THERESA M. JONES; ALL HEIRS OF THERESA M. [ B =
JONES; NATASHA N. JONES; ALL HEIRS OF W1 s 1 D
NATASHA N. JONES; HARRISON COUNTY, MISSTSSIPPI { | |
CROSBY PARKER, IN HIS CAPACITY AS DISTRICT . NOV 19y |

ATTORNEY FOR HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPL
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI BY AND THROUGH LYNN doha McAdams Chancery Glark
FITCH IN HER CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL ~THTIN .

- FORTHE STATE OF MISSISSIPPY; AND ALL OTHER Beng AN ALASHAS 1 0,
PERSONS, FIRMS AND CORPORATIONS HAVING OR :
CLAIMING ANY LEGAL OR EQUITABLE INTEREST IN
TITE WITHIN DESCRIBED LAND LOCATED IN HARRISON
COUNTY, MISSISSIPPL, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
WIHICT WAS 5OLD FOR HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPT
AD VALOREM TAXES ON AUGUST 28, 2017, VIZ: DR!

?(;03 H001062-D-J1 02/07/2008-LE LOT 42 BLK D BLUE LAKE
SUBD PARCEL NO: 0313F-04-007.004 S<T-1: 26-08-13 PPIN

61638 YR 2006 HARRISON COUNTY, FIRST JUDICIAL

DISTRICT, MISSISSIPPL DEFENDANTS

FINAL JUDGMENT TO QUIET AND CONFIRM TAX SALL
AND FOR OTHER RELIEF

This matter is before the Court on Plaintiffs', Dennis A, Kyleand Carol A, Kyle, Motion for
Entry of Judgment by Default and for Final Judgment to Quiet and Confirm Tax Sale and for
Other Reliefl [DOC 307 against the above Defendants and all persons, firms and corporations
having or elaiming any legal or equitable interest in the foliowing described land located in
Harnison County, Mississippi, First Judicia) District, ag follows, to-wit:

DR 2D08-0001062-Dwi1 oz/t}?/gooe TE LOT 42 BLR T BLUR TARE BUED
Parge) Not 09038-04-D0Y. 008 BuT-Ry 26-0§ -1 BFIN 61638 YR 2016

2 %ﬁ\ 15t JUDICIAL DISTRICT
& Instrumnent 2023-0024585.0-11
*} Filed/Recorded 12/08/2023 4:42:02 PR3

Total Fees 28.00
7 Pages Recordad

. .

< soANNED

Page 1 of 7




Case: 24CH1:23-cv-00807-JS  Daocument & 32 Filec: 11/13/2023 Page2of 7

The Court having reviswed Plaintiffs' Motion, all other pleadings and the Court record of
this matter, finds as follows:

That Plaintiffs obtained theijr interest in the subject property by virtue of that certain
QUITCLAIM DEED granted by Raintree Properties, Inc. f“Raintree”) dated May 25, 2022, and
filed January 27, 2021, and recorded on February 10, 2021, as Instrument 2021 2024 D-J1 in the
Oftice of Chancery Clerk of the First Judicial District of Harrison County, Mississippi.

That Raintree is the successor in interest to the tax buyer, Lloyd Qusterhout, by virtue of
that certain Quit Claim dated July 21, 1021, and recorded on August 17, 2021, as Instrument
2021-11902D-]1 in the office of the aforesaid Chancery Clerk, Lloyd Ousterhout being the
highest and best bidder at the tax sale dated August 28, 2017, for the 2016 Harrison County,
Mississippi ad valorem taxes, which were not redeemed, was granfed a CHANCERY CLERK'S
'CONVEYANCE’ dated Qctober 28, 2019, and recorded on November 4, 2019, as Instrument
2019-9502D-11 in the Office of the aforesaid Chancery Cletk. |

That Defendants, the State éf Mississippi, the Secretary of the State of M ississippi and W,
Crosby Parker, District Attorney for Harrison County, Mississippi by and through Nancy Morse
Parkes, Special Assistant Attorney General, filed their Answer of the State of Mississippi and W.
Crosby Parker, District Atéorney [DOC 26], stating neither the State of Mississippi, the Seeretary
- of State, nor the Harrison County District Attornay assert any interest or claim in the land described
in the above styled end numbered cause with the exception of possible claims arising from
certificates of land sold at tax sales conducted in the years 1958, 1963, and 1966-69, for which
years Harrison County did not provide the State with any certifications and that it consents to a
hearing on the Plaintiff’s prayer for relief at any time provided the above exceptions are included

in the final Order.

Page 2 of 7



' Case: 24CH1:23-cv-00807-JS  Document#: 32  Filed: 11/13/2023 Page 3 of 7

That Defendant, Harrison County, Mississippi, by and through its counsel of record,
Patrick T. Guild, filed its Response of Harrison County to Complaint to Quiet and confirm Tax
Title and for Other Relief [DOC 21] stating that it has no objection to the relief requested in the
Complaint with the exception that all liens and/or future liens of Harrison County, Mississippi, for
;acl valorem taxes be protected throughout the pfoceedings and should any taxes fail to be paid, it
be authorized to take all actions autharized by law and states that Tax Sale purchasers are on notice
and purchased the property with notice of the statutory prerequisite for tax s;a'! es and subject to the
doctrine of caveat emptor and it makes no representation as to the validity of the tax sale
_ prerequisites,

That Defendant, § & 8 Properties, LLC, filed its Answer to Complaint to Quiet and
Confirm Tax Title [DOC 25] stating that on the condition that amounts are paid sufficient to retire
any prior interest of 8 & § Properties, LLC may nolt object to the relief requested and that upon
funds being delivered to 8 & S Properties, LLC by Plaintiffs, a Quitclaim Deed was recorded in
the Office of Chancery Clerk of Harrison County, Mississippi, First Judicial District, on October
11,2023 as Instrument 2023-0020995-D-J1 téansferring all of its interest to Plaintiffs.

That Defendants, FELTISE M. JONES, IR.; ALL HEIRS OF FELTISE M. JONES, JR.;
CONSTANCE M. JONES-MANUAL; ALL HEIRS OF CONSTANCE M. J ONES-MANUAL;
THERESA M. JONES; ALL HEIRS OF THERESA M. JONES; NATASHA N. JONES; ALL
HEIRS OF NATASHA N. JONES; MARY G, STELLY; ALL HEIRS OF MARY G. STELLY:
AND ALL OTHER PERSONS, FIRMS AND CORPORATIONS HAVING OR CLAIMING
ANY LEGAL OR EQU}TABLE INTEREST IN THE WITHIN DESCRIBED LAND LOCATED
IN HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPP], FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT WHICH WAS SOLD

FOR HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AD VALOREM TAXES ON AUGUST 28, 2017,

Page3 of 7



Case: 24CH1:23-cv-00807-JS  Document#: 32  Filed: 11/13/2023 Page 4 of 7

VIZ: DR 2008-0001062-D-J1 02/07/2008-L.E LOT 42 BLK D BLUE LAKE SUBD PARCEL
NO; 0313F-04-007,004 S-T-R: 26-08-13 PPIN 61638 YR 2016 HARRISON COUNTY, FIRST
JUDICIAL DISTRICT, MISSISSIPPI were properly served with process and failed to timely
answer or otherwise defend their interest in this matter. | |

That the Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the claims alleged in the Complaint.

That all Defendants herein, named aﬁd unnamed, were properly ser?ed with process
according to law, and this Cowrt has personal jurisdiction over all Defendants,

That the subject property is located in Harrison County, Mississippi, First Judicial
District and venue is proper in this jurisdiction.

That all Defendants, named and unnamed, were provided an opportunity to answer or
otherwise defend against the Complaint in this matter and either failed to so answer and/or
defend or have waived any claim they may have as stated hereinabove.

That Plaintiffs' Application was made to the Clerk for his Entry of Default [DOC 29] and
Clerk’s Entry of Default [DOC 31] was entered against FELTISE M. JONES, JR.; ALL HEIRS OF
FELTISE M, JONES, JR.; CONSTANCE M. JONES-MANUAL; ALL HEIRS OF CONSTANCE M.
JONES-MANUAL; THERESA M. JONES; ALL HEIRS OF THERESA M. JONES; NATASHAN.
JONES; ALL HEIRS OF NATASHA N. JONES; MARY G. STELLY; ALL HEIRS OF MAR’I\’ G.
STELLY; AND ALL OTHER PERSONS, FIRMS AND CORPORATIONS HAVING OR CLAIMING
ANY LEGAL OR BQUITABLE INTEREST IN THE WITHIN DESCRIBED LAND LOCATED IN
HARRISON COUNTY, 'MISSISSIPPI, FIRST JUDICIAL D.ISTRJCT WHICH WAS SOLD FOR
HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AD VALOREM TAXES ON AUGUST 28,2017, VIZ: DR:
2008-0001062-D-J1 02/07/2008-LE LOT 42 BLK D BLUE LAKE SUBD PARCEL NO: 0313F-04-
007,004 S-T-R: 26-08-13 PPIN 61638 YR 2016 HARRISON COUNTY, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT,

MISSISSIPPL Subsequently, Plaintiffs filed a Motion for Judgment by Default against those

Page 4 of 7



A

Case: 24CH1:23-cv-00807-)S  Document # 32  Filed: 11/13/2023 Page5of 7

Defendants and for & Final Judgment to Quiet and Confirm Tax Sale and for Othey Relief [DOC
30] which is well taken and should be granied.
That the aforementioned tax sale held oh August 28, 2017, for the 2016 Harrison County,

Mississippi ad valorem taxes for said property, was done at a time when the taxes were assessed

to Feltise M Jones Jr, L/E and same remained unredeemed for the statutory period, and no one

has challenged the validity of the Chancery Clerk’s Conveyance.

That no party has contested that al] things required to be done under the laws applicable
to the aforesaid tax sale were, in fact, done and all notices required fo be given to owners and
lienors according to the laws of this State were duly and timely given. IT IS THEREFORE,

* ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that a Judgment by Default should be and is hereby
granted against the Defendants, FELTISE M. JONES, JR,; ALL HEIRS OF FELTISE M, JONES, JR.;
CONSTANCE M. JONES-MANUAL; ALL HEIRS OF CONSTANCE M. JONES-MAN UAL;
THERESA M. JONES; ALL HEIRS OF THERESA M. JONES; NATASHA N. JONES; ALL HEIRS
QF NATASHAN. fONES; MARY G, STELLY; ALL 'HEiRS OF MARY G. STELLY:; AND ALL
OTHER PERSONS, FIRMS AND CORPORATIONS HAVING OR CLAIMING ANY LEGAL OR
EQUITABLE INTEREST IN THE WITHIN DESCRIBED LAND LOCATED IN I{ARﬁISON
COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT WHICH WAS SOLD FOR HARRISON
COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AD VALOREM TAXES ON AUGUST 28, 2017, VIZ: DR: 2008-0001062-D-

J102/07/2008-LE LOT 42 BLK D BLUE LAKE SUBD PARCEL NO: 0313F-04-007.004 S-T-R: 26-08-

13 PPIN 61638 YR 2016 HARRISON COUNTY, FIRST JUDICIAL DtSTRi-CT, MISSISSIPPT and all
issues necessary to justify Plaintiffs relief shall be treated as conclusive and final against all of
thése defaﬁlting defendants and given the same cffect as a judgment rendered against them after
a trial on the mcrits.' IT IS, FURTHER,

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED, that the aforesaid tax sale held on August 28, 2017 for

Page S of 7



‘Case: 24CH1:23-cv-00807-35  Document #: 32 Filed: 11/13/2023 Page 6 of 7

the 2016 Harrison County, Mississippi ad valorem taxes wherein the subject property was sold
and not redeemed during the statutory period, be and the same is hereby validated in all respects
against all Defendants in this matter, both known and u;ﬂcnovivn, and against any and all persons
having or claiming to hold any interest in the subject property at the time of the aforesaid sale for
taxes with the excepting those portions held in public trust by the State of Mississippi. 1T IS,
FURTHER

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs' claim to title to the subject property
described herein, is hereby confirmed and quicted against all persons, known and unknown,
having or claiming to have any right, title or interest in and to the property in question adverse to
the Plaintiff excepting those portions held in public trust by the State of Mississippi. IT IS,
FURTHER,

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs are the sole owner in fee simple free and
clear of all liens and/or encumbrances and/or adverse claims of ownership, in and to the subject
real property, situated in Hatrison County, Mississippi, First Judicial District, described as
follows:

DR: 2000-0001062-D-s7% 02/07/2008-LE LOT 42 BLX D BLUB LARE BURD
Payoal No: 0313¥-D4-007.004 - @-T-R: 26-08 -13  PRIN 61636 YR 2016

ITIS, FURTHER,

ORDERED. AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs are entitled to imniedjate possession of the
property and any occupant i hereby ordered to vacate the premises immediately. If the owner
and/or cwrrent occupant refuses to vacate the premises within ten (1 0) days after bemg served with
acopy of this Judgment either personally or by posting on the front door of the property, the Sheriff
of Harrison County, Mississippi, upon presentation of proof of service, is directed to remove the

owner-and/or current occupant at the request of Plaintiffs without any Ruther action of this Court

Page 6 of 7



Case: 24CH1:23-cv-00807-JS  Document#: 32 Filed: 11/13/2023  Page 7 of 7

by virtue of the authority conferred upon him through this Judgment. IT [$ FURTHER,
ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs shall hive authority, at their discretion and
“without further natice upon taking possession of the subject property, to remave and dispose of all
personal property in or on the subject property without fear of o future elaim of any kind by anyone
afler posting notice on the front door of the premises for ten (10) days that it intends to dispose of
all personal property located therein. 1T 1S FURTHER,
ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that this Final Judgment to Quiet and Coufirm Tax Sale
and for Other Relief shall be held as conclusive evidence that title to said land is vested in Plaintiffe
as against all persons claiming title to same existing prior to the time of entry of this Judgment,

with the exception of those rights specifically reserved by the State of Mississippt hereinabove.

SO ORDERED, this the _ ]ji c'l/TZgz of M‘zfé:émj(ﬁ&

& i/;wW/’?’f (:,5/,4 ey

CHANCELLOR o

‘V/" e ;g”{fin;,@,’? r,

ui“"g"ﬁf’%}“y Y
s ‘f,’? %

Prepared by:

Lewie G. Negrotto TV, MSBN: 10060
Negrotto & Associates, PLLC -
300 Davis Ave,, Suite 101-A %
Pass Choistian, MS 39571 A, L

Telephone: (228) 322-4777 .Y
B-Mail: skip@negrotiolaw.com N

Page 7 of 7




i

2\ HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI o 0 % 160

o

e
5
e
E

=

e
e

- g
E

§ OISCLAMER: THIS MAP IS FOR PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT PURPOSES ONLY. IT WAS CUMSTRUCTED FROM FROPERTY INCORMATION

" ¥ 1] L3
*§ REGORDED 4 THE GFFIGE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS AND'IS NOT CONCLUSIVE ASTO LOCATION OF PROPERTY O LEBAL OWNERSHP. Feet.
.?q»w?%mﬁq%ﬁmmmm%r

o S
y
rmemens 7L MAP DATE:: February 50, 2075




fEmmy Deve
)

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]

Requesting Department [X]

Consent [ ]

Executive Session []

Other []

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund []

BP Fund _ []

ool - 1] o,

Other ) [i \,O\E\
W (oW

\
AGENDA REQUEST: Y ATTACI—IMENT(S) Yes [ ] No [ ]
Consider approving Re-subdivision of'lots 22 and 23, Square 63, Timber Ridge shores Subdivision, Unit
lll,ito move interior lot lines as set forth in the survey attached and as approved by the Chancery Court.

A 4ov Pleree ’e\ Peummend T

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, makmg rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.) :

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



f

- Case: 24CHL01-0v-00453-MA  Document#: 17 Filed; 11/25/2024 Page 1of 4

IN THI CHANCERY COURT OF HARRISON COUNTY, mssxssﬁﬁrg LEL
PIRST JUDICIAY. DISTRICT )
- NOV. 25 202h

PEIRCE A, HAMMOND, 11 . PETILIONE a} L

BY o - '
CAUSE NO. 2403{-11:01»_(!’%0{)}153-1\’@

ORDER -
EX PARTE PETITION TO REOPEN
CASE AND FOR DECLARATORY JUDGMENT
TG FOREVER SET THE PROPERTY LOT LINE

" THIS CAPUSE came on this day on the Petition of Peirce A. Hammond, T, who is an adult resident
eitizen of the State of Louisiana, and filed his Bx Parte Petition to reopen the case of Capo vs. Agnew with
new evidence, and in support thereof would respectfully show unto this Honorable Court the following:

X1,
On May 1, 2001, an Agreed Order was filed it the Case of Capo vs: Aguew, Case Number 01-
D0453. The case was a land disputs between fhe Ovmers of Lots 22 and 23, Square 63, TIMBER RIDGE
SHORES, Unit_m; Prss Christian, Mississippi. In the Agreed Order, attached to the Petitlon as Txhibit
“;A’", it was “ORDERED AND ADIUDGRED, that thé parties shall fiire Tames R. Clarke & Associates to
Burvey the property line betwaen Lots 22 and 23, Square 63, Timber T_Ridge Shoves, Unit T0...” dus foan
incorrect survey and plotting done on Lot 22 previousty,
I
A survey was completed May 7, 8, 10, and 14, 2001 by Fameés R. Clarke & Agsociates with
“atterition being valled to the ovatlap of Lot 22 & 23 &s surveyed by ofhers.” Attached fo the Pstition as
Bxhibit “B” The Swvey was never filed and The case ‘never prcx_;}e.r_iy gompleted.
1.
The propettics have since been sold to Palree A. Hammond, I, Petitioner, as he ewn#Loix 22,23,

and 24, Square 63, TIMBRER RIDGE SHORES, Unit 111, Pass Christian, a subdivision of Havison Counly,



Case: 24CH1:01-cv-00453-MA  Document#: 17 Filed: 11/25/2024 Page 2 of 4

_First Tudivial Distiiet, Mississippt, The Warranty Deads are attached to the Petition as Exhibit “C”.
Petitionet asks that the lot lime variance between lots 22 and 23 be remedied to coincide with the most
recent survey gompleted by Chiniche Engineering aud Surveying on July 3, 2024 sud attached hereto as

L

Tixhibit *D”", that show where the propérty barrier shall be, and shall forevermore be set as shown thereon.

Iv.

An application for the R.esubdivis_ion of sald lots by the City of Pass Chyistian Planming and
Zoning Department was prasented in Angust 2024 and is being held in abeyance by the City fo allow time
for Petitionets fo receive o declaratory Judgment in this matter, by this Honorahle Court, once and for all

»time declaring (i< matter tc; be set, settfed, resolved, completed, and forever remediad against ali of the
World.
T IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED,

(@) That this Coure hds reopened case 01-00453 and s_hall hereby allow fhe survey completed -
by Chiniche Enginesring be admitted as evidence of the true property line set between Lot 22 and Lot 23,
Square 63, TIMBER RIDGE SHORES, Uit I7, Pass Christlag, Harrison County, First Judicial District,

} Mississippi. '

()  That the boundary lines between Lot 22 and Lot 23 be forever designated and set, as per
the Chiniche Survey dated Taly 3, 2024, and s Declaratory Judgment be fn favor of Petitioner, once and
forall time declaring this matter to be net, settled, resolved, sompleted, and forever remedied against all the
World..

(¢  Thatthis Decloratory Judpment and the Chiniche Engineering Survey o'i?';l'ub: 3, 2024,
attachod hereto as Exhibit “E be placed of record fu the Land Records of the Office of the Chancery
Clork of Harrison County, First Tugdfelal Distdet, Mississippl.

‘(ci) 'Fhat Petitioner, Peirce A, Hammond, 17, be g;'anteni such other relief, either gendral or

spesifie, or bath, to which he may be further gntitled in the premises.



' Case: 24CHLOL-cv-00453-MA  Document# 17 Filed: 11/25/2024  Page 3 of 4

| | T
ORDERED, ADTUDGED AND DECREED, on this_L day of November, 2024.

J/\/\ AT L (‘Tf WSO

CHANCELLOR

Ol 00455

Prepared and presentad fo the Court by:

o/ Bugene 1, Hoffmean, IV
EUGENE }. HOFEMAN, IV, MSB NO 104994

Hofffnan Law Firm, PLLC _

311 E. Second Btreet b )
Pass Christian, M5 39571 ¢ N

{228) 323-3330 Phone w, \
gene hoffnan21 0@ goail.com

COTISEL FOR FETITIONER



Filed: 11/25/2024 Page 4 of 4

PARCEL 1 SURYZY DESCRIPTION:

LOT 27, SOUARE £3, TRSEER AINGE SHORSS, LT 7, A SURDIVISION OF
HARBISGE COUNTY; MISSISSPR, AF PER THS OFFICIAL HAD OR PLAT THERZO®
O ERTANY (I RECLED IS TEE OFFICE OF THE CEANCERY CLERN GRISS
FRST ATICAL DISTRICT. OF HARRISON COUNTY, MISSIShIPeL

LESS ANEY ENCERT

BRGINTIG AT A CAFFED {2 IO ROD POUND AT The KORTHWEST C0RES
OF LOT 22, SOUARE 52, TIMBER RIDGE SHORES, UNTH 2, FRST SANGCIAL
DISTRICT, RARRISOR COUNTY, MISSISSIPM, SAI0 FUNNT BRING OX TRESOUS
RIGET OF WAY OF WILLOW LANE AND SEAVING SA10 RISHT OF WAY BN
SRVEXFIE BOR 15156 FEED TQ A CASFED 1,37 RO ROD SET AS REFERENCE,
THENCE CONTURM SEGSTSTE FUR 30,20 FEST 10 HE SOUTH 1INE OF 507 =11
THENCE RUK WESTRRIY ALONG THE BOUTH LINE OF LOT 20 FORZ%: FSET 1)
THE SQUTHWEST CORRER GF LOT 2 THENCE AU NOSSARA"W ALONC THE
WEST LINE OF LOT 22 FOR 2133 PEET YO A CASRED 3727 REZAR BT AS
REFERENCE; THENCE CONTINUT D3 423 ALORS THE WEST LING OF 1OT 3%
FUR 14882 FEET 3ACY T THE FORT OF ZRGWNING. SAID ZARCEL GRLAND IS
3 PART O LOT 08, SGUAAE €3, TIMEER A0S SROKES, I 2, FISST II0TE
DEETIECT, Bafeiinn COLRTTY, MISTISSIE AND CONTAINDIG LU0Y ACRES OR
123 SQUASS FERET, MOAE ORLESS, '

PARCSL 3 SUBYEVY DESCHIPTION:

L5 23 AND 38, SYUARE &3, TIMBER MIDOE SHORES, [NIT 3, A SUSDNGSIGY
OF RARRIEON COLNLY, WESINNIAPY, AS PER THE GFFICIA. MAP DR 21T
TEEREOTON FLSAND OF RECORD N THE GIFICT OF THE CHANCIRY CLENGE
OF THE SIRET JHICLEL SISTRICT OF HARRIEGN COUNTY, HIBSINENPEL.

AND ALER:
ESDINNNG AT A CAPPED 100 IROM ROD EDUND AT TES NORTEWEST COBNER
SF LOT 27, FOUARE 23, TIMERR MDGE SSARTE, LT 3, fIasTJonemt.
DISTRICT, HARRISON COUNTY, MSSISSIPE, EAID POINT SE06S OFF THE SOUTI
RISET OF Wa¥ 5 WILLOW LANE AND LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY RUN 3
SI4TETSYVE RO 151,58 FEET 704 CAPPED 1J2° IR0 308 52T A5 BRFLRENCE:
THERQS CONTONE SOCAT31E FORGOET FECT 10 TRE SOITH IINE DFEOT 83
THENCEAUN WESTERLY ALONS TRE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 27 FOR 281 FEEr 70
THE SOLTHEST CORRER OF LOT 3%; THENCE RUS MI3°34 20 ALURG THE
WEST LR OF LOT 25 2GR 2).03 FERT 1O 4 CASFED 172" RESAR 88T 48
FEFERENCE; THEGRS £ HRATSEIIY ALONO THE WEST LIvE OF LDt 22
TOR 1LSI FERT BACH T0 THE FOINY OF STOMNING. SaD PARTEL OF bANTHS
& PANT OF LOT 2%, SEQUARE 53, TRMBER BIDOE SHORES, DNIT X, FIRST Jmician
DISPRECT, HARRISOW COLNTY, 108 SHEnd AND CONTALNNG pObS ACHDS OF
T3 SQUARE FEET, MU3T ORLE5S,

IETERENCES;

g
1
L]

i ]
atameE ity 2
T =
) i bl
H 2
£8%2
i 2o
. g
H i

CERTFICATE OF ADPROVAL:

3
¥L&r~¥-ﬁ¥5"‘*"j

a1 55

L5
FE 1R

-

[Als

AT R eIV

rex ap e
eeand

£2%
;kl‘-‘"‘_‘

iz

CERTIOATE:

//rm GHD COORDIATES |

SR e e s e et

{ SUMT NORTEMG LasTING m
BIALIE Eepedesrl §
dxgen EuETesNE]

LREGEND

BF £33 HON B0 oD

wFs HRON MER FOUND

£INF  CATEED 17 1308 RAD FEUNE
LRSS« CIRFED L5 ué vh.u AT
BT 05 FENCS 20T

TE > T POST IO

L EFIRCH San FQUD

A= ARALY ROV SIS

WP WCODFENTLESET
FNR « MAONELC AL FOUND.
8T » RAGNEDS BATL SET

TEF, = PETIRENET

0L o Grpoer

SO wowdwiaba
— SFErUerERtEAR UTRT S

PR % POWTER MELE

LEwLUHT PHE

TE - FEREMHONE PETSTAL

- OB R FUTOF SICIEMNG
FUS » PENT QT COMNANCEATRT
Tt SEAPLRARY RENCY AN
FIS = STANR BLAGR SLENAAIT
TR ToP oL AN

:  RUP = REDIFGRCED CORCEmE ol
. CMPe COBRUGATED METAL R
ROPE v WiTH DENERY FODETHILENE LD
FAL =PI BYTHRAT

W W NATER JETER,

EAER  BEWER MAS HOLE

©6 - ELEAN Ol :

TF ¥ LommiDei pUas
CILmITNTERINE

T LIS OF AgPiLT

B e EDGE O DRAVEL

LRO« JAAEE R DLARLE

T~ 44T O IS CoRS

&= DEINF RECORDY

o RECORD

RO~ SROUND TLETRTION

EXHIBIT "D”

PLAT OF SURVEY OF

LOYTS 22, 25 AKD 24, SQUARS 43,
TRABER RINGE SHORES, TNITS,

CITF-OF PASS CHRUSTIN,
HARRISOI COUNTY, M8

SEEET1OF L

1o S04 : . TTCATE:

PRI 1 J Ay oL SN GRAPHIC SCALE SUBMITTED T ANT ASPROVED Z¥HIT FaSS CHRISTIAN FLANNRG AND. 1D e
3 DEESBOOKAI.PAEE = FoE W T IONMN COMUEEON, TN IR DAYOF Fores THE FACPERTY LN o
4 DERELWENT 28I T-B035A6501 L T — e PrT— - 4 . 18 TRUS, 3RD COREELT
S SURVEY BV CLARIG. DATED MAYY, % 10 fils, 200t T
& SURYEY BY O FOURYET, UO/10/ 500 . bt RER A i e Ey T S
M“. BMDMMMWM. W ucr-umm.Wt.Nam\.ﬂ. H&qmu%mm i3 wmm..l— m w .u.mw.l..duu.w ELNEHG ADMENIATRATOR N

.4 TNV, DATEIR $3251 1997 A= -
6 hgmﬂ\ymﬁﬁ#ﬂﬂﬂ ﬁ»»wx«unvk. FEVISED:, 5T/2077032 S PCH = 50 FEET ELEMVIITEDTO AND AFPROVED BT R ﬁeﬁ%wlzmv.nﬁp.ﬁﬂ.v.ﬂm THE b - RICETT
HOTES: b * (IR O3 PAGS CRRIETIAR, THIS THE LAY DS 0, PROALEGGIAL SUAVERD
HOTES ! g PS5, « 00817
B LOLOATON £ 0R0aNTTION ARG BARED G RECOREEY DATH ASD MOMUMETRTON FEtRD T STATE o dysyrsen
3. BRAAINGE PIFENIGT TREY, GELD GINEST HAD S 8ia TS FLANE, NS MISESErm 2agT Iy

GT5 ODTTRVATION, OTR.IONG DA, HUDLEYE VIRTUAL BETERENCE WETVONE, NG, HAVING & SREVL F3 DATE

STMVERTENCE ANGLE DF G1F00 68 L5 LEMBINATINS FACTOR DF Q959575905 :
2 SURVEY CONSINERIN A CLARE - SUIVET, , . EEV. 31 Dater ,
S DISTICERLERDADS, LAED, CRIVTSIAYS. DRAINS, SRR IS £TC, OVER AN SCH0R. D DEFICE . 8 45T-5TEE

FREAISES ARZ SHOWY DTRIOR. ) " pEp— VAL - g aiinichs. cany
& TIRENUBMEY WAS PRIFARED SAUHOOT A CORRSHT TITLE A0RT SO s CoURTY RECOR0S BATE: BIFO3 0038 ﬁm e e

RSSTABCHED FOR ERCTMSINS Y YD SURVEROR. Ry L )
& .M.nmacuwi.mm mm CSALLEZ IO THE VARANCE ZETWERR THE FLATYRE GaLlS ANDTHS SRS, SSCRLER AT 47 WAL D ;

§ s SFTHIN S0 SUBIISnR. k Pyl -
T AAYBE STRISCTIS MGt pUBLC TRUST TR A, CHES: 3 CLARYE BAY ST, LGOS, NS 335 FOR: HEMMOND
5 ATIENUDN 1S CALSY TG THE JGMT GF TRy 1w, TRLOW VANE AR LOTS T, 38, 3, 2%, 23 ANG

Lw, TAR CURNE DA, , FSOM TIHE O FLAT DAES NOTMATRIMATIENY WERT. | ppn BT, MR I8 - SHR025

WD = T0R085, Plat

Cag e T PR En SR Stument #; 17



Application for Re-Subdivision
City of Pass Christian
Planni ning Department
200 West Stente Drive
Pass C Iu‘lstmn MS 39571

Applicant's Name:

Fwdﬂt Hﬂﬁpwv I7- 4%&%@:

Applicant’s Address:

T3 _E.Sedsid S, Pass U«,m% AL Jmf

Applicant’s Pk nne(s)

() HT) - s

Applicant’s Email;

. f?rﬁtm (J/ %wua La$ﬁmm!.agw f,om |

ﬁpphcant 8 ‘S]gnatm N

i — o
il —

Ywner's Name:

T Piiru B Wi e L SR

)Wﬂér*sﬂ‘ddmﬁ.i. -

DAY S e W 9rfm!£ﬂ mw

hwner's Phone(s):

froy) M‘? i J'W

rwiier's Email:

Pkﬁmwmd &l\ﬂMmgM{ T

argelID #: O031AN-03- 007,900 ‘parcel ﬁiddresq:' IR thy i./lll.ﬂl-

arcet ID #:. ... Parcel Address: . - .
arcel 1D #; _ _ParcelAddress;_
arcel 1D #: ' Parcel Addle@g:

ﬁu@a o8

0 is due upam recmpt bytm Planmng Jepntmem

pphcatmn Pee of HEE
ate;

wner's, ‘S‘igmture f@w ﬁ’/f\m , ,’f" _Date: f/&i[ﬁ‘f'
f i
- lumber of Lm 13,3 2y C)l\rj‘grg& ' Numbetuf -
‘XlStlﬂg . e G ’ Palcelsf/LﬁtS ﬁ‘;g,g L_;f«
B G T S AT Ea Ay s : !}TW UTQJL”]"QL?*Q'{
a'r—cel"m # 03 N-'_Of'ﬁr‘ﬂr'f?é’_{?f}(} Parcel Addlms {H’ W (/.w L g 20 Lt 33aau
T ' 1 ot 33




1stJUMOAL RISTRICT
pstrument 2013-03“31614341 o
Filed/Recorded U5/09/2023 11:05:81 AM
Total Fees 26.00
# Pages Recorded

© Landmark Thie % Escm,
521 Ulman Ave. S
Bay §t, Louis, MS 39520
Telephone: (228) 467-4675
Facsimile: (228) 467-4656 :
Fite No.: 200017523 e

INDEX: Lot22, 8q.63, TIMBER RIDGE SH

STATE OF MISSISSIFPL
COUNTY OF HARRISON
FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT.

7
l l‘ ’_‘.

"~ FOR AND TN CONSIDERATION of the sum of Ten_ﬂ )
_ other good and valusble consideration not necessary o be mentmn

all of which Is hereby acknowledged, We,

BRANCH J. SMITH, JR. and ERICA S. SMITH, Grasjiors
713 Stewart Ave., River Ridge, LA 70123
(504) 3383794

do hereby sell, convey and wacrant unto
PEIRCE A. HAMMOND I, Grantca
2824 State St., New Orleans, LA 70118
{504)289-6878

the following described land and property ‘situated in the 1* Judicial District of Harrison County,
Mississippi, to wit: 5 o 1 '
See Legal Pescription attached hereto ns EXHIBIT “A™. -

‘Together with all and singolar the rights, privileges, improvements and appurtenances to the same
belonging or in any wise appertaining. °

Page 1 of 3



L .
pr—y g o . N

This conveynnoe is made 'subjent to any and all ptior reservations, yestrictions, easements, .

covananm or restncnons whn:h appear of lecord

if boundad by water. rhe waﬂanty gmnted Ilerem shall not extend to any part of the above—

dasmbad prupert_y whmh is tidelaud or ctmtal watlands as deﬁned in the Missismppl Coastal Watlands

: Pmlecliqn Act and th nveyance inaludes any natural accretzon and is subject to any erosion due to the

. e W — . e—ch -

Brlify that the pmpeny hermnahov= conveycd forms no part of the

et

specifically assumed By Grantee herein,
TN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantors bavi

u%lmmmt below.

ARRANCH-SMITH, JR., Grantor

STATE OF ﬁé;i $ 1404

COUNTY/

PAXISH OF ] &1 1 &3 é’f‘ ;Wr)
PERSONALLY CAMB AND APPEARED before me, the undersigned anthori

Jurisdiction aforeswd, on this tlw A 2 day of ]’)46‘%/ 202, the within named BRANCH J.

SMITH, JR. and ERICA 8. SMI‘I‘H who acknowledgcd that they executed and dehvered the foregoing
inslrument of‘wming on the day and. year ﬂmerein memmned -

My commission expires:

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A"
(File No.: 2000-17523)
Leeal Pescription

Lot 22 Squa:e 63, TIMBER RIDGE SHORES, Unit 3, a subdmsmn of Harrison County, Missjssippi AS
per the official map or plat thereof on file sud of record in t!le o&ice of tha Chancety Clerk of Hamson
County, First Judicial District, Mississmpi

Page 3 of 3



— - — - - .

"l WQ n- GUI.FPEIRTDISTRICI‘
2 RStrument 2022-0011145-041

FledfRecorded 05/11/2022 1159:00AM . .
Tatal Fees 26.0D
3 Pages Recorded

Landmark Title & Escrciw {;IQ_—

521 Ulman Ave,

Bay $t, Louis, MS 39520

Teleghone: (228) 467-4675

Pacsimile: (228) 467-4656

File No.: 1130-20222

INDEX: Lots 23 & 24, Sq. 63, TIMBER RIDGE SHORES S/D, Unit 3, 11 J,D,, Harsison Co., MS,

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
. COUNTY OF HARRISON
FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

all of which is hereby acknowledged, We,

- JAMES E. AGNEW and NANETTE J, AGNEW, Giintc
3914 Country Club Dr., Imperial, MO 63052
(228) 263-0306

do hereby sell, convey and warrant vato _ e
PEIRCE A. HAMMOND, I and HEATHER S. HAMMONﬁ, Grantess
+ 2824 State St., New Orleans, LA 70118
(504) 586-35358

a3 joint tenants with full nghts of survworshlp and not s tenants in common, the followmg descnbed
land and property situated in the First Judiclal Dislnct of Harrison County, Mississippi, to wnt
) Sae W@ nttached hereto as EXHIBIT “AM, -

Together with all and singular the nghts. prwnlages, improvemants and appurtenances to the same
belonging or in any wise apperiaining.

Page ) of 3



This ponveyance is made subject to any and all prior reservations, restrictions, ease&wnts, ,
exgeptions, covenants and conditions of record, including any mineral, oil or gas reservations as;d any
covenants o restrietions which appear of record |

If bounded by water, the warranly granted herein shall not extend to any part of the above-
descnhed property which i ls tldelnnd or coastal wetlands as deﬁnad In the Msssissipp: Ccastal Wetlands
Protection Act and this

nveyance mal_udqs any natural accretion and i :5_ subject to any erosion due to the

action of the eieme,

specifically assumed by Grantees herein,

WITNESS our signatures, this the

STATEOF ()SQ/00
COUNTV/ ‘
PARISH OF !fﬂﬂ:ﬁbﬁ
PERSONALLY CAME AND APPEARED before me, the undersigned auﬁmmyh and for the

'jurisd:et:on afomaid on this the A7 day of ﬂgﬂf , 2022, the within named JAMES E.
AGNEW and NANETTE J. AGNEW, who acknowledged that they executed and delwsrad the

foregoing ins!mment of wming on the day and yem' therein mennonad

My commission expires:

P | § O SAMANTIA D FAULKNER. B
- Notary Publlc - Hotary Seal )
: A Jeflerson County « State of Missourt §

Cammlssion Number 16585317

d My Commission Explres Jan 15, 2024 §

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT “A” ' -
(File No.: 1130-20222)
Legnl Description

Lots 23 and 24, Square 63, TIMBER RIDGE S'I-IQRE_S- SUBDIVISION,. Unit 3, as per map or plat of said
subdivision on file in the office of the Chancery Clerk of the First Judicial District of Harrison County,

Mississipp.

Page 3 of 3



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

AT E _"__:_TA.L"W 3

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent ' []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
gor-__ - ' []
Other [
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | | No | ]

Consider approving Re-Subdivision of Parcel 312K-01-002.000 (900 Ciark Ave.) for Portage, LLC (Dr.
Charles Murphy) to create three lots with common easement for access to North Clark Street. This
conforms to the City’s Development Code. As recommended by City Attorney.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



Apphcmon for Re- Subdivision

City of Pass Christian
Planning Department
200 West Scenic Drive
Pass Christian, MS 39371

A_pplic_ant'-s Name: s eracs & Lt O :
Applicant's Address: &pe> (4 ﬁ«f}*“ 74-4/4" 2o E
Applicant's Phone(s): 54 GPE- CoRR

Applicant's Emall ¢ sy g,ﬂp;Jyﬂ»?}“) @ ADLComn
Appl cant 5 S1gnature : Dt Lo i Date: };/3//;23,.._
ﬁ%wwg ﬁ‘ ,.»w,«zm\f o

Owner's Name:
Owner's Address: t%\ AT ?ﬁ:,,,
{0wner's Phone(s): o

Owner's Ernail:

{Owrier's Signature: T . Date:
Numberof  / OMerge Nurmber of | 2
Existing ' Parcels/Lots
Parcels / Lots: | @ S?Ht _ o be Created:

Parvcel ID #: /) 3 /.2 K-0/~00:2 o Parcel Addrese: DFD m@g v g

Parcel ID #: Parcel Address:

Parcel ID #: __Parcel Address:

Parcel ID #: _____ Parcel Address;

Parcel 1D #: __Patcel A‘éi-dress:
b ipzon

Application Fee of%&»ﬁﬂ is due upon receipt by the Planning Department |
Date: By:




[0 08 el

\.

N BEARING REFERENGE:

| GEODETCNORTH BY
GRE DRSERVATION

{NADIZ: CORSIE)

) g 2%

¢4
e}

)
A
1 o® Yt
g2

AT e mef.a:‘a
L BT XN

eI 0"

T
Feia

s

oM RN ST 5

mrmm}

L S I 20000

ﬂ DaSHERIEYY 20880
2L EA N

- SITIZILEAS

e AQ R, BEF W ASHIALT

3 ~ CAPFELD (/2" SRSt Rets 367
e S TR IR b
SnRHELTNEW XA 10
o f A A8 5
> Iﬁiﬁfw‘ﬂ-&%“:
erys ’ ]
V&
. :mmmm ALK

R

FRATCLED ARER DENETY)

L
DRTIRIAY & £1RE
G S0
0 s ey
- AFEE R g

it . NESH3RW 4,00'
DA GrR A0

o

o
&
é’.

7 Pl
I i Ee g A

R
frrd Dwsll

NOVE ORFORIIERLY
MS FISH & WiLBLIFE
FOUNDATION
BROPERTY

1EGAL DESCRIPTION: (4 PER SERVEY DRENSIONS)

Ty

rm-m*ggég A i7"t sivmeemaris
MATERIALS: ke '{%. CRASHIC SCALE - ERET
-mmmmrmmm T 2048, \ T %.
TR FREHEEY § W Lt'%'!g_ EOEN
ACOD FLAT I 1R RONT SR B ony AR X1 EEGERD:
e LREX. URT 401 % PLAT BOON 85 AfE X2 =3 8 N A R
155D dTheuT godie- CHBL- s CAPVED BN 108 BT
1) veris FTEENT o X BB e s
71 FHOR BAEY BF 08T B SO0 W L “ ?‘& ¥
WL BEOMATER AS N LR :
%m st ARSRBWIATION
WA THR BUUNDARY NOTE: # W% :.samm
BHCH CUREWEER et O Rk - D GRS
S04 f Py .
Lt N ey A * R A
& A R i o 5 )
B Ui 1 TR T LA e WOHT pOvsd = FORIY (o NEVRNONE
MMGT [in 7 CrEmERN 8 U o 1 AL = poer fe
F131¥ ¥ O o BE SNED STALS OF x4 v AL
A COREIT Or AETRAN CRLE R AT
NOTHSEY
sk Be Yy e A s e ey e e,
¥ e g . L
. R, Rioma e anme
47 \ s wmgwwm;maﬁlmr
g gy S oo Ly ol
J > Ry T
“g oy & HE T O
gi’-ﬂf‘?' R L JMEssa or B UMY B SAeSE s
R i z_uarxgma 2 CEPEERA) CIEK.

e R L e
4 3 AT

melmnim ey mgﬁm.mgm“uwigmm

B lo L Gento | v 0n et M"ﬁ'ﬁ;n%mmm v R

\ k (38 PER SURVEY DINENSTONS

N

1] FOMHERET LA i 1€ B
e e RS R ey
W Oy ATk SF P ACUMSERIEN D BN MCENE Ladk T THE ATRATR DM AN INE PO LN OF
o T o
g e e e e
iy KiE) FL daid), drex: o% RE

T
wm
[l b

T A"

i

E AR AT}
ANFHA RONE W AR MOy
A et X e RO ) DO LIS STEAFINT
Lt e P e s G
PROPOSED PARUEL "C",
LEGAL DESCRIFTION
A PER SURVEY DISIENSTONS)

- -7 -3 B o
frEd e e 6)
RO RL A B
£ b Jovar

A,

R A BT U,

Jwel FLE MORY Dusier

¥ e Hy RENE

WHGHD 3 S05) TERE
AT FIXF T3 $NE FORT I 0w A SO Fia

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY &
TRUCK EASEMENT

LEGAL DESCHIPTION:

v ! & CRNCHE WY £ TRER

f i

T

IR HEAE A Ity s
Lt 2 D A e AT

&&BMMR&:‘?Q?H: S

PRSRATF XIS NS LN fed o o] ARG

{8 BELON & e B0t A AE

m:m_wann bR

EF A | B4 BASE & SHYIE
:m‘:ﬁ%mm”&’ (i “g‘%
O RS

E o S
2 S

PRV I NS D

F13
IF A CEENT XK REFORY
SR

RIS FOVTEY I 10CHEY W RN SR AL AEE I
HOARRR Y HAE 2OLEIRI, Nmml;.z_nﬂ

U R

¥ FEATCT SOl HEREE A TR B -.
LRI T SY S QA R N G058

PATRICH M. MARTING, P18

e

TI0INRAYLIIOH tavs
et QUL MISEISAEP) 20502, wowsan.
et PHONE 1R6990-220Y e

| ARz |
SL LRI,

ERAIL PATIER S SANIROSUINE NG B3 0AS
PROFESSIONAL LARR SURVEYDR g)




W) © AN W)
i

((;bamma REPERENGE: CEONETIC

' NORYI BY GFG DUSERVATION

{HADEI; CORSIS)

ADUREVIATION WATER BOUNDARY NOTE! .y
) A

mﬂ.’ﬂi!i‘"
o ey

SCALE 1"'=30"

o, CAP
\ B2 DRTAR:

K ol i
. &
24
WAG HAXL SET 8 y oo RO O FORNERLY
. Roco BAKRA ¥ il ik B HARSCH, 69 DB DETAE OF FraNat
LAt FRPRTY cn eo 1
X fH
5 AT i
gﬁg 1 LR
g'r?
Rlug
EEY
< EE g
=
ALl
5% %
o e
LA

3 NFS=1DY2W o0
g PRSI 400
§ G W SR s
5 D543 R 28.45°

A4S 14T 1AW 20,88
D=8 AS558W 26887

SPAIRE 455
DaSTEIEOTE 455

FKE
Al
é@}% R ?Fng
e

RSN

N?&'w#ﬁ
numa

f.JG'

REFEREMNCE
B‘JATERIAL&':
) HARRISIH COUMTY Gt SIS NG T Jasy, s
TR0, o,
i’nmmm' O ook SE s oo S
‘ﬁ éﬁ”,ﬁ,,m"“ A RATInE O e 52 ' 4, i
&) e mmrmum:k} (_ﬂ% Q-.
73 mmmw‘am &, B, ‘(e%:f:"b
Hum ook 72 e )
Lo
DEED DESCRIPTIDN: PARCEL 2 o Luig f
A FER DEED INSTRUNENT #3207 8-0008405: D) 1x '%(: Bl ol %{"
A PASCEL £F LA SITUATED AMD BEWNS LOCATED M8 THE KE L/8 OF 116 B 13 OF THE 2 m;e_.n
CELLENRT oAb OF SIICH 2 TOMSHIE 8 $CUTL RANEE 13 WEST GIY T PSS s, g O
STSSERL A0 DO MIFE PARTRGTARLY wem;ee

ORST LBIUL (STUGT O ATROGN COUNTY, 1
AS FULOKS, T HOUNDAHY HOTE:

e s R

METS B PROCGIARS MOT A ?%@'J

COUMENCNS AT & POIT 08 THE NORTE LINE 6F THE ASMARD CLAN MTH THE é'asrum: o
CLARK

TETL S0E

e R B2 S

ey M e

AVENES, THENCE N 2052707 W 2132.04 FEET TO A FOBT; THENCE
N 200028 W 2258 FZET 17 THE PONT OF BECHENNG: Wmmumm’zﬁ 1l'
2088 FEET' TG & £/2% BORAR FOUME, THENCE K ODO2'57" £ SO0 FEET 70 4 SUKEAR:
IENCE ¥ 0F2245 £ FASF FEET AIGNG EAI RAXHEAT T0 A PONT THENCE N 25170 £
79 FEET ALOKG BAD GRANHEAD A FONT; THEMCE N E32742" £ 33134 FEET ALONG

SAU AKAFAD 10 A PONT THENGE N 85T712°£ 45,00 FEXT ALONG S48 BUKHEAD T9 A ”

Fe N 7FO09" £ 40.89 FEET 10 A (/27 REDAR FOUND; THENCE § 2008'5™ E e, e AL bl

1008 FEET T0.A PORNY: IIENCE N Z7411™ W _S551 FEET Y7 A POWT; THENCE § MOS5E3" R P MLl e B i R

W JiAZI FEET T3 A PRI THENCE H 750461 W 40D FEET TQ A FONJT THENGE § Yoo Lre Asstirg ceant

S Tedrar 4 s Tt 10 8 PR TR § R e T T A S T A

43 .02 A PORT THENCE § 7928067 £ 4.50 FEET 1D ;

TN 5 HIRT W 2800 FEET T A DU IR § 7908 e £ 450 FEr 1A TS T ST TUAT LAV MACE 4 SanEy oF e

PONT: JHENCE § [43553° # 26,14 FEET 10 A PONY) THENCE ) 757807 W 1,60 FEET 70 “GTHER DATA SHOWY ARE TR AN) COREGT T T

L& PO ?HENG’SS u'}aﬂ W OMNIEFET DA PONT PERCE § 26232 B 8459 FEET BEST OF MY XNOMIOGE AN RLEF, E

A SAWOE" W I3 FEET 0 IHE FOMT OF EEGMMAG SA PARCEL OF

o R Ve o K e o 125 .&7‘54—-‘4‘ - [I—
PATRER, 1, RIRIIG, (L BATE OF FIRD- STRIEY.

MNOTES:

NETE PREPAED OOV FOR TE CLENT Y HREY WAS PEFAR]) TN RSN FRMTAD 57
IF’ED I mnr.\umwnsu:-m
é@mﬂkmwtwwmm & ERGED I?-ENT‘T!W’!F

’JAMWWRATBW:’&YF”SW
AT, HAY AN CRARAL SAUTLRE ) DUIE, AN HAY B

e 15 LRATED T RHRAL BRE NG, SR 2l
HE%‘TY E:I}E

T
e ) & OAGRAL FURCASED Ot COLOND (NOT & ALK} ATALPFT] SEVEVR'S. FOH’TAGE; LLE
i : 37 Dus seener oy amETT D AL R 2L K

3 TENS Mo W prires ) m LA NS

- - St Eutaors Rexicy P L e R & - N

J g P £ Eiy THE PN R e ] h&tﬁu.mnm P
Pyt PRy oo S Ly PN DEE S GAMELRE RNl rle o
\\ﬁ% Lo REZOS TU 0 UMD (A THE APERETEA T EOVERopE S0 T2 T T T N "PRGFESSICHAL LARD RUAVETOR mumm{j
3 Ll DTN




PROPOSED- PAF?CEL "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (AS PER SURVEY DIMENSIONS)

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE B.
PELLERIN CLAIM OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 13 WEST, CITY OF PASS
CHRISTIAN, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF HARRISON GOUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AS SHOWN ON THE
PLAT OF SURVEY PREPARED BY PATRICK MARTINO PLS INC:, DATED JANUARY 10, 2026
(GEODETIC BEARINGS USED DURING SURVEY BASED ON RTK GPS OBSERVATION) AND BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESGRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE
ASMAHD GLAIM AND THE EAST LINE OF GLARK AVENUE; THENCE N20°38'06"W 2182.86 FEET TO
A1/2 IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PROPERTY NOW OR FORMERLY MS
FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION, RECORDED IN DEED INSTRUMENT #2016-9488-D-J1, SAID IRON
ROD ALSO LYING ON THE EAST MARGIN OF CLARK AVENUE; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE
OF SAID MS FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION PROPERTY AND THE SAID EAST MARGIN OF CLARK
AVENUE, N20°2602"W 29.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS
2838); THENCE N20°25'01"W 68,27 FEET TO A CAPRED 1/2" 1RON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO
PLS 2838), LYING ON THE EAST LINE OF PROPERTY NQW OR FORMERLY PORTAGE, LLC,
RECORDED IN DEED INSTRUMENT #2004-8028-D-J1, SAID IRON ROD SET BEING THE POINT OF
BEGINNING. THENGE FURTHER ALONG SAID EAST LINE, N20°25'01"W 62.00 FEET TO A CAPPED
1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS 2838); THENCE N66°24'01"E 32.85 FEET TO A
CAPRPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET {STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838); THENCE N14°47"18"E 84,25 FEET
TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS 2838); THENGE N75°57'27"W 81,34
FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" [RON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLE2838), LYING ON THE 8QUTH
LINE OF PROPERTY NOW OB FORMERLY PORTAGE, LLC, RECORDED IN DEED INSTRUMENT
#2004-8028-D-J1; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF PORTAGE, LLC PROPERTY, N09°45'47"E
22.84 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN-A WOOD WALKWAY; THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE; NO1°36"4"E 78.57 FEET TO A GAPPEL MAG NAIL SET IN A WOOD WALKWAY;
THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N25°31'01°E 44.79 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL
SET IN A WOOD WALKWAY: THENGE FURTHER ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N55°41'06"E 83.64
FEET TOA CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN A WOOD WALKWAY, THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID
SOUTH LINE, N8g°50'35"E 45,00 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN A WOOD FENCE POST,
THENGE FURTHER ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N77°13'58"E 46,69 FEET TO A 1/2° IRON ROD
FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNEHR OF SAID PORTAGE, LLC PROPERTY, SAID IRON ROD
SITUATED ON THE WEST LINE OF PROPERTY NOW OR FORMERLY HARMISON COUNTY
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE, §20°2810°E 25,00 FEET TO A
CAPPED 1/2° IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS 2838); THENCE N78°16'92"W 33.91 FEET
TO A CARPPED 1/2° IRON ROD SET [STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2848); THENGE S14°4718"W 101.20
FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838); THENCE §75°24'31E
22,00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838): THENCE
S14°47'18"W 246,46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 19,063 SQUARE FEET,



PROPOSED PARCEL “B"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (AS PER SBURVEY DIMENSIONS)

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST 14 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE B.
PELLERIN CLAIM OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 13 WEST, CITY OF PASS
CHRISTIAN, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF HARRISON GOUNTY, MISSISSIPPI AS SHOWN ON THE
PLAT OF SURVEY PREPARED BY PATRICK MARTINO PLS INC., DATED JANUARY 10, 2026 '
(GEODETIC BEARINGS USED DURING SURVEY BASED ON RTK GPS OBSERVATION) AND BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

GCOMNENCING AT A 1/2° IRON ROD FOUND AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE
ASMARD GLAIMAND THE EAST LINE OF CLARK AVENUE; THENCE N20°38'06"W 2182.86 FEET TO
A1/2"IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PROPERTY NOW OR FORMERLY MS
FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION, RECORDED IN DEED INSTRUMENT #2016-9468-D-J1, BAID IRON
ROD ALSO LYING ON THE EAST MARGIN OF CLARK AVENUE: THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE
OF SAID M3 FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION PROPERTY AND THE SAID EAST MARGIN OF CLARK
AVENUE, N20°25°02"W 29,66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS
2838 AT THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N20°25'01"W 80.27 FEET TO A CAPPER 1/2" IRON
ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS 2838), LYING ON THE EAST LINE OF PROPERTY NOW OR
FORMERLY PORTAGE, LLC, RECORDED IN DEED INSTRUMENT #2004-8928+D+J1; THENCE
N14°47"8"E 246,46 FEET TO A CAPPED /2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2828);
THENCE N75°24'34"W 22.00 FEET TO A CAPRED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS
2838); THENCE N14°47'18"E 101.20 FEET TO A CARPED 1/2" [RON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO
PLS 2838); THENCE 578°16'22"E 33.01 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED:
MARTINO PLS 2838), LYING ON THE WEST LINE OF PROPERTY NOW OR FORMERLY HARRISON
COUNTY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 820°26'10" 75,80
FEET TO A CAPRPED 1/2" |RON ROD S8ET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838) AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF PROPERTY NOW OR FORMERLY MS FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION, RECORDED IN
DEED INSTRUMENT #201 6-9468-D-J1; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID MS FISH &
WILDLIFE FOUNDATION PROPERTY, N77°2822"W 45.11 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET
(STAMPED: MARTIND PLS 2838) AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID MS FISH & WILDLIFE
FOUNDATION PROPERTY: THENGE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID M8 FISH & WILDLIFE
FOUMDATION PROPERTY, 814%4734"W 115,71 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2' IRON ROD SET (STAMPED:
MARTING PLS 2838); THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, N75°12'42"W 4,00 FEETTO A
CAPPED 1/2" JRON ROD SET{(STAMPED: MARTING PLS 2838); THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID
WEST LINE, 814°47"18"W 28.46 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET {STAMPED: MARTINO PLS
2838); THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, N75°1242"W 4,00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2
IRON BOD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS 2838); THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE,
$14°4718"W 59.12 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL-SET IN ASPHALT; THENCE FURTHER ALONG
SAID WEST LINE, 875124212 4,50 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL 8ET IN ASPHALT, THENCE
FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 814°4718"\W 28.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET
(STAMPED; MARTINO PLS 2838); THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, §75°12'42"E 4.50
FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT: THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE,
§14°47718"W 26,14 FEET TO A CAPRED MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT: THENCE FURTHER ALONG
SAID WEST LINE, N75°12'42"W 1.50 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO
PLS 2838): THENCE FURTHERALONG SAID WEST LINE, $14°47'18"W 26,14 FEET TO A CAPPED



MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT, THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 520°10'02"E 64,59 FEET
TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN A WOOD WALKWAY, THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE,
§68°52'31"W 8.78 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 7,298 SQUARE FEET,

PROPOSED PARCEL “C"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: (AS PER SURVEY DIMENSIONS)

A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE B.
PELLERIN CLAIM OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, HANGE 13 WEST, CITY OF PASS
CHRISTIAN, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF HARRISON COUNTY, MIBSISSIPPI AS SHOWN ON THE
PLAT OF SURVEY PREPARED BY PATRICK MARTINQ PL8 INC., DATED JANUARY 10, 2025
(GEODETIC BEARINGS USED DURING SURVEY BASED ON RTK GPS OBSEF!VATION) AND BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENGING AT A 1/2" IRON HOD FOUND AT THE INTEHSEGTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE
ASMARD.CLAIM AND THE EAST LINE OF CLARK AVENUE; THENCE N20°38'06"W 2182,86 FEETTO
A1/2" IRON ROD FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PROPERTY NOW OR FORMERLY MS
FISH & WILDLIFE FQUNDATION, RECORDED IN DEED INSTRUMENT #2016-9468-D-J1, 8AID IRON
ROD ALSO LYING ON THE EAST MARGIN OF CLARK AVENUE; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE
OF SAID MS FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION PROFPERTY AND THE SAID EAST MARGIN OF GLARK
AVENUE, N20°25'02"W 29,86 FEET TOA CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS
2838): THENCE N20°25/01"W 69,27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2* IPON ROD SET {(STAMPED: MARTINO
PLS 2838), LYING ON THE EAST LINE QF PROPERTY NOW OR FORMERLY PORTAGE, LLG,
RECORDED IN DEED INSTRUMENT #2004-8928-D-J1; THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID EAST LINE,
N20°25'01"W 62,00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2' IRON AOD SET (STAMRED: MARTING PLS 2838) AT
THE POINT OF BEGINNING: THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID EAST LINE, N20°25'01"W 92,08 FEET
TO A CAPPED 1/2* [RON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS 2838); THENCE FURTHER ALONG
SAID EAST LINE, NOO*45'47'E 28,45 FEET TO A CAPPED 12" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO
PLS 2838); THENCE §75°57'27"E 81.34 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 IRON ROD SET (STAMPED;
MARTING PLS 2838); THENCE $14°4718"W 84.25 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2"{RON ROD SET
(BTAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838); THENCE $66°24'01"W 32.85 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 5,985 SQUARE FEET.



LE&ML QESGE!@T!GN (A«g PEH SUEVEY DJMENSFQNS)

ADRIVEWAY AND FIRE TRUCK EASEMENT SITUATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE B, PELLERIN CLAIM OF SECTION 23, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 13
WEST, CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF HARRISON COUNTY,
MISSISSIPRI AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY PREPARED BY PATRICK MARTINO PLS ING.,
DATED JANUARY 10, 2026 (GEODETIC BEARINGS USED DURING SURVEY BASED ON RTK GPS
OBSERVATIONY AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT A 1/2* [RON ROD FOUND AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF THE
ASMARD CLAIM AND THE EAST LINE OF CLARK AVENUE; THENGE N20°38'06"W 2182.86 FEET TO
A1/2" IRON BOD FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PROPERTY NOW OR FORMERLY MS
FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION, RECORDED IN DEED INSTRUMENT #2016-9468-D-J1, SAID IRON
ROD ALSO LYING ON THE EAST MARGIN OF CLARK AVENUE; THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE
OF SAID MS FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION PROPERTY AND THE SAID BEAST MARGIN OF CLARK
AVENUE, N20°25'02"W 29,66 FEET TO ACARPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS
2838) AT THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N20°25'01"W 99.63 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON
ROD SET (STAMPED; EASEMENT}; THENCE N14°4718"E 02.04 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD
BET (STAMPED: EASEMENT); THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF
28.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 44.35 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF
N30°3504"W 39.85 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN CONCRETE; THENGCE N75°67'27"W 21.64
FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL S8ET IN CONCRETE; THENCE N14°4718"E 20,00 FEETTO A
CAPPED MAG NAI. SET IN CONCRETE; THENCE 875°57'27"E 20,87 FEET TQ A CAPPED MAG NAIL
SET IN CONCRETE: THENGE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A BADIUS OF 28.00 FEET,
AN ARG LENGTH OF 43.62 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF N5¢°24'56"E 539.84
FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2' IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: EASEMENT); THENCE N14°47'18"E 24,00
FEET TO A CAPPED /2 IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: EASEMENT); THENCE §75°18'31"E 20.50
FEET TO A CAPPED /2 IRON BOD SET (STAMPED: EASEMENT), LYING ON THE WEST LINE OF
PROPEATY NOW OR FORMERLY M3 FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION, RECORDED IN DEED
INSTRUMENT #2016-0468-D-J1; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE, $14°47'34°W 47.00 FEET TO A
CARPED 1/2" RON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTING PLS 2838); THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID
WEST LINE, N75°12'42"W 4.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS
£838); THENCE FUBTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, $14°47"18"W 28.46 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2"
IRON BOD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838); THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE,
N75°12'42"W 4.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 12" IRON ROD SET {STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838);
THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, $14°47118"W 59.12 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL
SET IN ASPHALT, THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 875°12'42"E 4.50 FEET TO A
CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT; THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 814°47'18"W



28.66 F&ET TQA GAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838); THENCEE ‘
FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 875%1242"E 4,50 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN
ASPHALT; THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 514°47'18"W 26.14 FEET TO A CAPPED
MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT; THENGE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, N76°12'42"W 1,50 FEET
TO A GAPRED 1/2" IRON ROD SET (STAMPED: MARTINO PLS 2838); THENGE FURTHER ALONG
SAID WEST LINE, 814°4718"W 26.14 FEET TO A CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT; THENCE -
FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, 820°10'02"E 64.50 FEET TQ'A CAPPED MAG NAIL SET IN
WOOD WALKWAY; THENCE FURTHER ALONG SAID WEST LINE, $68°52'31"W 8,73 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING. EASEMENT CONTAINING 6,719 BQUARE FEET.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

- REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
ool-__ - L]
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | ] No [ ]

Consider approving subdivision of Tax Parcel 0413D-02-021.000 {West of Lots 9 and 10, Oak Park
Subdivision) into two parcels to allow Todd and Theresa St. Mary to convey the South one-half of the lot
to Higgins (owner of Lot 9). The subject property is not part of the subdivision, and the request
otherwise meets the requirements of the City’s Development Code. As recommended by the City
Attorney.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |



Apphcatlon for Re-Subdivision

City of Pass Christiagn ™

Planning Department

200 West Scenic Drive
Pags Christian MS 39571

Applicant's Name: ﬁwp THERESA ST Mﬁ‘ﬁ{/
Applicant’s Address: 752 oar iR O :
Applicant's Phone(s): 228/ 76,3 - Wi
Applicant'sEmail: 720D, SRy @ swmpll . Corn

Applicant’s Signature: Mﬁ/ - Date: 2*//5 /M |

Owner's Name:
Owner’s Address:
Owner's Phone(s):
Owner's Email;

Owner'sSignature: . . Date:
Number of Merge Number of
Existing | P Parcels/Lots
Parcels /LﬂtS: { Ph_t _to be Created:

Parr:el ID t: o413 D~ 92-02{.@w _Parcel Address: _pae Pf?ﬁﬁf DIZ

Parcel ID #: _ ‘Parcel Addréss;

Parcel ID.#:. : .. Parcel Address:

Parcel ID #: . N Parce}Address,

Parcel ID #: " Patiel Address;
P luzoe

'App}ica’tlon Fee of $+56:60 is due upon recelpt by the Planmng Department.
Date: " By: , , ,




LZ02 ‘e enigad IS 180 dviy
THOSSYSSY XV AT VL

1254 SHSHENMO TYDIT HO ALE3J0Md 40 NOLYID) OL SY SAISTTIONOD LON S ONY SCI30 S0-¥2ISIDS 3H1L 50 301440 THL NI QIR0
i £ NOLUYIRROANT A LUT0M] WOM S GFIONMLSNOS SYHA I ATNG SSCGRING INTNSSISSY XYL AT 0 S ¥OS 51 SviN SH1 M3IniyIosia .

08 or 0 IddISSISSIN ‘ALNNOD NOSRIMYH

:

f, 7SS SOVSAN Y3 /SES0, SN/
1 0] YSE




LEGRND:.
HROTED}
YALES

| -= 1/2° (RN RCD FOUND (um.ws
® -~ FOH PIPE FOUND (PF} SEE
) - 1/2% IRON ROD BEF W/CAP {AS)
% —e BAL 50A0 SPKE/ MAL FOUID
A == UAG FAIL/SPIE SET

— CONCRETE MGNLUENY FOURD.

bt F -~ Now ¢
o Lttt ol op 51 77 LTARD kAT St FOUMD (LKF)
B E A ampmc SEALEL 1= 40" APS, —— A3 FFR. SURVEY
wﬁ“"ﬁx‘ﬁ‘"" £ -ye - 8" SURVEY ABPS, == AS PER PREVIOUS SURVEY
T w1l w,s.} AR PER umssm MEEMUH STANARDS PIAT ~~ DIMENSIONS ON REGORD PLAT
, o ¢ uy @ ROE ~ PONT oF AERU
: 118 2\ PO, PONT GF CONMENCEM
% 34 D e SRy e U
CARA e+ CALMNIZED SHWH UNK FENCELNE
A : Fp
Y - O - POKER POLE
"\ W — ~- UNDER GHIUND WATER
fé, % - SUBJECT PROPERIY LIHE
i . OHP —— CVER HEAD ELEGTRC
PARCEL 1 T\a .
2\ L o
AV 0.28 AG. 2\ \ e ‘ﬂ' -
% AL e FH
2 VALY e Y o FIRE HIDRUNT
' v oL e w
’ DA e SATER VMVE
B\ TR % |
v .?5‘“ e ,. \‘%‘ Mmgﬂm&mzaa;ﬂm 8 e UTEIEY WHNESS POST
kY I SUEVEY L0MBER
' t e BEWER MANHOLE
5 Tﬁ’*‘%,-ga“ £ : ‘u— zmr-\suq:wr 26 m &
W Ln st E S RT GF 5 .
el A Lot 12. aLK 185, &Y - GONTHOE, PONT
% A OF PASS CHIRISTIAN PR——
- s ¥ - WATR
. EX s ¥: e . i
T < = - '
- % ot )~ UnDERGROUND PBER OPTIC
kT e
PARCEL 2 Q@ -~ EXSTING SPOT ELEVANDN
0.29 AC. IMAVD, '8 VERTCAL DATUM)
%‘ v
. ‘-’-.% SURVEYORS NOTES:
- = aJ‘—n_‘m-------—-—--
< ?“ rl:;. RETGR HAS NOT Wﬂ:ﬁiﬂ:ﬂ;::mﬂ:;
A& RE% TIE EVDEMCE GR ANY OTHER FACTS
~ THAT &N ACOURATE ANG CURRENT PILE SEARCH
kY MAY B 05K
- NS BETHEEN RECORD CALLE
e i e g e g g o24
FOUKRD.  NOMURENTS ANG ORZERVED
LS A3 HEL AF AED  SUAVEY
GOFLEDRON PROSEDURES. .
K LOCATENS FOIDE AROVE STOUND, THISE
i Wl X el e
5 YOGS o it RELR utvER
. BEAE0S TS B A
: FESTRCIGNS, LEGAL RESTRICIONE OF ANY WATLERE
WD FURTIER SUBECTT 10 ANY AND ALL EASEWENTS
5‘ FESTRICTIVE COVENANTS, AND RIHT- {F<WAYS OF
fECoRD,
REFFRENCES:

1.} HARRISON COUNTY PROPERTY/TAX MARS

2.} DEED OF SUBJECT PROPERTY AS FURNISHED BY GLIENT.

a.) THE FULL.D?:']NH ADDI!TDNAI. REFERENCES!

-SURVEY Ol RCELS 1--3 OF LOT 12, BLOGK 119 CMY OF PASE CHAISTAIN BY J, MICHAZL CASSADY,
~SURVEY" DF DUTH AGJ FRDPER_‘I‘ BY MICHAEL MCSINNIS OF CHINCHE ENGINTERING OATED, SEPTEMBER 7, 2027 AnD
LARRY P, SAUGER DATED 202

—RECGRD PLAT OF OAK PARK SUEDM 0N

~PLAT GF BLOCK 114, CIIY OF pAss EHRISTIAN

INSTRUMENT § 20?3—544&!—[}—.]1

INSTRUMENT §f 2046-44F1~D~J1

INSTRUMENT £ 2017-3904--D=J1

INSTRUMENT £ 2011~3541-D=d|

INSTRUMENT £ 2014-7733-9~01

INSTRUMENT E 2014-301-D—jt

WSIRUMENT 7 2008—533-D—J4

INSTHRUMENT § 20066851 -0~

DEED BOOK 895/PC 549

LEGAL DESCRIFTIONS:

THE FOLLOWNG SURVEY LEGAL DESCRIPTON )5 BASED ON THE MISSISSIPPI STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM, GRID NORTH (NAD. B3-2011: MISSISSIPPI EAST ZONE) AND HAVING STATE
PLANE TDDRDINATE VALUES OF (NORTHING = 200102.69" EASUNG =~ B57777.25") USING A
CONVERGENGE ANGLE DF ~00'12'DB.54" AND A SCALE FACTOR OF 089596833 AT A 3/4" IRON

FIFE FOUND AT THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED POINT OF COMMEMCEMENT AND i§ BASED ON A SURVEY
PERFORMED BY LARRY P. GAUIER, MISSISSIPPI REGISTRATION NUMBER 2939 DATED FEBRUARY 5,

PARGEL,..

COMMEMCING AT A 3/4" IRON PIPE FOUNMD (MORTHING == 299102.68" EASTING = BB7777.25') AT
THE. NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT B, CAK PARK SUBDMSION AS PER PLAT OF RECCRD DATED
JANUARTY &, 1984 FOUND AT BLAT BOCK 24/ PAGE 5 M THE OFFICE OF THE CHANDERY CLERK OF
THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF HARRISOM GOUNTY; THENCE PROCEEG S0UTH 74217807 WEST
CALONG THE MOMUMENTED MNORTH LINE 'OF SAID LUT 8 FOR A OISTANCE OF 138,68 10 A 1/2"-
IRON HOD FOUND WITH CAP "JONES 2932 THENCE PROCEED § 74729708 W FOR A DISTANCE OF
119.74° TO A 142" IRON ROD FOUND; THENCE PROCEED N 20°21°41" W FOR A DISTANCE OF
10301° TO A 1/2" IROM ROD SET WITH AP "SAUGIER 2330" Af THE PONT ©F BEGINNING
THENGE PROCEED ‘N 20022°00° W FOR A DISTANCE OF 103.01" 10 A 1/2" |RON ROD FOUND;
THENCE PROCEED N 74'30°63" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 119.89' TO A 1/2" IRON .ROD FOUND ON
THE MONUMENTED WEST LINE OF OAK PARK S5/0; THENCE PROCEED & 20019'37" £ ALONG SAID
LINE FOR A DISTANGE OF 100.54° T0 A 1/2" IRCM ROD SET WITH CAP "SAUCIER 2929" THENCE
PROCEED § 72'20'23" W FOR A DISTANGE OF 114.64' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SA!D PARCEL
‘HAVING AN AREA OF 0.28 ACRES, ARPROXIMATELY.

PARCEL. 2:

COMMENCING AT A 3/4" RON PIFE FOUND [NORTHING = 208102, 69" EASTING = BE7777.25') AT
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 8, OAK PARK. SUBDMISION AS PER PLAT OF RECORD DATED
JANUARRY 4, 1684 FOUND AT PLAT BOOK 24/ PAGE 5§ IN THE QFFICE OF THE CHANCERY CLERK OF

THIS I8 T CERTIFY THAT THE FARCELS
SHOWN AND DESCRBED HEREON WERE
SURVEYED QN THE: GROUND AND THE
_ PLAT AND DESCRIPTIONS. ARE, CORRECT
T THE EIEST OF my KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.
ra ;‘
Ered 'ji ,ﬂ%’ A s
TLARRY £ SAUCERPLS. ¢ 9239

IF T8 SURVEY i HOT RIGHED. AND SEALED IN RED (KK, IT IS
- HEPRUOGUCTION AMI CANNOT BE BE RELIED UPTH FUft WEA

P
FLoon DATA m, ,,Wm, i Fons(e)

i
unlyhgmn

p.eom.a to delerminn $hin ¥ode AN awduation cariieote
p be naséas to vmify thhy deiomimetion & oppi Ff On it
lhu Fodetat Emargercy Uancgement Agency.
.
7 "

[\

225 TOMMY MUNRO

DRIVE,
SUITE G, BILOX], MS
' 39532
SEYMOUR &
ENGINEBRRING F88-305-2350

THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF HARRISON COUNTY; THENCE PROGEED 30UTH 74'21'80" WEST
ALONG THE MONUMENIED NOATH LINE OF SAID LOT & FOR A DISTANCE OF 138.85" 10 A 1/2”
JAON ROD FOUND WITH GAP "JONES 2032% AT THE POINT OF DEGIMNING; THENGE PROCEED §
74'29°06" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 119.74" 7O A 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND; THENCE PROCEED N
20°21°41" W FOR A DISTANGE OF {03.01° TO A 1/2" IRON ROD SET WITH CAP "SALCIER 29397

RE-SURVEY AND SFLIT OF 0,56 ACRES +-
BEING A PORTION OF LOT 12, BLOCK 113,
CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, LOCATED iN
SECTION 30, T8'S, R 1ZW, 1374 D,
HARRISON COUNTY, MIgSISSIEPL

THENGE PROGEED N 7320'23" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 119.84' T0 A 1/2" IRON ROD SET WTH CAP
"SAUCIER 238" THENCE PROCEED § 20019°18" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 105,40" TQ THE POINT OF
BEGINMING, SN0 PARCEL HAYING AN AREA OF 0,29 ACRES, APPROXIMATELY.

R DRAWING NO. 525-10-002
FS?TR‘ JEFI‘,DYD DATE OF FIELD SURVEY:

S

FERRUARY 5, 2025 y




A«Q«a el dndlcfat Digirisl

/Islmmeﬁlﬁﬂm 8490 0 w1
Flled/Ragarded 9/25/2019 09:52A
Tolal Feae§ 4,00

2 Peges Heogidod
Prepared by: Relurn to:
Julien I Byme 1T Julien X. Byrna 111
Altoraay st Law Aticiney et Law
311 Bast Second St 311 Bast Second St.
Pass Chrigtian, MS 39571 Pass Christian, MS 39571
(228) 452-9408. (228) 452-9408
Mississippt Bar Number: 7654
STATE OF MISSISSIFPL
COUNTY OF HARRISON

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
WARRANTY DEED

For and in considerntion of the sum, of TEN AND NO/I100 DOLLARS ($10.00) cush in hand paid

-and other good und valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficlency of all of which i herehy
acknowledged, MARGARET W, SUTTON, of 5404 Sioux Diive, Ocedn Springs, MS 39364, (613)
967-4823, does hereby sell, vonvey and warrant onte THERESA WITTMANNST. MARY and husband,
TODD ST MARY, of 207 Oak Park Drive, Pass Christiun, MS 39571, (228) 363-5715, a5 joint lenants

with full sights of suevivorship and nol a5 tenents iz common, the following desciibed real property situnted

AEVIEWED

in Harrison County, First Judicial Digtrict, State of Mississippl, deseribed ag:

Nerth: 95 feet of Eat 10 and the Seuth § feet of Lol 11, OAK PARK SUBDIVISION, Pass
Chuisting, Hartlson County, Misssstppi, as por the ofﬁicml wap or plaf thereof on file and of
regord in the alfice of the Chancery Clerk of Harvison Cunnty, Fiest Juiicial Diseriet,
Mississippi,

ANDy

A paredt of land sttunted and being located inthe City of Pass Clristlan, Harrison County,
Mississippl, move pavtienlarly deseribed as: Commenelug at o polnt an he nortberly margin
of Second Street at o poink T40.5 feet Tasierly mepsured along the northerty nmrgin of said
Secind Street From tlie eost boundary line of the Asmard Grant; fhenee ran Novth 21 degrees
Wast 241.2 fect to the FOINT OF BEGINMING, thence centinue Morth 21 depides Wes(205.8
teot; thenee riun Norti 73 d egrees 45 minutes Enst 126.0 feel to the westerly lne of Ol Park
Subdivision; thenee Fun Sonth 21 degrees Hast 205.8 fect along the said woesterly line of Oak
Park Subdivisiva; thedee vun South 73 degrees 45 minutes West 130.0 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Being thetdenteal property iy conveyed to Mary Louise Cissna Hill et al, in Deed duted May
18, 2008, af reverzt in Deed Book instrumont 2809 3481D-J1,

TNDEX AS HOLLOWS: N 95" of Lot 10 and thie § 5° of Let 11, DAK PARK BUBDIVISION;

AN Puags Clirlstinn meles and bounds, being pivee] 120'2205,8", adjacent to OQuk Park
Subdivision, boanded B by Onk Pack Subd, Nby__ 8by . Why

File Mg 1823000 ST, MARY Paga 1



The above described. property is conveysd subject (o restrictions, teservations and sasemenls of
record,
Teis agreed and understood that the taxes for the cusrént year huve been proruted as of this date an
an estimated basts, and when said taxes are actually detarmined, IF the proration ag of this dati is lncorrest,
the parties Hiersln agree Lo pay on a basis of un actus) proration, All subsequent year taxes _'am specitically

assumed by the Grontees,

The ibove described property formy no purt of the homiestead of the Gransor hersin,

Witncss the slgnature of the Gruntor this Eﬁﬁdﬂy of September, 2018,

Mm&%&& (1L St
MARGARET W, SUTTON

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY QF HARRISON

Personally came and appeared before me, the undessigned aulkority in nnd for the juzisdiction
aforesaid, the within named MARGARET W, SUTTON, who acknawledged that she executed the above
uind foregoing instrument on the day and in the year therein writian,

Zﬁ#ﬁday of Saplember, 2018,

NOTARY PUBLIC

Given under my Lend and official seal of offiee this

My Comwission Expiress, /8/E//F

S, y

A 2,

SUBNE R 1o % AFRIX SEAL
Vb S L7

3 o e v %

w N
pueee
Wi Sl 0,
iy o o, O &
7 LI DA L AN
i OUNTY, S

I

File Mok 18-2316) ST MARY Page 2



2024 Landroll Information

ST MARY THERESA WITTMANN & TODD
207 OAK PARK DR PASS CHRISTIAN, MS 39571

Physical Street Address:

.0 OAK PARK DR
| Homestead

Parcel #: PPIN Tax District Exp, Judicial Dist.
iy 59679 3P 1

Supefvisor Districi: Subdivision:

: .
Exemption {_:o.de
Non-Exempt

Section Township | Range

30 o (}3 ” | 12 |

instrﬂment _N'umber(s)

2018-0006448-D-J1, 2018-0004411-D-J1, 2011-0003904-D-J1, 2011-0003541-D-J1,

0895/0549
| Acres Land Value |Improvements | Total Value | Assessed Value
1381
0 9200 0 9200 0/ 1380

Legal Description

LOT 205 X 120 BLK 119 ON ZND ST IN NW'1/4 5EC 30-8-12




NN Doy -

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF=
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund - [
ooL-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | | No [ ]

Consider approving re-subdivision of Lots 6, 7, and 8, Square 55, Timber Ridge Shores Subdivision, Unit
HI, for Mark Jeansonne te combine vacant Lots 6 and 7 with Lot 8 with the existing home at 106 Poplar
Street to be a separate lot. This approval is conditioned upon the owner demonstrating to the Code
Office that the square footage of the house and concrete driveway and parking areas on Lot 8 does.not
exceed the 40% maximum lot coverage requirement under the City’s Development Code. This re-
subdivision conforms to the City's Development Code. As recommended by the City Attorney.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, ete.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



SZ0% ‘Gz Keruged ‘Fiva dvn |

“HOSSIBSY XVLANETH WL mﬂm

1984 ’ SIHSYINMO TYOTT MO ALMIONE A0 NOLIWOGT OL S BAISHIONGD LON S ONY SO330 S0 Y3ISOIY IHL 20 30 G HHL N EHRIOOSY Ty s
i NOLYINHOIN] ALMZA0Hd NOHD OZLOMLISNCD SR L A TG S380HNN INSHSSISSV XYL ALYSA0E HOd ST YW SIHL HINI0sio W

08L 06 0 IddISSISSIN ‘ALNNOD NOSIHNMVH 13

s 3. ll\t\r\\m
pCit

e

Wiod Jejdod



Apphc:atlon for Re-Subdivision

City of Pass Christian

Planning Department

200 West Scenie Drive
Pass Christian, MS 39571

Applicant's Name: flant. ;j“gaﬂ%,m& s » o

Applicant's Address: yeoy a?ﬁ!.?f /[).? [/ (?;,g‘mg_ﬁ%_ﬂ_"g;_

Applicant's Phone(s): goyf <ggu 2 po2, _ "

Applicant's Evhafl: M Cawmesn H&J‘l @ ¢ ox, nEL

Applicant's Signature: L %@MWW __Date: Z/W/ o
' Y

10wnei's Namie: Va1 daiis Tt i
{Owner's Address: (@14 abfa.z'-‘--l:?‘% V@_é& C’«Ar‘aéﬁm MJ
|Owner's Phone(s): égf)q g*g's{ ~4co3

Owmner's Emdil,.  ma\@ansoune 2 £o¥, el

' mer 5 Signature; ’WWJJW ~ Date: Z#é}//gf
{ Number of : Nutnber of _
Existing e Parcels/Lots .5?;
| Parcels/Lots: Split _ ta be Ereate_d: '
Parcel ID #: | . Par(:e} Address: v
Parcel ID #; ‘Parcel Addréssy
BarcelID #: ( . Parcel Address:
Parcel ID #: | | . Par ceiAddress; _
Parcel ID #: . barcel A{idress:_ e

| _ P 2o o
' Apphcatwn Fee pf $450:80 15 due upon rECElpL by the Planning Demamne&n’c

D;‘lte - o By




SINE oF s,
TARTY OF 1URRSSH
167 3, SRR 55, Ve ROGE SOSES SURDVISN, EMT 3, 1S RECOREGR A T

A I0l: 6220
mmiﬁi.z'm MEESPH (XA et 31

OF 45 SURVEY AND DRANHG WIVE BEEH COWLETED

YOUNG'S BAYOU : jo

ar ‘8
0GR SF
N3 WEROVEURRTS WIRH

&
ERTS
U LT 8
-'.}.‘“

£ I
5

PATES:

fo TV OF DUER A3 BT AR REME - o . .

7. PSRN CRENSIES DA 4 R OF SRS GOV 1 T Getl e e

- OF WA CXESTY, LS, L - -

-5, THS DR A0 ESCRFIGN DOES Bl JEFLIPY Ao TOLE O EAOONT RESERN
IV B VORE O FRCMED Y IE 06N QOFASTEE, SOBRX 1S Ymiiien

.Y AU, (PDRAET O RISTRCTY QREHHGS A Y ;

% DB | W | TM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC

s ver | BOUNDARY SURVEY

LOT 8, POPLAR POINT
_mﬁs CHRISTIAN, MSSISSIPPI




Prepared by: Return to:

Julien K. Byme NI Julien K. Byroe 11
Attorney at Law. Aftommey ot Law

311 East Second 5t 31]-Fast Second St.

Pass Christian, MS 39371, _ Pags Christian, M5 39571
(228) 4529408 . (2283 452.9408

Mississippi Bar Nurabei: 7654
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HARRISON
FIRBT JUDICIAL DISTRICT -y
WARRANTY DEED L2 ard

For and in sonsideration of the suni of TEN AND NO/100 DOLL;ARS ($10.00) cash in hand
paid and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficlency of all of which is hereby
ackrowledged, SHARON CARUBBA, of 156 Hollywood Drive, Metairie, LA 70008, (564) 841-6191,
does hereby sell, convey and warrant mato MARK JEANSONNE and wife, PAULA H. JEANSONNE,
of 419 Nopthtine Street, Metairie, LA 70005, (504) 884-4003, as joitif tehants with Rili rights of
survivorship and rot ag tenants in common, the following described real property sitated in Fatrizon
County, Staté qFMigs'iséip_pi, described as:

Lot 6, Stqyare 55, TIVIBER RIDGE SHORES, UNIT 1H, a subdivision of Harrison

County, Mississippi, as per the official map or plat thereof on fife and of record in

Plat If}m;k_ 28 sz Page 3, in the office ,_of the Chancery Clerk. of the First Judjeial

District of Hardizon County, Mississippi.

The above desciibed propetty is conveyed siibject 10 Testrictions, reservations and tasements of
record.

It jv agreed and ;'Lmdef_sfm);l that the taxes for the current year have beein provted as of this date
on an estimated basis, ?mtl when s'zﬁd fuxes are actudlly determined, f the proration as of {his cate i3
incorreet, the parties herein dgres 1o pay cu & bagis of an actugl provation. All subseque‘nt yeat {xes arg

specificaliy assumed by the Granleg,

The above described property forms no part of the homestead of the Grantor herein.

Flie No.! 2124648 JEANSONNE ’ Page 1



v

a

Witness the signature of the Grantor this 26th day of Maxch, 2021,

SHARON CARURBA
STATE OF MISSISSIPRI
COUNTY HARRISON

i
I

Personally came and appsared befors me, the undersigned autherily in and for the jurisdiction aforesaid,
the within named S ON CARUBBA,. who acknowledped that she executed the above and
foregoing instrument ¢n the day and in the year therein written.

Given under m:;y hand and official seal of offlce this 26th day of March, 2021,

SONDtwhs . Vol

/  NOTARY PUBLIC

U !
SN SIA 4%, - .
ﬁcﬁ‘,%ﬁ'ﬁazi, %’%f My Commission Expires:11/11/23
oy A Wt £

SR YR '

{ avieny AFFIX SEAL

\x\\\“””ﬂi
S
5
3
¥ =2
o)
A
i
rttergpyiy

Tt AR
IR
AT

Flle N.: 2124645 JEANSONNE Page 2



¥ — * ] .
/’?E 6pos @ A
“ 944 Lo/ £ o
Aor % &
acw m’gm%
HoF - oakeng oo
ACIE 0Dt AP R AL Y
ARF  SNERM RS
b g;ﬁ?ﬂ'ww—mj
-~ N
KX po ¢ wr
AN (R} ¢ , % m:mw
. QUNG'S BAYOU o e ot
Bl HEAD y - '3;.\ ) :‘::ﬂmﬁm
I Hp o T Y - s i, ) PR
-’t-lr;?éa.\ i ST | F7 o Feme
4}9“ S T % (Q) \ :F :a "* ey ﬁw
Z e W 5 . ) '
. w‘v—--_n /-é" see-’(?&'.' £ . A ;ga":hﬁm
q@v BUIK HEAD R ey 5. St & f Ad o RN
Y p Se— st & 000 e, | L B
Py, RN 22 O -
(Ao SRS T
LT 5 £ : e, P / -~
A St ey ™
SHS / S
. T g 7 S, 5
R A TOTAL
S 20,071 §F v i
L¥g ! 3
A a8
%
w {;?‘-{?
=8
B . WL
LoT % .
+
£ ¥ t
e
I
RN
WS -
1, DEE O SURED AT F AU SBAT I
. FTEA) (NEXSEAS AT (W 1 FRioW J0CUENTS SE0AER B I (RN R
LHE OF SRR CONTT, HSS0Sree -
B = TR T .
~ TR ROCE SUYET 1T L SUWE 2 A
3, DT oA J8 IXCSPTEN JEES M FEITT A6 T OR DETENT RN Gl
] o e o 3 8 D B BE NS EONCINE K 1S AT
(STATE £ BEisonpy ¢ IS GINAC T POFITT OF S CIAR & JETOOUES O WEWE 1T K SREET T
ST CF BN THE B F TE QL D HEISH A0 B
LTS § & 7, SUNE 3% RN AOGS SIORES SUBWCCN, BNT 3, A8 RECORE & ) ;
HE CHACERF CLIPR NPT OF MAPS0e COUMTT, VESS0TS 3 o ¥ e e et
. i C S FAE ComlE ST 80 SIS
| JIEREY LERTFY THAL Jekp THS SUTVEY AHD (RAWIG FRVE JEDH (YD i
S R IR B -
AL Gk / . g | s | owe T.M. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLG
- =y FRG e -
E\ a-tnezn e | vear BOUNGARY SURVEY
s Jocss ————Ts i - LOTS 6 & 7, POPLAR POINT
Zp¥tnn l Whol o PAS3S CHRISTIAN, WISSISSIPFI




5 C’;;{é’é o Tsé dudiviat Disteiol
Instrument 7020-780 - D91

Testal Fass § 32,00

4T Fages Recarded
PREPARED BY: RETURN TQ:
Blair Bright, Esq. Bai No 102402 TRUE TITLE OF METAIRIE, LLC
110 Veterans Blvd, Ste 525 110 Veterans Blvd, Ste 523
Metairie, LA 70005 Metairis, LA 70005
(504F 309-1030 1504) 309-1030

Indexing Instructions: Lots 7 and & Square 55, Timber Ridge Shores, Unit §,
Harrison County, Mississippi

r
WARRANTYTERD Lo/ 7 F5
FOR A VALID, VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, veceipt of which is heveby acknowledged, we,

DAVID D, DUGGINS and
ELIZABETH L. DUGGING
724 Seitler Circle

Ratoni Rouge, LA 70810
(225) 320-5710

{herelnafer refered (0 CGragtors) do hereby sell, convey, warranl and deliver unts:

MARK JEANSONNE and
PAULA HAYDEL JEANSOMNE
419 Mocthline Streat

ealrie, LA 70003

{504 BR4-4003

(hereinafier refeived to Graniee], the following described real propesty, lying and stuated I Harrison County,
Missisaippl, to-wits

THAT HORTION OF GROUND, togetiier wilh al the bulidings ahd impravaments therecn, and all rghts, -
ways, privileges, serviudes, agpurariances and edvantages thereunta belonging of in anywise
appertairing, stiuated v HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPP], destr édas

LOTS 7 AND &, BQUARE 55, TIMBER RIDGE SHORES, UNIT 8,4 'Subdivision of Hatrison Gaunly,
Iissiesippl; as por-the offizial map of phat therenf on file and of racord in the Office of the Chandary Clark
ot Harrtson County, First Judiclal Bistriat, Mississipt, ’

THE EOLLOWING IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY:

The Improvements Ihereor. bear e Municipal M. 108 POPLAR POINT, PASS CHRISTIAN,
MI8SISSIPE| 38571, .

Boing the same properly acguired by David D. Dugging and Elizébeth L. Duggins by an acl dated
December 112, 2008, registerad as instrument Ma. 2008-1270-J1, as comecled by an act dated May 8,
2014, registersd as lnstrument No.-201 4-32170-01.

Togather with all and sing_ulgf ‘the. vights, privileges, inprovements angd appurtenances e same
belaning ar in anywise appertaining. .

This conveyance is made silsfect 6o auy-and 0i7 reservations, vestrictions, casements, exceptions, covenanis
sad conditions of vesard, inclading gy, mijneral, ofl or das Feservations.and 2y covenants or restriotiony of recond.
LI . - . a2 7 .ot . P

I bounded by water, the wamanty Gidnted hereln sliil iof-extend 1§ my part of the above ddscribed
araperty which 5 tidefand or goest) wetlands a5 geffoed ncthe Misslssippi Coagtal ‘Wellands Pratestion Act and this

Sonveyance ncludes any:natural averbborand is sibject Lo any erosioi due to the action ofthe eleinents.

The Grantors heretn cestifl that the prupcrlﬁ"hareinabuvé copveyes] vms o partof the homesterd of waid
Grantirs. ‘

Fliet/Rozorded Diy23/2080 315 #M



It is agreed and understood that he taxes for the current year have been prorated as of this date an an
estimated basis, and that whea said taxes are actually determined, i the proration as of this dale iz incorrect, the
partles herelit agree to pay on a basls of an acfuat proration. All subsequant years taxes are specifically assumed by
(rantess herein, B '

WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES, this 17th day of January, 2020,

L T Pt

i ’
v DAVID D. DUGGINS
ELIZABETY L. DUGGINS :

STATE OF LOUISIANA.
PARISH OF JEFFERSON

Perscratly came and appeared before me, the undesianed authority fn and for the aforeseld Pavish and
Stats, the witkln named Ciranter whe acknowledged before me that they sfaned and delivered the foregolng
Waranty Deed on the day and date thereln mentioned as thelrrown voluntary act and deed all for 4 good and
valuable consideration,

[

WITNESS my hand and official seal on this the 17th day of I unuary, 2020.

ary Pyblic
A Bar Roll Mo, 26926




ACCEPTANCE

BY: MARK JEANSONNE and ’ STATE OF LOUISIANA
PAULA HAYDEL JEANSONNE
PARISH OF JEFFERSON

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Neotary Public; and in the prasence of the undersigned
competent witnesses,

Personally came and appewved: MARK JEANSONNE apnd PAULA HAYDEL
JEANSQNNE, Grentee, who declared that they have taken cognizance of the Werranty Deed by
DAVID D. BUGGINS and ELIZABETH L. DUGGINS, Granors, passed before Jobn W. Holmes,
Notary Public, dated January 17, 2020, of cértain property fuily described in sald act and they
accept said warranty deed.

Thug done and sigued in the City of Metairie, State of Louistana, on the 17th day of

January, 2020, in the presence of the undersigned competent mtnessas who hersunto signed their
names with said appears and me, Notary,

WITNESSES:

— - PN et e
g ,
¢ MARK JEANSONNE
Neme Print wmﬂira@y.aoﬁgmsm____

Name Printeds | V-b u-'i‘l‘ w da_" PAULA HA-yD@)\wONNE

HNW. HOLMES
otary Public
A Bar Roll No, 26926




Lonm Dol -

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent []
Executive Session []
Other ' []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund [ ]
BP Fund []
00L-__ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[] No| ]

Consider approving Re-Subdivision of Tax Parcels 313G-03-003.000 and 313G-03-002.000 {131 W. 2nd
Street) to allow combination of lots by David Vidal. This combination of lots canforms to the City’s
Development Code). As recommended by the City Attorney.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



Application for Re-Subdivision

City of Pass Christian

Planning Bepartment

200 West Scenic Drive
Pass Christian, MS 39571

aq.q laiol

Applicant's Name: pAVID ND A
Applicant’s Address: - &e PEL["C!W RIDbLE

Applicant's Phone(s): _ Sp4 957 ey

Applicant's Email: DI bat (DEPGNET. o
Applicant's Signature: oA W —_Date: 1218 (2.9
| b | '
OWIIEI"S Name: T ‘;M(E T S
Owner's Address; . - P L . . -
Owner's Phone(s): |
|owner's Email; o~ o |
Owner's Signature: . [ Joed VAhoed " Date [2]19]24
Number of  Nuinberof
Existing . L Parcels/Lots | E
Parce_l;s/l.ots: : tn be Cl eated

PR

Parcel ID #: 09|35 ~ 07~pp2. 0 ParcelAddxess (j_"s’f 'W'QW ﬁ?ﬁﬂ’
ParcelID #: 0313¢ - 03~ 0073, 00> Parpel Address: [31 w22 - Sregert

Parcel ID#: , . Parcel Address:

Parcel ID #: Parcel Address;

Parcel D #: " Paicel Address_:
F Lizos :

Applica‘aon Fee of $456:00 fs due upon, recmpt by the Plazmmg Eepartmen‘t
Date: ; - By: S .




Son

w %\...f\i\\\

fes)

5
¥

HARRISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI |

DIGCLAIMER: THIS MAP IS FOR PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT PURPOSES ONLY. IT WAS CONSTRUCTED FROM PROFERTY INFORMATION
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF DEEDS Al 15 NOT CONCLUSIVE AS TO LOCATION OF PROPERTY OR LEGAL OWNERSHIP,
TAL FLURRYTAX ASSESSOR.

MAP [3ATE: February 27, 2025

e

e

ey



CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN
200 WEST SCENIC DR
PASS CHRISTIAN, MS 39571

228-452-3324 ' ﬂ |
RE-SUBDIVISION P, R‘QW

PERMIT # 240619 DATE |SSUED;  12/26/2024

JOB ADDRESS: - 131 WESTSECOND LOT #;

PARCEL ID; 0313G-03-002,000/03-003.000 BLK #:

SUBDMISION: ZONING:

I5SUED TO: DAVID VIDAL CONTRACTOR:  DAVID VIDAL

ADDRESS: 560 PELICAN RIDGE ADDRESS: 860 PELICAN RIDGE

CITY, STATEZIP:  MADISONVILLE LA 70447 CITY, STATE ZIP:  MADISONVILLE LA 70447

PHONE: PHONE:

WORK TYPE:

VALUATION: $ 000 : LENGTH:

SQFT: 0.00 WIDTH:

0CCP TYPE: HEIGHT:

CNST TYPE:

FEE CODE 'DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SUBDIV RE-SUBDIVISION $ 162.00
TOTAL $ 182.00

NOTES: pd ck #§744
' ' NOTIGE e

THIS Paawr IS ISSUED SUBJEET TO THE PARW TQ WHOM IT 15 ISSUED FULLY campmua wrm (AL REQUIREMENTS OF THE
BUILDING CODE AND ALL PERTINENT LAWS AND ORDINANCES REGULATING THE USE AND CONSTRUCTION OF STRUCTURES

AND THE WORK AUTHORIZED BY THIS PERMIT, OTHERWISE IT SHALL BECOME VOID AND THE. PARTY LEABLE:' TO SUGH -
' PENALT!E$ A8 MAY BE PRO\HDED FQR VlQLAT[CN OF, SA!D ORBINANSES : _ e

THTS PERMIT SHALL BE VOID !F NOT KEPT AT APPRO\!EQ LOCAT!ON Of" WORK THES PE’:’RMI‘E’ IS VALIE} F()R ﬁ MON’?HS AFTER
B MQN’E’H& Pi—IRMIT MUST EeE RENEW’EE! .

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS DOCUMENT AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE
AND CORRECGT. ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK WILL BE
- COMPLIED WITH WHETHER SPECIFIED HEREIN OR NOT. GRANTING OF A PERMIT DOES NOT PRESUME TO GIVE
AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OR CANCEL, THE PROVISION OF ANY OTHER STATE OR LOCAL LAW REGULATING
LCONSTRUGCTION OR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUGTION,

.

(SIGNATURE OF CONTRAGTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT) DATE
| - | ;o

{APPROVED BY) ' DATE



Prepared by: Return to:

Gene J. Hoffinan IV Gene J, Hoffman IV
Altorney at Law Attorney at Law

311 Hast Second St. 311 Bast Second St.

Pass Christian, MS 39571 Pass Christian, MS.3957§
(228) 452-9408 (228) 4520408

Mississippi Bar Number: 104994

INDEX AS FOLLOWS: Parcel 1: Pass Christian metes and bounds, being parcel 57' on 8 Hne of
W. 2nd 8t., by 100.2', bounded N by W. 2nd St.. E and 8 by Jeff Davis Properties, LLC, and W by
now or formerly Fitzpatricl; Parcel 2: Pass Christian metes and bounds, beign irregular parcel

16' on § margin of W. 2nd 8t., by 365; being bounded N by W, 2nd St. and Jeff Davis Properties,
LLC; W by Jeft Davis Propertms, LLC and property formerly Fitzpatrick or others; Shy &

by
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HARRISON

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

WARRANTY DEED

For and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/10¢ DOLLARS (510.00) cash in hand
paid and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of all of which is hereby
aclmowleﬂged, JEFF DAVIS PROPERTIES, LLC, a Mississippi limited liability company, of 300
Fast Railroad Street, Long Beach, MS 39560, 228-669-5006, does hereby sell, convey and warrant unio
DAVID JUDE VIDAL and wife, DANA SERIO VIDAL, of 560 Pelican Ridge Dr, Madisonville , LA
70447, 504-957-8052, as joint tenants with fui]. rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common the
following described resl property situated in Harrison C‘oull_ty, First Judicial District, State of
Mississippi, described as:

PARCEL 1:

A parcel of land Jocated in the City of Pass Christian, First Judicial District of Harrison
County, Mississippi and being more particularly described as follows Lo-wik:

COMMENCING =t the intersection of the Southerly margin of West 2nd Street with the
Westerly margin of Market Street; thence run Westerly along the Southerly margin of

West 2nd Strect a distance of 425,00 feet to the Point of Beginning of the property herein
deseribed; thence from said Point of Beginning run S{}llﬂ] 19 degrees 54 mmﬂteﬁ 39



record.

AND ALSO:

A non-exclusive easement rights in the private roadway being 16 feet, East and West, by
100 feet, North and South, being loeated contignouns with the East boundary of the
hereinabove described real property, said easement being more fully described in that
eagement from Drusilla E. Courfenay to B, D. Launderette, Inc. dated Ociober 1, 1968, and
recorded in the Book 619 at Pages 65-67 of the Deed Records of the First Judicial District
of Harrison County, Mississippi.

Bearing tax map number 0313(}63—[}02.'{}09
PARCEL 2:

That certain parcel of land, commencing at an iron stake set on the North margin of Front
Street or Beach Road, City of Pass Christian, Harrison County, Mississippi, at the
Southeast corner of property now or formerly of Fitzpatrick; thence run Northerly along
an existing fenee line between the property of the Grantor and Fitzpatrick a distance of
227.40 feet to an iron stake; thence run Southeasterly along a newly erected fence a
distance of 73.10 feet to an iron stake set on the West margin of the property formerly of
Phelps, now Kohl and the Point of Beginning of the property herein conveyed; thence run
Northerly along an old existing fence separating the property IKohl and the Grantor a
distance of 259,20 feet to the South margin of the sidew:ilk on West 2nd Street, Pass
Christian, Mississippi; thence run Westerly along said South margin of said sidewalk a
distance of 16.00 Teet te an iron stake; thence run South 21 degrees East a distance of
100.00 feet to an iron stake; thence ran Westerly parallel to the South margin of the
sidewalk on West 2nd Street a distance of §7.00 feet to un iron stake situated on the fence
line separating the property of the Grantor from that of Reimann Funeral Home; thence
run South 21 degrees East a distance of 152,00 feet to an iron stake; thence run
Southeasterly along a newly erected fence a distance of 73.10 feet fo an jron stake and the

Point of Beginning,
SUBJECT to a nog-exclusive perpetual eagsement of roadway fox ingress and egress, along

the Worth 16.00 feet by 100.00 feef connecting subject property, in favor of B.C.
Laundereite, Tnc. dated October 1, 1968 and recorded in Book 619 at I’age 65 thergof.

Bearing tax map number 0313G-03-003.000

The above described property is conveyed subject to restrictions, reservations and casements of

It is agreed and undersiood that the taxes for the current year have been prorated as of this date on

ani estimated basis, and when said taxes are actually determined, if the proration ag of this date is

incotrect, the parties herein agree to pay on a basis of an actual proration. All subseguent year taxes are

specifically assumed by the Grantees.

The above described property forms no part of the homestead of the Grantor herein.

Witness the signature of the Grantor this 7th day of September, 2023.



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HANCOCK

Persorally came and appeared before me, the undersigied authority in and for the jurisdiction
aforesaid, JEFFREY NIOLET, who acknowledged that he is Sole Member of JHEFF DAVIS
PROPERTIES, LLC, and as its det and deed, he execuied the above and foregoing instrament of writing
oi the day and in the year therein written, selgen | having been first duly authorized to do so.

Given under my hand and official seal of office this Yth day of September, 2023,

U, L Mo

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires: O f O / 207

i, “AFFIX SEAL
T:.Ss,’:ﬁ;eé"::;,
.-'."\"9'55011 2""_ ,9
W '5\ - -+ .
Rl
Whie o 259
Puguc
Wl &L
g :? % "y Q, 3
: %ﬁ;ﬁ’f?pcﬁ B«:q?f—‘g £
%, .:mﬁwuuq--n"l%\i \\\‘;.
it NS D
’ **bs'arﬂm\‘\\\s\\\v\““\\

&7
'
%
-

Y
s

"y

55);-!
o
o

R
R

@A}

LT
R

2

%
455’9



Prepared by: Return to:

Grene J. Holfman 1V Gene 1. Hoffman IV
Attorney at Law Attoroey at Law

311 Bast Second St. 311 Hast Second St.

Pass Christian, MS 39371 _ Pass Christian, MS 39571
(228) 452-9408 (228) 4529408

Misgissippi Bar Number: 104994

INDEX AS FOLLOWS; Parcel 1; Pass Christian métes and bounds, being parcel 57! on § line of
W. 2nd $t., by 100.2", bonnded N by W. 2nd St., K and § by Jeff Davis Properties, LLC, and W hy
now or formerly Fitzpairicl; Parcel 2; Pass Christian metes and bounds, beign irregular parcel

16' on § margin of W, 2nd 8t., by 365; being bounded N by W. 2nd St. and Jeff Davis Properties,
LILC; W by Jeff Davis Properties, LLC and property formerly Fitzpatrick or others; § by E

by _
STATE OF MISSISSIPPI

COUNTY OF HARRISON

FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

WARRANTY DEED

For and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NO/00 DOLLARS (EBID.()O) cash in hand
paid and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of all of which is hereby
acknowledged, JEFF DAVIS PROPERTIES, LLC, a Mississippi limited liability company, of 300
Fast Railroad Street, Long Beach, MS 39560, 228-669-50006, does hereby sell, convey and warrant unto
DAVID JUDE VIDAL and wife, DANA SERIO VIDAL, of 560 Pelican Ridge Dr, Madisonville , LA
70447, 504-957-8052, as joint tenants with full rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common the
following described real property gituated in Harrison County, First Judicial District, State of
Mississippi, described as:

PARCEL 1:

A parcel of land located in the City of Pass Christian, First Judicial Distriet of Harrison
County, Mississippi and being more particnlarly described as follows to-wit:

COMMENCING at the intersection of the Southerly margin of West 2nd Street with the
'Westeriy margin of Market Street; thence run Westerly along the Southerly margin of ‘
West 2nd Street a distance of 425.00 feet to the Point of Beginning of the property herein
deseribed: thence from said Point of Beginning run South 19 degrees 54 minute_s__SQ



AND ALSO:.

A non-exclusive easement rights in the private roadway being 16 feet, East and West, by
100 feet, North and South, being located contiguous with the East boundary of the
hereinabove described real property, said easement being more fully described in that
easement from Drusilla ., Courtenay to B. D. Launderette, Inc. dated October 1, 1968, and
reeorded in the Book 619 at Pages 65-67 of the Deed Records of the First Judicial District
of Harrison County, Mississippi.

Bearing tax map number 0313G-03-002.000

PARCEL 2:

That certain parcel of land, cominencing at an iron stake set on the North margin of Front
Street or Beach Read, City of Pass Christian, Harrison County, Mississippi, at the
Southeast corner of property now or formerly of Fitzpatrick; thence run Northerly along
an existing fence line between the property of the Grantor and Fitzpatrick a distance of
2247.40 feet to an iron stake; thence run Southeasterly along a newly ereeted fence 2
distance of 73,10 feet to an iron stake set on the West margin of the property formerly of
Phelps, now Kohl and the Point of Beginning of the property herein conveyed; thence run
Northerly along an old existing fence separating the property Kohl and the Grantor a
distance of 259,20 feet to the South margin of the sidewalk on West 2nd Street, Pass
Chyistian, Mississippi; thence run Waesterly along said South margin of said sidewalk a
distance of 16.00 feet to an jron stake; thence run South 21 degrees East a distance of
100.00 feet to an iron stake; thence run Westerly parallel to the South margin of the
sidewall on West 2ud Street a distance of 57.00 feet to an iron stake situated on the fence
line separating the property of the Grantor from that of Reimann Funeral Home; thence
run South 21 degrees East a distance of 157,00 feet to an iron stake: thence run
Southeasterly along a newly érectéd fence a distance of 73.10 feet fo an iron stake and the

Point of Beginning.

SUBJECT to a non-exclusive perpetnal easement of roadway for ingress and egress, along
the North 16.00 feet by 100.00 feet connecting subject property, in favor of B.C.
Launderette, Ine, dated October 1, 1968 and recorded in Book 619 at Page 65 thereof.

Bearing tax map nuinber 0313G-03-003.000

The above described property is conveyed subject to restrictions, lr.eservat_ions and easements of
record.

Tt is agreed and understood that the taxes for the current year have been prorated as of this date on
an estimated basis, and when said taxes are actually determined, if the provation ag of this date is
incorrect, the parties herein agree fo pay on a bagis of an actual proration. AlL subsequ.ent year taxes are
specifically assumed by the Grantees,

"The ahove desctibed property forms no pact of the homestead of the Grantor hersin.

Witness the signature of the Grantor this 7th day of September, 2023,



STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HANCOCK

Persorally came and appeared before me, the undersigned authority in and for the Jurisdiction
aforesaid, JEFFREY NIOLET, who acknowledged that he is Sole Member of JEFF DAVIS
PROPERTIES, LLC, and as its act and deed, he executed the above and Toregoing instrument of writing
on the day and in the year therein written, selgenl having been first duly authorized to do so,

Given under my hand and official seal of office this Sth day ofScptember, 2023,

U, L Mgy,

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires;: O¥ { 1N ] 20277

_\\\\\\\‘“”" ”’_’fr’/,,* AFFIX SEAL
\‘:.\\ &,._s". """" .C? (Q,/‘f;;
SR ssion g
WS ob- 2t %

RS AN




N A L T

SCALE: 1"=40

| N:286722.89
| E:853222.08

™

A

\PARCEL #0313G03002000:2 5y B

A,

N:296898.82.
- E:855152,80

NOW OR FORMERLY
NICAUDQ HOLDINGS LLC
9480 THREE RIVERS. RD

NOW OR FORMERLY GULFPORT, MS'
LAGRANGE |
120 W SCENIC DR

PASS CHISTIAN, MS

NOTE:
Land Surveys do not transfer title
ownership. No part of this map s

18?10 Sq ﬁ A be interpreted os gn instrument

conveying ownership or any other

0.43 ACRES B ¢ between pariies. Further more thi

does not cragte gn easement

2" |RON ROD FOUND LI Easements skiown do not exist ur
‘4" |RON PIPE FOUND %é’ ‘ \ until recordation of a properly pre
2" IRON ROD SET Tz \F PARGELUSIIGR0006 instrument,
ONCRETE MONUMENT A S '
K NAIL SET - ,
N P e
T OF RECORD NOW OR FORMERLY / EQCF;&O&CHING )
ASURED e Senic oR _— -
D _ :
PASS CHISTIAN, MS ) / NE56150.57
- £:853313.30
/f’
/ //
N:206483.11 - RS~ _
£:853242.26 e (W) P P
' o yga" W - S8 B LN
RF g 162 %" M), ALTFN DN,
’ 7?3'»" ' - f@i‘{?’gfnvi‘gqr‘%o;'s?’ﬁ ggg

NOW OR FORMERLY 7 i A

NICAUD HOLDINGS LLG i Fant

9490 THREE RIVERS RD L Fry

GULFPORT, MS 5’%‘?@,_‘_‘ PS-2301 -~*”-§§

WOF e

nis survey does not reflect a title search by Gary A. Durbin, P.L.S., nor should it be considered vs such. This surw
1erefore does not depict all easements and encurmbrances that could offect this property,

ais ls @ Closs "8 survey per "The Standdrds of Practice for Land Surveying in the State of Mississippi”.

earinas based on GPS Observation of the south margin of Wast 2nd Street, NAD 83, MS East Zone, Gonvergence a



PARENT LEGAL DESCRIPTION
(DR 2008-4530~D~J1)

PARCEL 1
A parcel of land |ocated in the City of Pass Christion, First Judicial District of Harrison County,
Mississippi and being mors particufarly described as follows to—wit:

Cornmencing at the intersection of the Southerly morgin of West 2nd Street with the Westerly
margin of Market Street, thence run Westerly along the Southerly margin of West 2nd Street o
distance of 425.00 feet to the Point of Beginning of the property herein described, thence form
sald Polnt of Beginning run $ 18°54'39" E o distance of 100.04 feet, thence run S 68°34'28" W a
distance of 56.85 feet to the Eust line of the property of Riemann, thence run N 2000'00" W ¢
distanca of 100,22 feet dlong the East line of Rlemann to the Southerly margin of West 2nd Stree
thence run N 88'45'28" £ g distunce aof 57.00 feet glong the Southerly margin of West 2nd Street
to the Folnt of Beginning. .

"AND ALSO

A hon—-exclusive easement rights in the provate roadwoy belng 16 feet, East dnd West by 100 feet,
North and South, being loguted contiguous with the East boundery of the hereingbove described rec
property, said easement belng more fully described in that sasement from Orusilla £, Courtnay to
B.D. Launderétte, nc.dated October 1, 1968, and recorded In Book 819, Pages 65-87 of the Deed
Records of the First Judicial District of Harrison County, Misslssippl.

PARCEL 2

That certain parcel of land Comimencing dt an iron stoke set on the North margin of Front Streat
or Beach Road, Pass Christlan, Harrison County, Misgissippi, at the Southeast cornher of the propert
now or formerly of Fitzpatrick, thence run Northerly gleng an existing fence line between the
property of the Grantor and Fitzpatrick d distance of 227,40 feet to an iron stoke, thénce run
Southeasterly along o neéwly erected fence a distance of 73,10 feet to an iron stoke set on the
West margin of the property formerly of Phelps, now Kohl and the Point of Beginning of the
roperty herein conveyed, thence run Northerly along cn old existing fence separating the property
&oh!_ ond the Grantor ¢ distanace of 25820 feet to the South margin of the sidewalk on West 2Znc
Strest, Pass Christian, Mississippi, thence ruri Westerly along said South margin o said sidewalk a
dlstance of 16.00 feet to on iron stoke, thence run 8 21° £ a distance of 100.00 feel to on iron
stuke, thence run Westerly parallsl to the South margin of the sidewalk o the West Znd Strest «
digtarice of 57.00 fest to an iron stake situated on the fence line separating the property of the
Grantor from that of Riemdnn Funeral Home, thence run S 217 E a distange of 152,00 feet to on
iron stake, thence run Soluthsasterly along a newly erected ferice o distance of 73.10 fest to an
irgn stake and the Peint of Beginning.

Subject to a non—exclusive perpetual easement of roadway for ingress and egress, glong the North
16.00 fest by 100,00 feet connecting subject property, In favor of B.C. Launderstte, Inc. dated
October 1, 1868 and recorded in Book 619 at Page 65 thereof. :

MERGED PARCEL LEGAL DESCRIPTION
(PER SURVEY)

A pdrcel of land located In Section 25, Township 8 South, Range 13 West, City Block 137, the City
of Pass Christlan, First Judicial District of Harrison County, Mississippl and being more particularly
described as follows to-—-wit: _

Commencing at the intersection of the Southerly margin of West 2nd Street with the Westerly
marglri of North Market Street, thence run S 68'23'39" W 408,30 feet along the South morgin of
West 2nd Strest to an iron rod and the Point of Beginning, said point having MS state plane
coordinates of N 296722.99 £ 853222.08, thence S 20°36'18" £ 259.20 feet to an Iron rod, thenc
S 76'20'34" W 7310 feet to an iron rod, thence N 20°45'58" W 252.08 feet o an fron rod on the
South morgin of West 2nd Street, thence N 7044'45" £ 73.20 feet to ths Point of Beginning. Saic
parcel contains 18710 square feet or 0.43 acres. Bearings based on GPS Observation of South line
of West 2nd Street MS—East Zone, NAD 83, convergence angle —0.130449, sccle factor .999860
per survey by Gory A. Durbin; P.L.S. doted October 31, 2024, @gwg“
LA

MRS,
Eal o By
P 5:-"\ gc"g

ty

AWES
Ll
o

L~



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent []
Executive Session []
Other [
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
oor-_.- []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | | No [ ]

Consider approving the administrative Warrant under the City’s Development Code allowing Allen and
Sheila Beasley to construct a double driveway at 233 Fairway Drive. [These applicants were previously
granted a variance by the Board of Aldermen on November 4, 2024, to allow front load parking under
their new home with two garage doors facing Fairway Drive.]

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



200 West Scenie (Drive
Pass Christiar, MS 39571
Phone (228)452-3310

Fuox (228) 452-54335

Beity Sparkman, Aldernoman Warnd 1
Reging Charlot Aldermoman Ward 2
- Kivk Rimball AAlderman Ward 3
Tstor Piekich A1derman Weard 4
Kenny Torgeson, Alderman-ot-Iappe

Rewand “Jimmy"” Refferty, Mayor

Febroary 26, 2025

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: City Attorney

RE; Warrant Request — 233 Fairway Drive

It is my understanding that the former Planning Tech, Jennifer Rivera, presented a variance

application for “driveway access” through the “front of the home instead of the side” for the
above property at an advertised hearing on October 29, 2024, before the Planning Commission.
The application was approved and submitted to the Mayor and Board 6f Aldermen that approved
the Planning Commission’s recommendation on or about November 4, 2024, to grant the
vatiance. The applicants, Allen and Sheila Beasley, proposed to have “front load” parking under
the new house with two garage doors facing Fairway Drive. The applicants included a sketch
with their application that showed they would have two driveways coming in from Fairway
Drive to the front of the house instead of a driveway on the side of the house as was originally
proposed. For some unexplained reason, the Planning Tech did not advise the applicants that they
also needed to request approval to allow for two driveways instead of the one driveway not to
exceed 12 feet in width.

It appears that by allowing the homeowners to construct two garage doors with separate openings
on the front of the house the Planning Commission with the attached Plot Plan with their
application the applicants believed they were granted the right to also construct two driveways.
Since this appears to be an oversight on the Planning Department T recomimend (in the absence of
a Planner) that this request to construct two driveways as proposed be approved administratively
by a Warrant since the request is not inconsistent with the provisions of their application and the
provisions of the Development Code. If this is approved as a Warrant it will not be necessary for

the Planning Commission io have an advertised hearing on this matter at a later date. Thave

discussed this matter with Mr, Savasta and with Chairman Tom Phares and they both coheur it is
appropriate under these unique circumstances to proceed in this manner,

Pursuant to Section 1.5.3 of the Development Code the Planiing Commission has four days to
request a hearing before the full Commission if they disagree with the recommendation for the
Warrant. If no Planning Commissioner requests a hearing before the Planning Commission
within this time frame this request will be submitted to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen for
their approval at their Special meetihg to be held on March 5, 2025,

If anyone has any questions, please contact Chairman Tom Phares or myself to discuss the
matter,

S;}cqer;ﬁ ' z -2




APPENDIX B~DEVELOPMENT CODE §1.5

See, 1.5, Approval of plans; warrarits and varlances,

L3.1. No building, structure, improvermént, or Tand shall be commenced, used, oveupied, erected,
constructed, reconstrucied, moved, altered, or mainiaived, except In accordance with this Code and
ynlegsand until n Plan therefore shall have been submitted and approved In accordance with this Code,

1.3.2. There shiall be two types of deviation from he requirements of this Code: Warrdnts and
Varjances, Whether 2. dcwat]on requires a Warrant or Variance shall be deterniined by ihe Planning
Commission.

1.5.3. A Warrant is a ruling that woulkd permit a- Practice that is not consistent with & specific
profision Wm _;uz,uﬁed by its Intefit (Séction 1.2). The Planning Commission shall have the
authority to administratively approve. or disapprove a request for a Warrant subject to the explicit
requirements of this Code. The Plan uing Corrnission hasfour dayéto ruleona Warrantissued vid émail
by the Plasning Office, iafter which the recommendation is heard by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen
far thefmal ruling, The Planting Commission may also request that the Warrant be brought te the next
mguiariy scheduled megting for further discussion before a final ruling is issned by the Mayor and Bougd
of Aldermen. The Mayor wid Board of Aldermen may establish guidelines for the issuance of Warrants
under this Code.

L.5.4. When a Warrant requires Agreement of Adjoining Property Owners, and the Adjoining
Property Owners do not agree, the Warrant is brought to the next regularly scheduled Planning
Commission Meeting-for further discussion before a final ruling i is fssaed by the Mayor dnd Board of
Aldermen, The Applicant and the Adjoining Property Owners shali be notified of the meeting,

1.5,5. A Variance is any rufing on a deviation othier fian a Warrant, Vasiznces shall be o granted by the
Planning Cominission in accordance with section 1.5.6, and Setback Variances in accordance with. the
Joning Administration Ordinasce, section 3.5.%,

[.5.6. The request fora Variance shall ot subject the entire application to public hearing, but only
that porfion nécessary to rule on the issue under consideration.

1.5.7, Standards for Planting Commission Approval:

4. That the preposed use or development of the land willnot materially endanger the publie’ he'ﬁth
and safety;

b, Thatthe proposed use isredsonably necéssary for the public health or general welfare, such as by
‘enhancing the successful operation of the surrounding ares fn fis basic comimunity funétions or
by providingan essential service to the comrinriity of the region;

¢.  That the proposed use or develepment of the land will not substantially injurs the value of
adjoining or abutfing property;

¢ That the propesed use or development of the land will bein havmony with the scale, bulk,
coverage, dengity, and characterof the area or ngighborhiood in which it is lecated;

e.  "That the proposed use or deyetopment of the Tand will generdily conforr with the Comprehen-
sive Plan and other official plans adopted by the City:

DY



City of Pass Christian
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: NovemseRd4th 9024,
REQUESTING DEP _ARTMENT; GCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative

~ Requesting Departinent
Consent
Execuitive Session
Other

SN

FUNDS TO BE PAID QUT QF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

ool -

Other

BN

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[/]  No[ |

Consider Consider approving the front load parking vatiance apphc,atsc)n for Allen
and Sheila Beasley as the stability of the bulkhead would be greatly
compromised if the owner was required to utilize side load parking
undsr the home, The property is located at 233 Fairway Drive (Tzx
Parcel # 0212P-02-065.000). The {This action of recommendation was
approved by a vaitance application through the Planning Commission
on October 29, 2024)

, a8 requested by PLANNGNG TECHNICIAN, JENNIFER RVERA

{approving, accepting, hearing from, discassing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making;
rescinding, ratifying, correcting cte.) '

APROVED| | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED ||



evpat”

Planning Commission

Variance Application
City of Pass Cliristisn
Planning & Zoning Department 200 W

: -’_‘_i.E_{'_{ _ ?/ Dm’/ Sceme Drive
SR Pass Christian, M8 39571

(228) 452-5047

I Project Address Zg 3 %Z/l Y WZ/?/ SEP by 202

g@pass-christian.com
I Parcel Number 01-\2;5( +O2~0wS . 08D ' , —

L General descrzptmn of request % V’\,Jg LD a,;zg Gt)w( \C&M Cﬁ./\n e e

%MM ALLesty b@imﬁﬂ w%m wmﬁvzﬁ“’ Loidle,

OO0l ol & aﬁ{/@{f : /LM,Q W&w;m

IV. Ownership and Certification |
Ihereby cer tify that I have read and understand this application, and that all
information and attachients are true and corvect. I further certify that I agree to comply with all

applicable City codes, ordinances anid state laws, and that I'am the owner of the property involved in
this request or authorized to act as the owner's agent for herein described request.

plicant
};mﬁlfr la Reas ley (00 Ropste, M@aﬂ?ﬂ Q- rzozY
Print nanmi Signature Date
H0Z. <t pic. holspn_ Lona (‘f"bm{:k (V\f> 245D
Mailing Address
__?H? L{b“l -513 'Sbem ev%ﬁm@ hetvad . com
Phone Numilwer ) Erigit

Owner if different from Applicant

Print Name Sigharure _ Date

Mailing Address
“Phone Nomber ' ' Finail

I the case of multiple owners, please include names and contact information for all owners.
Each owniér must sign the apphcatzon and original signatures are required.



N

)

gt b i o i n (o, a e weminy moth ee p v e s e




mwm.

a2y Harrison County, WS
Y Property Search Application

“Hs

> Walcome . e %.,

> Property Search

v Property Details

" Details
Parcel ID
0212P-02-045.000

PPIN
73192

Qwner
BEASLEY ALLEN E. & SHEILAM

Mailing Address
302 ETHRID

Mailing City/State/ZIP
LONG BEACH VIS395480.

Judicial District
1

Tax Bistrict
3P

Subdivision

TIMADLED DINVEL CLIADEC LIRIT AN T A
© 2024 Hatrison County, Mississippl

Host= by GEOPowered | GEO Jobe GIS Consulting
{
%

[T LR S NPV S o

Search Results



October 1, 2024
Vartance Tor frontfstreet parking

233 Falrviray Drive
Pags Chriatlan, MS

City of Pass Christian,

[, Carlos Williamson, am buliding the home and rebuilidng the bulkhead on the property of 233 Falrway
Drive. The owners, Allen & Sheila Beasley, have submitted for a vathance for front street parking. The
stabilily of the btlkhead will be greatly compromised If the driveway is bultt per the plans below. It Is my

’ profess%commend o to- noL drive a yehlcle on efther canal side around ths home.
o AT e e d

Carlos Willtarnson, gwner
Witlamson Construction LLC _
Wililamsan Marlne Construction, LEC

\o.

f;' ;‘. T n, JICH
_ L ey
N |2 I Dt F) | N SRR
— , S g e w vy {
Lot 1 ' AT T T
| 7. SQUARE 25, %umﬁﬁuwuﬁ&;"' i
TMBER RIDGE SHORES, URT 14, b S b
PASS CHRISTIAN, HARRISON. GO., MS
,{/‘" “'). e
T CANAL “_r",
e o SOESVEIE {37770 /f
,t;" f R e S TV y
e 3
& #
',1'
v
s
- /
; oS
A & 7
I Ay, 4
> NN
‘& LoF a7 | & af‘;"' &y
Ao o minara g W E Qg_éu
W Hmoant £
o
d &
7 %
4
Wit )
Gl Sl s g by MS-SUBEING, 1

Plot Plut
A

J




\ w...mm& of Survey mmmi Pt . .

Amexican Title Inguyrance Company, and T

: Heas & Haas Atlormeys at Law
Lot 17, Sguare 26, Tiwber Ridge Shores Unit 14
Foirway Thive, Pass Christian, MS 89571

" Date of sutvey: 831-32 by Voda & Btiriquaz

Drawn by O'Fteen §.2.29 ._Bulkhead
Beayings bused on GPF, Grid North NAD 82 g mma.r; *M%ﬂ "
Olass B Survey .

Reforence Material

1) Harrigon Co. Tax Map

% Aerizl Photoszaph

8) OFficial mgnmmmbmﬂw&mm Shores Thaik 14
Hubdivision

B = Diameter
¥ =getd" dipmetermohar withe .
plastie cap bearing the nate &
Besnes nomber of purveior
(mag nail when in band sirface)
@Hﬁ &= Boneh Mark
Bl == Mooy Sea Level
N/F = Now or formerly owned by
Fd = Found
POC = Point of Commencement
POB = Polut ol Begioning
{8 = Messutement 25 determined
by survey
{B) = Measurement doontding to
Becord
i~ = Powerline
~p— = Fapcesline

Pwmw»nwmm
15113588 Fo

Emﬂnmu,e&m Insurante Company,
and Hass & Hans Atlorneye at Taw,
that this sitveyda accurata and

=howe Tl field cordifions a8 of the.
z = Land hook - same dade of the suryuy to the best of sy
owner om hoth sides krowledes and belief. I alse oty
J%E = Tine graphieally sher tened, * that it mests op exeesds the regeis
52 55 (aot $o seale) emaits for'e Class B saiyay secowd.
” %z.w._:% W, ing 4o the Standards of Practice for
- \.W S /ﬁ%ﬁ? m%.mﬁcmﬁnm in the State of H%mmw.ﬁmﬁ
RSH SERVSCE » SEASOMARLEPRIZING b, ATl
. \F ~ Tak ». " .
_ SURVEYVING ALS PNy A =
. m&?uﬁn@mgnﬁg . m.,m. s Y FLE~E8 h
(507} S2E-0R68 Shawn B, O'Steen, PLS 2851 . 4 M&%ma @, Prej.No. 22089¢
%@mﬁﬁ 78 KP Bolling Rd - Perkinston, MS 39573 §§§%¢ Sheet Tof 1
. a

“1! ~~

TN
3 A .



frr
N “ .W W, %
O Q 3 Azamd
e - atel
LOT 17, SQUARE 25, anfeare
.._.._?M.mmm RIDGE mrommm. LUNIT .r? Drawn byt
PASS -GHRISTIAN, HARRISON. CO., MS _ ..,.NH
rtt
P
CANAL / .\w.& Mnu_n. Iy
: [ 7 W BEE
B b 4 30
S35y
& £Ne
o)
‘m
W
e £
W 3
g
Sy ME.
. Anm &
= g
Wt =
=g
b%w
Nota: W
T R e
N ﬂn.awbm...mu.
. . Em”»,..w”nn L mw‘u —
o
{ -
i



— -

W._--»-ﬂ—"‘—‘;ﬁ




City of Pass Christian

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
(MUST BE EMAILED)
DATE OF MEETING: Marchs 2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Municipal Court

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative O
Requesting Department ]
Consent
Executive Session Il
Other N
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund ]
BP Fund L]
001- 00 358
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[/]| No[ |

Consider approving refund request of $1,000.00 to Christean Harris. Mr. Harris
paid a cash bond for Jeffrey Nicely at the HCADC on July 5, 2024, Mr.
Nicely was heard on February 12, 2025 and the charge was dismissed.
A full refund of $1,000.00 is requested.

,as requested by Tina M. Dupree, Municipal Court Clerk

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [:]




'PASS CHRISTIAN MUNICIPAL COURT
CERTIFICATE OF ELIGIBILITY

case s JHOLE - Oyy paTE: 2. 2045

pavee:_Chr 1’5‘;’%’*’&% Howris
anountoue: N ) 000, 00

REASON FOR REFUND:

e, Haewrs bonded out Jo wm Nitely Aeon HCRDC,
On_Thr 2094, ME. M P?Lu Wi _beard b his Chdrges
201228 ~The p/?f’“ff)"f (s d;*{mﬂ&‘ie@ﬁ Zhdd. o ‘“?u,! reQan

I35 m?mﬁim

ity

Supporting documents aftached. CITY UF PRSS CHRISTIAN MS
DATE : 8/23/2024 9 06 AN

OPER- ¥ TOUPREE

TKBY : Tina Dupree

TERM + §

RECH 1 00321656

R B B B R S T e RS s e r s e e

:ﬁngmoo COURT BOKD PANENT 100000
YAl ICELY, JEFFEREY JANES

Tina M. Dupree 004376 -01 1,000..00CR
Court Clerk.

CHECK 1000,00 REF:HCADC #5298

AT M e S A "k ek e Wb e . o e e

APPLIED 1000.00
TENDERED 1000,00

CHANGE 0,00

A et e e e e G

T 3 A e o A i



' e . Agency Case Number
State of Mississippi STATE OF Mississippi 2405 2407R-040
Unified Judicial System ABSTRACT OF COURT RECORD Court Date
February 12,2025

Pass Christian Municipal Court VIOLATION

105 Hiern Avenue Charge Déscript DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE 15T

Pass Christian, Mississippf 39571 Offense Date/Loc:  July5, 2024 2:43 AM./ HWY S0/COURTNEY

(228) 452-3307 '

County: Harrison Arresting Officer  TAYLOR, FRANKLIN
DEFENDANT INFORMATION Bond Campany

JEFFEREY.JAMES NICELY AmountofBend 0.0 Recelved
- _, . Typeof Bond
9245 CUANDET ROAD #173 Attorney for Def DAMIAN HOLCOME
GULFPORT, MS 39503 VEHICLE INFORMATION

Sockl Security #  524-66-8785% Eyés BROWN Registration (Tag) No, HBAS2591 State Year
Driver License## M3 853733395 Halr BROWN Yehicle Model Year 2022 Make FORD  Type MUST
Sex M Weight 220
Race w Helght B0,
Date of Birth’ 1/15/1993 Age @ Offense
JUDGIMENT:

DISMISSED-MILITARY

Bail Forfelted [_| Appealed [ ] Fine Paid [_] Balance [ |

LEWIE G. SKIP NEGROTTO
IV
Judge / Magistrate

[ CERTIFY THAT THIS IS ‘A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF MY COURT RECORD AS RECORDED IN:

DOCKET 24TROOBI1

CASE 28028040,

TITLE MURNICIPAL COURT CLERK

SIGNED -7 ¥4




e 5,04

HARRISON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE . L2210
-First District Jait at Gulport, Mississippi Receipt # <

,. .ZmEm %\W&&

Dtum.w«\.\ | o Total $ .\M%%m.

. FAST - MIDDLE . v
 Charge bm&u\ / % A _ Bond Amount __ \«&%%. # Set By AW&%
TypeBond __ °© - h\&P\N. mﬁm@. d/bla T Agent —
Court Eﬁ? Date_"7-5 24 Aresting Officer . Agency )
CashBond | {1, 8607 DOB__{~15-93 Case Number_ 25706 K~ < 840
Suety Bond A  Remmke _ss5¥- L 246 ~ m, 7 s
, wammnw Bond! / .
Appeal Bond \ Docket &@ i25% Page Line
ORBond / O/Red By -
Appeal O/R Bond i / - Jail Officer S
Bond Fee Aftter Indictment / .. Deputy o Wmamw Numzber \ 49 .\

Other

TotaL | B/ 857 k\&%&ﬁi EREFF-PEFERSON, SHERIEF




YOUR PAYMENT HAS PROCE ED AND THIS IS YOUR RECEIPT . )

. ' Your account has been billed for the following transaction. You will recelve a recelpt via email.

Transaction Processed Successiully.
INVOICE #: ce796075-4464-4582-9904-c0/652008649

Harrison County Sheriff’'s Department = ~
10481 Larkiy Smith Drive, Gulfport, Misslssippl 38503

Daseription ‘ e Amount
pass Christian R 2406R-040 - $1,000.00
| ‘g Total: $1,000.00 |

Date Paid: 7/5/2024 5:13 PM EST Total Amount Paid: 51,050.00

Payment Information

NoTSLEFFREY Last Name:NICELY
Address 1:NA :
Clty:NA State:NA Zip:NA
Billing information ~ [CraditiDebit Gard Information
First Name CHRISTEAN
Lagt Name HARRIS Card TypeVisa
Emall CustomerService@nCourt.com GCard Number***##s+ieexz429
Street 10025 LACEY NIOLET RD
City PASS CHRISTIAN
State/TerritoryMS
Zip39571

}MPORTAN"F INFORMATION
Please call (877) 352-8560 If you have any questions regarding this infermation.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session

Other

]
X]
]
]
]

e

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund I
001 - [
Other : [

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[]  Nol |
Consider approving Resolution approving settlement of a doubtful claim with Shaggy’s for damage to
West Harbor Playground Equipment in the sum of $6,100 caused by roof of the restaurant dumpster
becoming dislodged during high winds and striking the equipment as recommended by City Attorney.
[The claim is considered “doubtful” because It is unclear whether the restaurant would be exempt from
liability for the damage because the storm could be considered an Act of God which may be an .
affirmative defense to a claim the dumpster roof was not properly anchored per the Building Code. In
the interests of an amicable resolution of the matter Shaggy’s has agreed to pay approximately one-half
of the costs of the repairs. See email attached.]

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Pass Chistian owns certain playground equipment in the Ricky
Levy Park in the West Small craft Harbor; and

WHEREAS, a portion of the playground equipment was damaged in a recent storm as a
result of the roof of the dumpster enclosure from Shaggy’s restaurant dislodging in high winds
and striking the playground equipment; and

WHEREAS, the City Harbor staff has been advised that the costs to repair the City’s
playground equipment in this Park will be $12,131 by Magnolia Recreation, see quote attached
as Exhibit “A” and the City has no insurance coverage for such equipment; and

- WHEREAS, the City Attorney has made demand upon Shaggy’s, LLC for the payment of
such damages and because the issue of liability is disputed and doubtful since the damage was
caused in part by an Act of God, i.c. high winds from the storm; and

WHEREAS, Shaggy’s, LL.C has made a good faith offer to settle the claim in the sum of
$6,100.00 and the City Attorney recommends settlement of such doubtful claim based upon the
foregoing circumstances; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities find that it is in the best interests of the City to
settle this doubtful claim pursuant to MCA Section 25-1-47, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN AS FOLLOWS:

L

The governing authorities adopt these findings and approve same. The Mayor and City
Clerk are authorized and directed to accept the offer of settlement of Shaggy’s, LLC in the sum
of $6,100 in full settlement of the aforementioned doubtful claim. Upon receipt of such payment,
the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute a general and absolute release of such claim
in favor of Shaggy’s LL.C and such other documents and to do such acts as shall be reasonably
required to accomplish these purposes. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
passage.

The above and foregoing Resolution having been reduced to writing and no member of the
governing authority having requested that it be read by the City Clerk, the question was put to a
vote by the Mayor, and the result was as follows:

Alderman Torgeson Voted
Alderman Sparkman Voted
Alderwoman Charlot Voted
Alderman Kimball ‘ Voted

Alderman Pickich Voted



The questton having received a majority of the affirmative votes of all the members
present and voting, the Mayor declared the Motion carried and this Resolution adopted, this the
day of , 2024.

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN MISSISSIPPI

BY:
Renaud “Jimmy” Rafferty, Mayor

ATTEST:
City Clerk




MAGNOLIA | Estimate
RECREATION ot No: o

PO, Box 268 Date: 02/10/2025
Flora, Ms 3907
Omar@Magnolia-Rec.com

{6017) 983-7001

For; Jenlfer Lizana hip To: Tracking Neo:

harbor@pass~chrlstian.ms.gov Ship Via:
Free Shipping

Playground Equipment Replacerment Parts 1 $6,008.00 $6,008.00
Part Number Description )
7185621 (1) POST W/CFRSIA LABEL 3.5"0D X 130" 3-5'D
9820945811 (1) LOGP ENCLOSURE-TOT'S CHOICE
9e0478SIL (2) HEADER SUFPORT CASTING-TC .
2909503IL (2) PRT CRTN-TC BAR SOCKET 1.000 OD TUBE
99096451 (6) 3.5" OO TC VERSALOK CLAMP COMPLETE
8909867511, (2) PC BAR SOCKET W/HDW {1 SET)
994417811 (2) HAND SUPPORT, PAINTED 3'4,8' POD HOPPE
9O7810BLY (1) MREC NARROW HOQD F/2013 SEGT SLIDE - TG
SOTEIORED (1) MREC NARROW HOOR F/2018 SECT SLIRE - TG
S888TZSIL (1) DUAL ENTRY TOP RAIL F/TC
Fraight 1 $825,00 : $E25.00 .
installation of Repair Parts 1 $5,500.00 $5,500,00
Subtoial $12,131.00
TAX 0% £0.00
Shipping $0.00
Total $12,181.00

Terms and Conditions
Pricing: Quites are valld for 30 days from date of quotation, Pricing may change after 3¢ days. If ship to zip code ehanges, freight
may changs

**ORDER REQUIREMENTS®

To place an order, you must provide the following:inform_ation :Purchase Order, Contract, or Deposit
Fill out alt line ftems in the "Acceptance of Quotation” and "Order nformation” sections on quote

1/3



MAGNOLIA RECREATION - Estimate 116 - 02/10/2025

Color Choices (if applicable) Sales Tax Exernption Certificate (if applicable) UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INCLUBED, THIS QUOTATION
EXCLUDES ALL EQUIPMENT ASSEMBLY AND [NSTALLATION; SAFETY
SURFACING; BORDERS AND DRAINAGE PROVISIONS, ALL SITE WORK AND LANDSCAPING; REMOVAL OF EXISTING EQUIPMENT;
ACCEPTANCE OF EQUIPMENT AND OFF-LOADING AND STORAGE OF GUODS PRICR TO INSTALLATION. SIGNED ACCEPTANCE OF THIS
QUOTE ASSUMES AGCEPTANGE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON ATTACHED PAGE. TERMS: NET 30 DAYS TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
SALE Required for Complets Order: Purchase Order or Signed quote, 50% down and 50% net 30 after delivery or Installation with
credit approval or 100% paymant with order, complate billlng & shipping address w/ contact names and phone numbers, and eolor
selections. Contractors pr'ovidé fully executed bid/performance/payments bonds as applicable. Pricing: f.0.b. factory, firm for 30 days
from date of guotation, Acceptance of this Transaction: constitutes entire agreement between buyer and seller, Failure to pay when
agreed Is basis for legal action fo be taken. Buyer agrees to pay all legal costs for cotlection and reasonable attorney fees, and
hereby waives. rights of sxamption as to personal property under the laws of the state of Misslssippi or any other state, In
conhnaction with this transaction, a finance charge will be imposed on the past due balance at an annual percentage rate of 18%, or
1-1/2% per morith, Delivery Schedule: Upon written notiffeation of ordar (with or without Installation services) dellvery will be made.
in appx, 45-80 days, Customer has 5 days after ordering to make request to delay ship date If site will not be ready. All efforts. will
be made to accommmodate requests, but no change is guarantesd. Freight carrier is instructed to call 24 hours in advance to arrange
delivery. Returnéd Goods: Returnad goods are subject for a restécking fee of 30% in addition te both the outbound and inbound
freight charges. Goods must be packaged to protect against damage In fransit In accordance with best commercial practices. Labor
and material costs to make returned geods merchantable will be deducted from any cradit, Returned goods will not be accepted
without an authorizatlon number (RGA) assigned by Magnolla Recreation, LLC. To be eligible for credif, returned good must be
recalvad at manufacturer within 45 days of issuanse
of a returned goods authorization number Unloading: Untess untoading service Is contracted, unleading of delivery truck is
responsibility of custemer. Forklift may be required, If unloading, customer is responsible for accepting and noting any damages or
shortages an tha frefght bill and inspécting/inventarying equipment upon receipt. Customer must notify otr office Immediataly of
any discrepancies, Frelght cartler ls Instructed 1o
call your dasignatad contact 24 hours In advance to arrange delivery. if Job site is not prepared and ready for installation whean
aculpment dellvers, any pre-existing unleading agreement Is volded and customer is responsible for fruck unloading and equipment
storage, Additlonally Ifisured; Any entity or person named as additionally insured, add $150.00 per each occurrence. TERMS AND
CONDITIONS IF CONTRACTING INSTALLATION SERVICES Utilltles: Customer is responsibla for the leedtion and marking of alt
underground usilities and sprinklars prior to instaliation. Magnolia Recreation, LLC, Is not responsible for damages or repairs to any
farm of underground utility or sprinklers, Equipment Laybut: Te ba as llusirated & acceptad on submitted drawings. Any raquested
changes may result in additional charges, Site Conditions; Installatlon guotations are basad on & prepared level surface (slope not to
axcesd %), and open fruck aooass to the area.
Wa raguire a 10’ wide path into the slte and unloaded equipment to be within 100" Flease notify estimator of slte concerns to engure
" proper guotatlon. if Installatlon crew arrives and Inataliation cannot be performed due to unprepared surface or inadequate accass,
an additlonal $1,590.00 will be chargsd for return trlp. Pler spolls fram installation shall ba spread at site, $ite will be laft rough
grade, Upeharge of $65.00 per hour par man plus nscassary equipment rental will be addead for installatlon In rock, concrats or
axlsting asphalt, Rermoval of existing aquipment, trees, ete. is by othars unigss specifically cntracted. Machinary Use: hégtallation
raquiras the use of hasvy machinery, All sfforts ara mada to minimize damage to tha alte: it Is racommended that all final
landseaping, fanaing, sidewalks, stc: be completed after Installation of squipment dnd/or surfacing. Magholla Recreéation, LLE, is not
responalble for damage to grasa er other sile features due to normal, nacessary aquipment uss. Pleass notify estimator to diseiss
concerns prior to accepting quotation in case revisions are heedad, Waste Disposal: Dumpster or approved dumping area must be
provided for packaging and othar waste durlng Installation, Magnolia Reerastion, LLS, s not rasponsibla for
ramoving waste frorm the praparty unless spgc_lficsiily contracted, Securlty: Magnolla Resraatlan, LLC, s pleased to supply & Install
your aqulpment In a timely, professional manner, Upon completlon, the eiuipmant is éecurad with tape to discourage play and allow
conerate to dry for 72 hours. Premature play will cause equipment to become loose In the concrete footings, Customer is
responslble for prohiblting aceess to equipiment during this critical dryfig tims. Magnolia Reereation, LLC, is rot respoensible for
‘aquipment. that becomes loose in the concrete due to premature access or avents beyond our control. If purchasing rubber safefy
surfacing, the 72 hour walting period also applies. Premature access will teave imptints in
rubber surfacing. Customer is responsible for security.

213



MAGNOLIA RECREATION - Estimate 116 - 02/10/2025

MAGNOLIA RECREATION , Client's signature

3/3



Malcolm
. - VU OO oo

From: Malcolm

Sent: ' Thursday, February 27, 2025 3:34 PM

To: Malcolm

Subject: FW: FW: Estimate #116 to review | MAGNOLIA RECREATION

From lemer Covu ngton, Ir. <nmmer@shaggys com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:42 PM

To: Malcolm <cityattorney@pass-christian.fns.govs

Cc: Marian Governor <mgovernor@pass-christian.ms.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Estimate #116 fo review | MAGNOLIA RECREATION

Caution: THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMA|L AND MAY BE MALICIOUS. PLEASE TAKE CARE WHEN
CLICKING LINKS OR OPENING ATTACHMENTS.

Malcolm,

Shaggy's will pay for half of the quoted repairs.
Thanks,

Rimmer

On Mon, Feb 10, 2025 at 5:47 PM Malcolm <gityattorney@pass-christian.ms, gov> wrota:

Rimmer, please advise by return emait if your company is willing to pay one-half of this cost for the repair of the
adjacent playground equipment in exchange for a release and settlement of the City’s claim. Upon receipt of
your response, | intend toplace this matter on the agenda for next wask for resoiution of this matter.

From: Marian Governor <mgovernor@pass-christian.ms.gov>
Sent: Monday, February-10, 2025 4:28 PM

To: Harbor <harbormaster@pass-christian.ms.gav>

Ce: Malcolm <gityattorney@pass-christian.ms.gov>

Subject: FW: Estimate #116 to review | MAGNOLIA RECREATION

Are they sole source? Malcolm, Rimmaer would need to pay ¥ of the attached invoice.



Thanks,

Marian

From: Harbor <harbormaster@pass-christian.ms.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:20 PM
To: Malcolm <gitvattorney@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Marian Governor <mgovernor@pass-christian.ms.gov>

Subject: FW; Estimate #116 to review | MAGNOLIA RECREATION

Marian,

Please note that Kincade Recreation out of Texas is no longer servicing our area. The new service
provider will be Magnolia Recreation, located in Florida, Mississippi. The quots from Magnolia
Recreation is more affordable than the previous one, Please refer to the estimate for further details.

' From Jennh‘er <harbor@mass chr:st;an ms.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10,2025 4:01 PM
. To: Harbor <harhormaster@pass-christian.ms.gov>
Subject: Fw: Estimate #116 to review | MAGNOLIA RECREATION

Get Quilook for iOS

- From: MAGNOLIA RECREATION <invpiceZeo@communications.2go.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 4:00:41 PM
To: Jennifer <harbor@pass-christian.ms.gov>
Subject: Estimate #116 to revlew | MAGNOLIA RECREATION

Caution: THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL AND MAY BE MALICIOUS. PLEASE TAKE CARE
WHEN CLICKING LINKS OR OPENING ATTACHMENTS




Thank you for your business.

[f you're happy with it, please approve it as soon as
you can,




PD- 1

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

i+ \ ‘:

DATE OF MEETING: March 53,2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Police Dept
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session 11
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
0ol-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ ] No| |}

Consider ratifying the request to apply for the 2025 Lowe’s Hometowns Grants Program in the amount
of less than $10,000 (application only provided for a dollar range, not exact amount) for fencing of the
Community Animal Shelter Exercise/Activity Yard, as requested by Chiel Daren Freeman.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



2025 Lowe’s Hometowns Grant Program Terms and
Conditions

1. OVERVIEW: Lowe's wants to enhance the communities in which we all live by providing funding
for up to 100 charitable projects that improve community resources/spaces. While Lowe's may
select some of the projects based on its own charitable initiatives, Lowe's Invites customers from
across the United States to nominate their hometowns for a charitable project through the Lowe's
Hometowns Grant Program (“Program”), From the nominations received through the Program
wabsite, lowes.corivhometowns (“Website"), Lowe's selection committee ("Selection
Committee”) will ultimately select eligible community improvement projects (“Community
Improvement Project(s)”) to fund ("Grant(s)”) for completion by local nonprofits and/or
government entities ("Grant Recipients”) as further set forth below,

2. PROGRAM PERIOD: The Program nomination phase starts on January 21, 2025 at 12:00 AM
(midnight) Eastern Time ("ET") and ends on, _February 18, 2025 at 11:59:59 PM ET {"Program
Nomination Period”). The official ti ime keeping device for this Program is the Website.

3. WHO CAN NOMINATE: This Program is open to legal residents of the fifty (50) United States and
the District of Columbia, who are at least twenty-one (21) years of age or older at the time of
nominafion. Each eltglbie entrant is a “Nominator”,

The following individuals are not eligible to nominate a Community Improvement Project;

(i) Any individual member of the Selection Committee reviewing nominations and helping
narrow down or select Grant Recipients (“Program Reviewer(s)");

(i} Any employee, officers, directors, and agents of any for profit company or for-profit entity
(excluding Lowe's Companies, Inc. and its affiliates) involved in the implementation and
execution of Program (“Program Implementor(s)"); and

(i) Immediate Family Members of any Program Reviewer andior Frogram Implementor
{"Immediate Family Member{s)" defined as (1) spouse; and {2) parent, child, sibling, and
each of their respective spouses and “steps” of each, regardless of where they resids);
and

{iv)  Anyindividual wha lives in the same household as a Program Reviewer and/or Program
Implementor,

For avoldance of doubt, associates of Lowe’s Companies, Inc. and its affiiates (collectively,
“Lowe’s"}, other than those included in 3(i) above, are eligible to neminate their hometowns to be

& part of the Program.

Norminator's participation constitutes his/her full and unconditional agreement to these Terms and
Conditions. Lowe's, or at Lowe’s election ifs third-party entities” helping implement and execute
the Program ("Thurdsparty Vendors”) decisions and mterpre‘iations, are final and binding in all
matters related to the Program. Awarding any Grani fs contingent upon fulfiling all requirements
sel forth herein and any other condition provided by Lowe's and Selection Cofmmittes’s sole and
absolute discretion. Nominators and/or potential Grant Reciplents may be required fo pravide
proof of identification and eligibility as requested by Lowe's of any of its Third-Party Vendors.

NO PURCHASE OR PAYMENT NECESSARY TO APPLY OR RECEIVE A GRANT.
PURCHASE HISTORY WILL NOT IMPACT GRANT DECISIONS,

4. ELIGIBLE PROJECTS: Community Improvement Projects must meet the following
1



requirements (“Eligible Community Improvement Projects”):

0

(i)
(1)
(Iv)

v)

{vl)

(vl

(vill)

(Ix)

Must be capabile of being sponsored by nonprofit entity recognized under Section 501(c)(3)

of the internal Revenue Code (“Nonproflt”) or a'government entity;
Must benefit the community as a whole as opposed to small group or individual;

Must Involve making physical improvements or enhancements;

Must fall into af least one of the following categories:

e Community Centers/Services (e.g. youth centers, senior citizen centars, veteran's
centers, etc.);

« Safe Affordable Housing {e.g. homeless shelters, tiny home villages, etc.);

First Responder Facllitles (e.g. fire stations, palice stations, etc.);

o Communfty Revitalization (e.g. community park, community garden, renovations to
downtown plaza, historic theaters, etc.); _

+ Skilted Trades Education initiatives (s.g. moblls trainihg programs, high school
vocatlonal, etc.) .

Must not beneﬁt ar sponsor:

e Asingle individuai (e.g. an individual that needs hisfher home improved or repaired,
etc.);

-Must not sponsor.

» Community sports teams, activities, or events;
Must he able to be completed on or before November 14, 2025;

Physical location of the nominated Community Improvement Project must be located in the
United States and be within a reascnable distance (as determinad by Lowe’s in Lows's
sole discretion) of a Lowe's store; and

Must not be a Community Improvement Project that Nominator or Nominator's Immediate

.Family Members recelve financial benefit from.

HOW TO NOMINATE A HOMETOWN PROJECT: Dﬁring the Program Nominaflon Period, a

Nominator must visit lowes.com/hometowns and enter the information requested on the
nomination form (collectively, “Submission”), which may include without [mitation:

0
K

Nominator's first and complete last name (no Inifials), phone number, and emall address:
Name of the nonprofit that will lead the Community Improvement Project; '

Contact information for the nonprofit (contact first name, last name, phone number, email
address and mailing address);

Communlty Improvement Project location; and

Description of the Community Improvement Project work that needs to be done;

Why the Communiity Improvement Project is important to the Nominator;

Current status of the Community Improvement Project;

Whether or not the Cammunity Improvement Project can be started or continued and
completed between July ~ November 15, 2025;

How the Grant funds will be used; and

Estimated cost to compiete the Community Improvement Project



Pw- 1

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative Pudo\ ie Worke

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

]
X]
]
]
]

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
0oL - [

[

]
|
]
Other ]

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[] NoJ ]
Consider awarding contract for repairs and renovation to the Gazebo in War Memorial Park as
requested by the Public Works Department. [The City has received two quotes from West Coast
Handyman in the sum of $10,200 and from Full Armour Homes, Inc. in the sum of $11,800. The Director
has made no recommendation for the award of the contract. If the City decides to award the bid to the
company with the higher quote, it will be necessary that the City place on its minutes “detailed

calculations and narrative summary showing that the accepted bid was determined te be the lowest
and best bid, including the dollar amount of the accepted bid and the dollar amount of the lowest bid”
as provided in MCA Section 31-7-13(d)(i), as amended.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



ESTIMATE SR
Wast Coast Handyman westcoasthandyguy@gmall.com

5122 Menge Ave +1{228) 424-2388 .
Pass Christlan, MS 39571

#  Product of service Description Oty Rate Amaunt

1. Labor © Repair and Rencvate existing Paviiion at 1 £10,200.00 $10,200.00
War Memorial Park.
Replace all campromised wood, Reda
the undarside of roof, add structure as
neaded, build a lighthause structure an
top and paint entire Paviion with a
quallty oil based paint

a4

T |  $10,200.00

Accapted data ‘ Accepted by




1,

ESTIMATE

Full Armour Homas, Inc.
22509 Freddle Frerk Rd
Long Beach, M8 38580

fularmeurhemesinc@gmal.tom

+1 {228) 669-4194

Date Product or service

Description

Rate Ameunt

01/27/2026  Construction

Gazebo ramodel and Cupola hulld.

Remodeiing of gazebo to conaist of all
naw paint except for metal spindle.

Gelling and soffit to he covared with
Haidfa matarial,

Fascla board 10 be coverad with metal.

Repalr damagad upper halusters.

1

$11,800.00

$11,830.00

Repal rotten wood on benches ard
fascia boards,

Cupola to ba bullt on top of existing
gazebo around 3 fwide by 4 f ail.

2 aparable windows,

Extstior supala to be finshed with
hardle siding and palnted.

Asphalt shingles to match existing roct.

Total

$11.800.00

Expiﬁy
date

02/28/2025

i
j
i



?wf&

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative:P u‘p\.\ ¢ \(\/ orle

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department X1
Consent . []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund. []
BP Fund [
00l-__ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | | NoJ ]

Consider discussing update and future course of action concerning drainage project between East Royal
Oak Drive and Fernwood Avenue by Public Works Department as requested by Alderman Pickich.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department X]
Consent []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund [
oor-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes|]  NoJ ]

Consider authorizing the payment of $200 per day for poll workers for upcoming municipal primaries
and elections as provided by State law, [This rate will be in line with the compensation authorized by
other municipalities on the Gulf Coast, e g. Long Beach - $200 per day.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratilying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



2027125, 11:00 AM advance lexis.com/documentprint/documentprintclick/? pdmfid= 100054 6&crid=3c87f62¢-h5d4-45a6-9877-868bb7b3ed40&ecomp=..,

Document: Miss. Code Ann. § 23-15-227

Miss. Code Ann. § 22-15-227

Copy Citation

Current with 2024 ist and Znd Extracrdinary Sessions and Raegular Session leglslation signed by the
Governor and effective upon passage through uly 1, 2024, not including changas and corrections ma_de
by the Joint Legislative Committee on Compilation, Revision and Publication of Legislation.
Mississippi Code 1972 Annotated  Title 23, Elections (Chs. 1 — 17)  Chapter 15, Mississippi

Election Code (Arts. 1 — 398)  Ariicle 7. Elaction Officiais. (§§ 23-15-211 — 23-15-273)

§ 23-15-227. Compensation of poll managers.

{1} The poll managers shall be each entitled to One Hundred Twenty-five Dollars ($125.00} for sach

election; however, the board of supervisors may, in its discretion, pay the poll managers an additional
amount not to exceed Seventy-five Dollars ($75.00) per election,

{2} The poll manager whe shall ca.rry to the place of voting, away from the courthouse, the official
ballots, baliot hoxes, peilbooks and other necessities, shall be aillowad up to Twenty-five Dollars {($25.00)
for each voting precinct for so doing. The poll manager who acts as returning officer shall be allowed up
to Twenty-five Dollars ($25.00) for each veting precinct for that service. If a person who performs the
duties described in this subsectlon uses & privately cwned motor vehicle to perform them, he or she shall
receive for cach mile actually and necessarily traveled in excess of ten (10) miles, the mileage
reimbursement rate allowable te faderal empioyees for the use of a privately owned vehicle while on
official travel,

{3) The compansation authorized in this section shali be allowed by the board of supervisors, and shall
e payable out of the county treasury.

{4} The compensation provided in this section shall constitute payment in fuli for the services rendered
hy the persons named for any election, whether there be one (1) election or issue voted upon, or mare
than one (1) election or issue voted upon at the same time,

{%) The Secretary of State shail‘promu!gate rules and regulations as are necessary to ensure the safety

of poll managers, election commissioners, electors and their families at the voting precincts during a

hitps:/ffadvance lexis com/documantprint/docurmentprintlick/ ?pdnifid=10005 16 &orid=3c87152¢-b5d4-45a6-9877-968bb 7 b3e4408scomp=h2vckkk&prid. .. 1ié



2027425, 11.00 AM advance.lexis.comidocumentprint/documentprintelick/?pdrmfid= 100051 6&crid=3c97152c-b5d4-45a6-9877-968bb7b3e440&ecomp=, ..
COVIR-19 public heatth risk or other pubfic health risk declared by the Governor where the appearance of

such persons may result in exposure to such risk or the exposure of other persons to such risk.

History

Derlved fram 1972 Code § 23-5-183 [Codes, 1892, § 3706; 1906, § 4213; Hemingway's 1917, § 6849;
1930, & 6257, 1942, § 3286; Laws, 1932, ch, 298; Laws, 1938, c¢h, 305; Laws, 1950, ch, 281; Laws,
1960, ch. 452, § 1; lLaws, 1966 ch, 614, § 1; Laws, 1970, ch. 511, § 1; Laws, 1973, ch. 401 § 1; Laws,
1975, ch. 487, § 2; Laws, 1979, ch, 487, § 3; Laws, 1983, ch. 510; repealed by Laws, 1986, ch. 495, §
3351, en, Laws, 1986, ch, 495, § 82; lL.aws, 1987, ch, 499, § 16; Laws, 1988 ch. 402, § 1, Laws, 1595,
ch. 446,°8 1; Laws, 2007, ch, 434, § 5; Laws, 2013, ch. 366, § 1, brought forward without change,
Laws, 2016, ch, 326, § 5; Laws, 2017, ch. 441, § 45, eff from and after July 1, 2017; Laws, 2020, ch,
460, § 2, eff frorm and after July 1, 2020; Laws, 2023, ch, 489, § 1, eff from and after July 1, 2023,

Mississippi Code 1972 Annotated

Copyright ® 2025 All rights resarved,

Content Type:
Terms:
Narrow By: -None-

Date and Time: Feb 27,2025 12:00:55 p.m. EST

@@ Le‘)(iSNexiswf o Cookie Policy

Terms & Conditions

hllps:f/advance.lexis‘com/doc.umenlprmt!doc:umemprinlmit‘.kl?pﬁmﬁdﬂ000516&crid:3097f520—b5d4—45a6—987?-968bb7133&440&ecompih?vcklck&prld... 212



22725, 11:01 AM advance.lexis.comfdocumeantarint/dectmentprintolicly/? pdmfid="10005168¢rd=c50cd 28¢-8090-432c-2b12-1bd8851 144c3&ecomp

Document: Miss. Code Ann. § 23-15-229

Miss, Code Ann, § 23~15-229
Capy Citalion

Current with 2024 1st and 2nd Extraordinary Sessions and Regular Session legislfation signed by the
Governor and effective upon passage through July £, 2024, not including changes and corrections made

by the Joint Legislative Committee on Compllation, Ravision and Publication of Legislation.

Misslgsippi Code 1972 Annctated  Title 23. Elections (Chs. 1 — 17)  Chapter 15. Mississippi
Election Code {(Arts. 1 — 39)  Asticle 7. Election Officials. (§8 22-15-213 — 23-15-271)

§ 23~15-229, Compensation of municipal poll managers and other workers.

The compensation for poll managers and other workers in the pelling places of a rr.u.unicipality shall be the
same as the compensation paid by the county for those services; provided, howevar, that the governing
authorities of a municipality shall not be required to pay any additional compensation authorized by the
board of supervisors. The governing authorities of a municipality may, in their discretion, pay clerks and
poll managers in the pelling places of the municipality an additional amount of cornpensation not to

exceed Seventy-five Dollars ($75.00) per election. Such compensation shafl be payable out of the

rmunicipal general fund.

History

Derived from 1972 Code § 23-5-184 [Laws, 1973, ch. 346, § 1; repealed by Laws, 1986, ch, 495, §
335); en, Laws, 1986, ch. 495, § 63; Laws, 1995, ch. 446, § 2; Laws, 2016, ch. 326, § 1; Laws, 2017,
ch. 441, § 46, eff from and after July 1, 2017; Laws, 2020, ch. 460, § 3, eff from and aftar July 1, 2020;

lLaws, 2023, ch. 489, § 2, eff frarm and after July 1, 2023,

hitps:/fadvance.Jexis.com/documentprintdocumantprintelick/2pdmfid=1000516&arid =¢50cd29d-8c90-4 32 c-ab12- 1 bdBL5 11 4dci&ecomp=h2vckickdprd.,. 112



Ch- 2

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

hj-" ==

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent | ]
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
o0ol- - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes| ] No[ |

Consider adopting ordinance re-naming Polling Place for Ward One to “Cornerstone Baptist Church”
from Kittiwake Baptist Church as recommended by City Attorney.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratilying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING DESIGNATING POLLING
PLACE IN WARD ONE

WHEREAS, the City of Pass Christian, MS, a code-chartered municipality, organized and
existing under the laws of the State of Mississippi, in Harrison County, MS, 1% JD, is currently
divided into Four Wards with one alderman elected by the electors from each of the Wards, and
one alderman elected at large by all the citizens of the community; and

WHEREAS, the governing authorities of the City previously adopted Ordinance No. 701 on July
2, 2024, designating certain polling places after Redistricting for the 2020 Census; and

WHEREAS, since that time it has been determined that the polling place for Ward One, namely,
the Kittiwake Baptist Church at 1410 East Second Street, Pass Christian, MS, should be listed as
the “Cornerstone Baptist Church” at the same address and it is necessary that the Ward One
polling place be re-named prior to the 2025 election cycle; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN

AS FOLLOWS:
L
Ordinance No. 701, Section Two, is hereby amended as follows:

SECTION TWO: The voting or polling places for the electorate in each of the Four Wards are
hereby fixed and established as follows:

WARD ONE -Cornerstone Baptist Church, 1410 East Second St., Pass Christian, MS
WARD TWO — Main Fire Station, 808 East Second Street, Pass Christiaﬁ, MS
WARD THREE - City Haﬂ, 200 West Scenic Drive, Pass Christian, MS

WARD F.OUR — Fire Station No, 2, 707 West Norﬂl Street, Pass Christian, MS

IL

That all ordinances or parts thereof presently existing, which are inconsistent with this
ordinance, including but not limited to Ordinance No. 701, are repealed to the extent of such
inconsistency. That the sections of this Ordinance and the provisions of same are deemed to be
separate and independent from each other and if any section, provision, clause, phrase or portion
of this Ordinance or the application thereof shall be held invalid or unconstitutional in any court



of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect or limit the enforcement of this
Ordinance. '

III.

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately thirty days after its passage
and a summary of such ordinance shall be enrolled and published in the manner required by law,

SO ORDAINED this the day of , 2025.

Mayor Renaud “Jimmy” Rafferty

ATTEST

City Clerk



(h-7

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

|t s ¥ e s § |
| SRV ) S | B NI—I
 S—

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
001~ - [
Other [

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[]  NoJ |
Consider approving Lease Agreement with Cornerstone Baptist Church for Ward One Polling Place for
2025 Election Cycle with lump sum payment of $300.00 as recommended by City Attorney.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |



LEASE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Pass Christian desires to use the Cornerstone Baptist Church, formerly
Kittiwake Baptist Church (hereinafter "Church") as a Municipal polling place for Ward One for the
Municipal primary and general election to be held in 2025, and future elections and it will be necessary
for the City to occupy the building on the day before, during and after the election; and

WHEREAS, Cornerstone Baptist Church is willing to allow its property to be used for this
purpose and has requested the City of Pass Christian to provide proof of liability coverage and agree to
proiect and/or repair its facilities while the same are being used as a Municipal polling place.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Cornerstone Baptist Church and the City of Pass Christian do hereby
agree as follows:

‘1. The Comerstone Baptist Church agrees to allow the City of Pass Christian to use their building as
the Ward One Polling Place for the primaries and elections to be held in 2025 and future City Elections
for the sum of $300.00 for cach election year. The Church reserves the right to terminate this
agreement after the 2025 elections are completed, so long as they provide at least 120 days written notice
to the City before any upcoming election thereafter to allow the City to secure approval for a new
election polling place. The City may terminate this agreement at any time upon thirty days written
notice.

2.  During the peried to which this Agrecment relates, it shall be responsibility of the City to repair all
damages caused or incurred during the time the City is using the Church's facilities as a municipal
polling place, including maintaining the driveways.

3. The City of Pass Christian shall employ one of its election officials or workers to supervise the use
of the facilities the entire period of time the facilities are in use by the City pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement.

4. The City s currently a member of the Mississippi- Municipal Liability Plan (MMILP), a pool
providing coverage for the City's liability under the Miss. Torts Claim Act, See MCA Section
11-46-1 et seq. The City will issue a certificate of coverage through the MMLP to the Church
prior to commencement of the term of this lease agreement.

5. The City agrees to comply with all applicable City, County, and State laws and regulations
while using such facility.



WITNESS OUR SIGNATURES on this the day of , 2025,

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN

BY:

Mayor Renaud “Jimmy” Rafferty

ATTEST:

City Clerk

CORNERSTONE BAPTIST CHURCH
By:

Don Bearden, Pastor

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNT OF HARRISON

PERSONALLY APPEARED before me, the undersigned authority in and for the aforesaid
jurisdiction, the within named Renaud “Jimmy” Rafferty and Marian Governor, who are the Mayor and
City Clerk of the City of Pass Christian, a Municipal Corporation, who acknowledged that for and on
behalf of the Corporation, he signed, sealed and delivered the above and foregoing instrument of writing
on the day and year therein written, as its act and deed, being first duly authorized to do so by proper
resolution thereof.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL OF OFFICE, this the day
of , 2025,

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires:




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HARRISON

PERSONALLY APPEARED before me, the undersigned authority in and for the aforesaid,
jurisdiction, the within named Don Bearden who is the Pastor of the Cornerstone
Baptist Church (formerly Kittiwake Baptist Church), who acknowledged that for and on behalf of
the Church, he/she signed and delivered the above and foregoing instrument of writing on the day and
year therein written, as its act and deed, after being first duly authorized to do so.

GIVEN UNDERZI(\}/?SI HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL OF OFFICE, this the day
of i .

NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires:



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

Lsi: :

DATE OF MEETING: March 3, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent | ]
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital [mprovement Fund []
BP Fund []
oor-_ - L[]
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes|[ | No|[ ]

Consider authorizing the City to apply for the 2025 Mississippi Tennis Association’s

Community Tennis and Facility Grant and the 2025 USTA grant.

accepting, hearing trom, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



USTA ==

MISSISSIPPI

Community Tennis and Facility Grant
2025 Guidelines and Application

Summary:

The Mississippi Tennis Association’s “Community Tennis and Facility Grant,” formerly
entitled “Adopt A Court Grant,” was initiated by the MTA Board of Directors in 2002 to
financially assist public tennis facilities, school district courts, or any publicly owned
courts, to build new tennis courts and/or to repair and upgrade existing tennis courts.
The addition of fixed amenities such as lights, bathrooms, clubhouses are also included
within the scope of the grant.

To be eligible to receive this Facility Grant from the Mississippi Tennis Association, the
grant must be used only to build, resurface, or line courts that contain lines prescribed
by the ITF Rules of Tennis as sanctioned lines for tennis (i.e. 10U blended tennis lines
are allowed, but the courts that are built or resurfaced with this grant cannot
contain pickleball lines).

Tennis courts that include pickleball lines are currently not allowed for use in USTA
Sanctioned matches {Adult League, Jr Team Tennis, Sanctioned Tournaments).

In addition, priority will be given to grants that come from facilities that have not
reduced the number of available tennis courts by painting pickleball lines or
building permanernt pickleball lines over a tennis court (i.e. if you had 20 fennis only
courts, but lined two of them for pickleball in the previous year to where you riow only
have 18 tennis only lined courts, your grant will not be given priority)

Blended tennis lines for 10&Under play (60 foot court lines) are still allowed and
facilities that plan to include 60’ blended tennis lines will be given priority.

Applicants must meet all criteria and submit a completed application by April 1, 2025.
Awards/Pledges will be announced in mid April.



Grant Guidelines:

The Community Tennis and Facility Grant program is available to local
governments/municipalities, public facilities and/or school districts. Semi-private
facilities may apply, but priority will be given to public facility applicants. If all funds are
not allocated, semi-private facilities may be eligible for leftover funds. Blended Lines
Grants are available to both public and private facilities. Please contact USTA
Mississippi for a blended lines grant application.

Grants shall be used for construction of new courts, the repair and/or upgrade
of existing tennis courts, and/or the addition or repair of court amenities.

This is a matching grant program. All grant funds must be matched dollar-for-
dollar by the applicant. Depending on what communities are using the grant for
(new construction, resurfacing, amenities), they will be eligible for differing
amounts of aid {details below).

The application must be submitted with supporting documentation by the
deadline date.

As a requirement of acceptance, all facilities must allow USTA
programming (JTT, Adult League, Championships, grassroots) to reserve
courts at the facility, as well as having a plan for public access and/or
court reservations.

GRANT LEVELS & GUIDELINES

Breakdown of What Communities are Eligible for:

Level 1 - $10,000 grant
Applicants that propose to build at least 2 new tennis courts will be eligible for up
to $10,000 provided they spend at least $20,000 on the total project.

Level 2 - $7,500 grant
Applicants that propose to resurface 4 or more courts are eligible to receive up
to $7,500 provided they spend at least $15,000 total on the project.

Leve! 3 - $5,000 grant
Applicants that propose to resurface at least 2 courts will be eligible for up fo a
$5,000 reimbursement provided they spend at least $10,000.

Level 4 - $3,500

Applicants that propose to add the following amenities will be eligible for up to
$3,500 provided they have receipts of up to $7,000 (windscreens, nets, benches,
pavilions, other court amenities)



USTA =
MISSISSIPPI

2025 Community Tennis and Facility Grants
Grant Appilication Form

A. Facility information:

1.

3.
4.
5.
Pri
6.

7.

Name of Local government, Facility or School District

Describe the scope of your project (court construction, resurfacing & how
many courts you want to improve, what type of amenities will you add)

USTA Member Organization number

Address:

Email address:

is the proposal for new courts or existing court repair?

vale

Is the facility Public, Semi-Private or Private?

Current number of courts Type of Surface

Year constructed | ast Resurfaced

Are the courts handicap accessible?

Do you allow USTA programming (Adult local League matches, JTT, USTA
grassroofs programs) to reserve your courts?

10.Number of local high school teams? College teams?



Facility Potential:

USTA programs currently offered in your community.

(For example, USTA adult leagues, USTA Jr. Team Tennis, USTA sanctioned
fournaments, Ready to Rally, efc.)

Programs you would offer with new or improved couris

Briefly describe how the grant will enhance the game of tennis in your
community.

Will the public be allowed to use courts or reserve courts?
May the courts be reserved for USTA League play?

Do you have ceriified teaching professionals available in your community?

. Funding Information:

What is the monetary amount requested through this grant:

Estimate the cost of the total project

Name of the person/company preparing the estimate

Amount of committed local funds:

Have you applied for other USTA grants or federal assistance?




D. Work Information:

1. Who (what company) would provide the work or provide services under this
application?

2. Will you require competitive bids?

2. What will be method of determining contractor and/or supplier?

3. What is the timeframe for beginning and completing this project?

Please include at least 1 detailed price proposal/bid from a contractor with
this application and provide photographs of the facility or proposed area
where the improvements will take place,

E. Applicant Information:

Deadline for Application: Tuesday April 1, 2025

1. Name of person submitting the application.

2. Address: Email:

Phone:

Signature of Applicant Date

Please submit this application along with price proposals, procedure description,
photos and other relevant information to: (by email or mail)

Jay Pacelli

P. O. Box 5388

Jackson, MS 39296
1-800-349-1683 or 601-981-4421
iayp@mstennis.com




Getting started

From tennis court resurfacing and lighting upgrades to full-scale construction projects, USTA Tennis Venue Services will be
with you every step of the way 10 help you make your tennis facility a best-in-class destination,

Our program offers: Technical Assistance, Business Consulting, Advocacy Support, Digital Toals, and Grant Funding. To get
started, visit our website (usta.com/facilities) and click “Apply Now*.

Available services

TECHNICAL SERVICES

DOCUMENT REVIEW:_Scrutinize technical

‘documents (e.g. construction docs, RFPs, bids) for

accuracy and clarity

'DESIGN SERVICES: Provide 2D concept drawings

and 3D renderfngs

INDUSTRY CONNECTIONS. Conhnections to
vendors, contractors, and manufacturers

FACILITY ASSESSMENT: Evaluate existing
facilities; troubleshoot equipment issues (e.g.
courts, lights, etc.)

ADYOCACY SUPPORT

INDUSTRY RESEARCH: Provide data on tennis
trends, demographics, partlcmatton and tennis
court suppiy

PROPOSAL DEVELOPMENT: Help define project
value and create compeiltng proposals to secure
funding

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT: Connect project
leaders with decision-makers (mayors, parks
departments, etc.)

PICKLEBALL STRATEGIES: Consider tennis and
picklebali strategies and approaches to find
successful solutions

CONTACT US

BUSINESS CONSULTING

BUSINESS REVIEWS: Analyze business models,
profitability, and cost recovery

STAFFING & MANAGEMENT: Support RFP reviews,
job description creation, and recommendations
regarding operations and staffing

FINANCIAL FORECASTING: Provide cost estimates
and financial recommendations

DIGITAL TOOLS

WEBSITE BUILDER: Simply build a website for your
facility

ONLINE COURT'BOOKING. Streamline
reservatlons payments, and court access

SMARTACCESS Secure and rehab!e access with a
SmartAccess gate or padlock system that ensures
courts are available for registered players during
reserved times

USAGE ANALYTICS: Track court usage, revenue,
and booking patterns for data-driven decisions,




Facility Funding & 6rant Categories

The USTA offers competitive grant funding to tennis
facilities that are open to the public and meet the
requirements outlined below. Funding eligibility is based
on many criteria including the scope and complexity of
the project, the humber of tennis courts at the facility,
and in the case of Category 3 projects, the successful
completion of a technical review.

The outline below describes the grant categories and
project descriptions while the following table shows their
corresponding funding levels,

2025 TVS Facility Fending Levels

Grant applications are reviewed on 3 rolling basis, and
funding is distributed as a reimbursement after project
completion and a final accountability review, The
maximum funding a project may be eligible for varies by
project type and is determined on a per-court basis up to
50% of the total project cost. Organizations are eligible to
apply for funding once in a 12-month period.

For questions and to learn more, email the TVS team at
facilities@usta.com or visit usta.com/facilities,

Category1- Low Complexity

* AMENITIES - Basic improvements designed to enhance the playing
experience and appeal of tennis facilities, including adding fixed tennis
court amenities (i.e. windscreens, backboards, etc.) and installing
blendad 36’ and 60’ tennis lines on existing tennis courts.

» TENNIS COURT TECH - Integration of technology on tennis courts to
enhance the playing experience and assist with facility management,
including SmartAccess gates, electronic line calling systems, video
broadcasting and streaming technology, and scoreboards.

* INCLUSIVE ACCESS - Installation of amenities and facility features that
enhance tennis court accessibility, including widening gates, installing
ramps, and paving pathways to create a more inclusive environment for
all players, regardless of mobility.

me ory 2- e Comylenity
LIGHTING - Installation of new or upgrades to exisiing tennis court
lighting systems and fixtures.

+ FENCING - Installation of new or repairs to existing tennis court fencing.

* RESURFACING - In addition to acrylic resurfacing, resurfacing existing
tennis courts may include crack repair systems, overlay treatments,
patching birdbaths, and Jeveling high areas to reestablish the court’s
evenness.

ﬁa&&gwﬂ High Complexity

RECONSTRUCTION - More extensive repalrs to restore the playability
of existing tennis courts that have major structural issues, seripus
cracking, or improper drainage.

+ NEW CONSTRUCGTION - Construction of new tennis courts.

+ INDOOR STRUCTURES - Construction of installation of tennis court
enclosures including air structures {or bubhles), fabric-frame structures,
rigid framed metal buildings, and indoor tennis buildings.

CATEGORY AMENITIES
50% Of Project Cost Maxirmum $5k
CATEGORY I LIGHTING
{(Maximum $60k) Up to $15k Per Court
_ CATEGORY ]| : NEW_ CONSTRUC_TION
(Maximum $200k) Up to $35k Per Court

TENNIS COURT TECH* INCLUSIVE ACCESS*
Maximum $10k Maximurm $10k
FENCING RESURFACING
Up to $12k Per Court Up to $8k Per Court
RECONSTRUCTION INDOOR STRUCTURES
" Up to $20k Per Court Up to $50k Per Court -

NOTE: The maximum funding a project is eligible for will not exceed 50% of the total project cost,

* Inclusive Access and Tennis Court Tech grants may be combined with a Category 2 Grant.

CONTACT US




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Tmprovement Fund [
BP Fund 1]
001-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes [ ] No [ ]

Consider ratifying the ad in the 2025 St. Paul Carnival Association program in the amount of $150.00,
this hringing favorable notice and resources to the opportunities of the City.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



('

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5,2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative _
Requesting Department
-Consent

Executive Session
Other '

]
X]
]
]
]

e e

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

0ol-_ -

Other

—r——r—

|
]
]
]

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[] No[ ]
Consider approving the donation of $300 for the annual Easter Egg hunt at War Memorial Park.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



A f/
(A -

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ 1]
Executive Session [ ]
Other [ ]
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund [
00L-_ - [
Other [
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ ] No| ]

Consider payment approving payment to Overstreet and Associates for Invoice# 3705 in the
amount of $3,712.50 for 1257 North St. Gravity Sewer Phase Il & Ill. These expenses are

reimbursable by Gomesa Grant. The funds are available as confirmed by the City Clerk.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



: R B TRE ET overstresteng.com
: \ N 161 Lameuse St, Suite 203
& ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING ENGINEERS 228.967.7137

February 21, 2025

City of Pass Christion
200 West Scenic Dr.
Pass Christian, MS 39571

Re:  City of Pass Chiristian
Overstreet and Associates Engineering Invoice

To Whom If May Concern:

We hereby recommend the following invoices for payment:
s [nvoice 3705 in the amount of $ 3,712.50

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

. 9% Oneatst ™

F. Jason Overstreet, P.E.

JO:slt 794

cc: Marian Governor mgovermnor@pass-christion.ms.goey
Paul Ratliff pratliff@pass-christion.ms.gov

Shannon Starita sstarita@pass-christian.ms.coy

Biloxi | Long Beach | Pascagoula | Daphne



City of Pass Christian

200 West Scenic Drive
Pass Christian, MS 39571

CDNSULTING ENGINEERS

161 Lameuse St.
Suite 203
Biloxi, MS 39530
(228) 967-7137

Invoice number

Date

3705
02/21/2025

Project 1257 NORTH ST. GRAVITY SEWER PH Il

&I
For Services Rendered From January 20, 2025 Through February 16, 2025
Invoice Summary
Contract Percent Prior Total Remaining Current

Description Amount  Complete Billed Billed Remaining Percent Billed
PRELIMINARY DESIGN 107,500.00 100.00 107,500.00 107,500.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00
FINAL DESIGN 83,000.00 100.00 83,000.00 83,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PERMITTING 3,000.00 100.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
BIDDING & 12,000.00 100.00 12,000.00 12,000.60 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
NEGOTIATING .
TOPOGRAPHICAL 16,750.00 100.00 16,750.00 16,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SURVEY
CONSTRUCTION 128,000.00 10.86 11,947.50 13,902.50 114,097.50 89.14 1,855.00
PHASE
CONSTRUCTION 277,000.00 0.81 475.00 2,232.50 274,767.50 99.19 1,757.50
INSPECTION '
POST CONSTRUCTION 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 100.00 0.00
REIMBURSABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES .

Total 636,250.00 37.47 234,672.50 238,385.00 397,865.00 62.53 3,712.50

Page 1 of 2



LIy of Fass Lhnstian

Invelce number

3fUs

Project 1257 NORTH ST. GRAVITY SEWER PH Il & Il Date 02/21/2025
Contract Percent Total Prior Current
Description Amount  Complete Billed Billed Billed
PRELIMINARY DESIGN 107,600.00 100.00 107,500,00 . 107,500.00 0.00
FINAL DESIGN 83,000.00 100.00 83,000.00 83,000.00 0.00
PERMITTING 3,000.00 100.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
BIDDING & NEGOTIATING 12,000.00 100.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY 16,750.00 100.00 16,750.00 16,750.00 0.00
Total  222,250.00 100.00 222,250.00 222.250.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION PHASE
Labor
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Professional Engineer V
Andrew Levens 11.00 170.00 1,870.00
David Ball 0.50 170.00 85.00
Subtotal 11.50 1,955.00
Labor subtotal 11.50 1,955.00
Phase subtotal 1,855.00
CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION
Labor
. Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Resident Project Representative Il
Eric Garrison 18.50 95.00 1,767.50
Invoice total 3,712.50

Thank you for your business!
Please remit payment to
Oversireet & Associates, PLLC.

161 Lameuse St Suite 203
Biloxi, MS 39530 .

" Page 2 of 2



D

(')

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING:; March5 ,2025.

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Fire

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative J
Requesting Department ]
Consent
Executive Session M
Other ]
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund

BP Fund

00 -

Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes |/ No

Consider Consider approving the request to Host a Search and Rescue course
on May 17, 2025 using the Fire Department Training building and
available presentation space. The course will be instructed by Coastal
Magnolia Fools and attended by PCFD and outside agencies. There is
no cost to the City.

, a8 requested by Fire Chief, Dia'Mond Woodman

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, makmg,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Police Dept
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

]
X]
]
|
]

| N e B ¥ e D e |

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF-:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund o
0L-_ - [
Other [

e ] ] !

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[]  No| ]

Consider accepting Oath of Office from Officer Steve Morris, as requested by Chief Daren Freeman.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ ]



“a;ggﬂﬁug. 2, 26

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HARRISON
CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN

OATH OF OFFICE

I, ,6'“(‘(%‘3@“‘3 & Wotays , do solemnly swear (or affirmy that [
will faithfinlly support and true allegiance bear the Constitution of the United
States and the Constitution of the Siate of Mississippi and obey the laws
thereof: that I am not disqualified from holding the office/position of
e ore “ex by the Constitution of the United States, and the
State of Mississippi; that I will support and obey the laws, ordinances and
resolutions of the City of Pass Christian, and that I will faithfilly discharge
the duties of the office upon which I am about fo enter, 50 help me God.

Signaturs -

Swormn and subscribed before ms, S‘% £/ f‘{ - /ZCQ,?{/}'Q“ », Notary
Puflic, at City Hall, Pasg Chuistian, Mississipyi, on this the JsHiday of
e lo. 2005

A
5 ‘-'.'P\RY P‘-"'%. "*
AL U@(é‘?:q‘% /
JO7 D # 125144 508
§ MELISSA ANM1T ] & (P
R , S ol e
";gﬁ%ﬁﬂmmiﬁienExw%afy?ubﬁc

: L8, .

i‘fﬂ&;

& L T ’_,a" ‘e-
SN EaN.
Mg psat?



"B -1

A

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

i =0

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Police Dept
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

]
X]
]
]
]

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

oor-__ -

Other

e ] L e’

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | ] No | ]
Consider ratifying resignation from Officer Franklin Taylor effective February 27, 2024, and pay him for
any comp time an vacation pay per City Policy that he may have accrued while employed, as requested by
Chief Daren Freeman.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratilying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |



Franklin Taylor
985-956-1121

2/13/2025
Pass Christian Police Dept.
To whom it may concern,

Please accept this letter as my formal resignation from my position as
Police Officer for the city of Pass Christian. My last day of work will be
2127125, ‘ | |

Thank you for the opportunity to work for the city of Pass Christian,
and | am grateful for the experience and knowledge gained during my
time here. | am committed to making the transition process as smooth
as possible and will ensure that all my duties are completed before my
last day of work.

| have accepted a job offer that pays Significantly more and the
benefits package will significantly help my family.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can do to assist with the
transition.

Sincerely,
/ o
' W " ’7\(’" %@@ﬁ%&wmw
Z //5 / ACY)



CRA

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: March 5, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Police Dept -
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

e

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

[r—
o e e S | N
| S—

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund
ooL-_ -

]
]
]
Other 1

| e ¥ e | |

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes| ] No[ |
Consider approving the request to send Officer Kenda Williams to FTO (Field Training Officer) class
held March 17-19, 2025, in Harrison County, MS. The tuition is $280, and use of a City Vehicle is
requested. Lodging is not required. This reqjuest for training is 2 budgeted item and funds are available as
confirmed by the City Clerk.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
- ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ ]



Harrison County Law Enforcement
Training Academy is Hosting

Field Training Officer Certification

March 17-19, 2025 (0800-1700 hours)

Location: Harrison County Law Enforcement Training Academy

13960 James Borid R, Gulfport, MS 39503
‘;‘%ﬁ.,m:ﬁ

Tuition: %2‘50.{)0 per student
Make checks payable to: Harrison County (FTO)

Mail payment to: Harrison County Law
Enforcement Training Academy
13960 James Bond Rd. Gulfpert, MS 39503

- Class is only open to Sworn Law Enforcement Personnel

Course Requirements: Students should bring copies of their department's Daily Observation Reports,
If a department has no existing FTO Program the Instructor will provide forms.

Students must have access to eithera computer or laptop for class related wdrk assignments.
Students are encouraged 1o bring a Flash Drive in order to maintain 4 copy of all training material.
Class size is limited to the first 20 registrants

Instructor: Lt Christian Oatis, Harrison County Sheritf's Office

Lt, {atis began his Law Enforcement career in 1993 with the Marion County 8.0, and then with the Walthall County 5.0.
belore moving to Harrison County in'2005. 1 2005 Lt. Oatis staited with the Harrison County $.0. 85 & Patrol Deputy and
thety into the DU/ Traffie Enforcement Division where fie bécame an Accident Reconstructionist, In 2008 Lt. Datis
transitioned to the Guifport Police Department where he served in the following capacities; Patrol Officer, Field Training
Offteer, K-9 Handler and Criminal Investigator, In 2021 Lt Oatis returned to the Plarrison County 8.0. and was promoted
ta the rank of Patrol Sergeant before being selected 1o join the HCSO Aviation Team. In 2023 Lt. Oatls was promafed to'his
gurrent rank of Adniinistrative Lisutenant over the Prisoner Transport Division of the Farrison County Sheriffs Qffice,

BPeseription: This 24-hour Course will certify your officers to train patrol personnel. The course is
based on the San Jose Model and is energetic and hands-on. It enables the officer to be
fully capable in performing proper evaluations, creative teaching and learning methods
and self-evaluations to provide proper training to your new recruits, which in tum
produces awell-roiinded officer for your ageficy.




Field Training Officer
State Certification Training
Registration Form

S : 25 EREEA sl s

Student Information

®  First Name: _ )‘Z\WL&

®  Last Name: pu% LAS A

®  Phone Number; $75-2L8-9927

¢ Email: K@@r&zuaﬁ @ fass * Chinstain .. Coy

®  58N:__ S28-721-71863

Department Information

®  Department__Yass (s dnm  Polie Do paskintant

®  Address 525 &’?qx‘; o Pass chnihan, nas 3957

®  PhoneNumber;. _ 228- 1152-3300

®  Point of Contact: .. Captain Byon  Herny

®  Email registration forms to Sgr. Jimmy Warden - Academy Phone # 2282412222




Pass Christian Police Department Training Request Form

Please attach any brochure, advertisement, or descriptive information For review.

Applicant’s Name Current Assignment Date of Request
Kenda Tjg,rgu-sujm Voadnl 06 zen 22098
Training Title Date Training Begiris Date Trainiig Ends Total Training Hours:
FTo 12025 || 3192025 A Y
Address of Training _ Totdl Training Cost
1390 Jownes Bongt Roby Gulfpert, s 39503 # 240.00

Benefits of Training to Applicant and Department:
Trodning gdher Patnl pursimned Hrek ave newly hiret. This win beHer
L as B offcar amel bwild Comfidunse b 179-'&31&1-"‘”«

Purpose for Training and how jt relates to your Career Enhancement Goals / Previous Training: :

Tha Praning Wil eroble me o porfprna praper evatuahznl relading o newty
Yire b Pahypd P&A’Sar\f\gi h“‘} u&,\ﬁ% eardochy L ‘}ﬁm}v’zng oamel ]{-M*"Mng nae sl §
Yo praviei prapar rading,

Trangportation Required (City or Private Vehicle) Approximate Mies Tuition Cast _L‘oé'ging Cost  Food Cost

City Vehicle X Private Vehicle  Miles One Way| | o %R80.00 o S —

Supervisor Recomnmendation Supervisor Signature Date of Recommendation

Approved Trenied

Training Officer Recommendation Tralnine Officer Sionature Date of Becommendstion

Approved Denied

Chief’s Recommendation Chief’s Signature Pate of Regommendation

Approved Denied

Supervisor Comments:.

Training Officer Comsients:

Chief*s Comments:

Applicant’s Acknowledgement: I do hereby acknowledge and agree to maintain employment with the City of Pass Christian fora
period of not legs than (2) two yeass following completion of any training costing fn excess oF $1,000.00, plus salary, TFT resign,
retire, oritvoluntarily sepatate from the employment of the Pass Christian Police Department, T must reimburse ihe City for the eatire
cost of the training if such separation occuts within (6) six months; 75% of the cost if such separation oceuts within (6) six monthsto
(1) oné yeat; 50% of the cost if such ssparation occurs within (1) one year to (18) eighteen maonths; or 25% if such separation oceurs
within (18) eighteen inonths to (2) two yesis.

I do hereby authorize the City of Pass Christian to deduct from my salaty any training costs, if the leiigth of service is not mat.

Date; &~ 3. &0 5

Applicant’s Signature: _ &




Field Training Officer

State Certification Training

Registration Form

Student Information

¢ ¥ - i wid ! .
®  First Name: bt/ €

©  Last Name: [NZ: *\rm%v"{}

®  Phone Number;__AAE - A3b- "’I 1A

®  Email;, 1,,.,1&.2&%»3 o @&V rmﬁ% - Chevshan, ms,, 9 ey
o gsN: DRI~ ©1- t}"\“\ A

Department Information

®  Department: | 55 C hevobian \\ (2. \¢ P’L

@ Address: NS §§PY f@-ﬂ%ﬁv% T“*‘”“éf dlw\"% ufw‘x s is"’”li“”

®  Phone Number: i)‘ Qf{ ”39\ .3 “;sill e,

®  Pointof Contact: ¢ m“:ﬂ} R *’[*’ﬁ LA .;_;f ,

¢ Emailrepiscrarion forms age. ey Warden < Avadeny Pluome 4 2282412247

Weiiharrisoncountesheit{ eom
s = L

Emplbadldress 2 liuing warder




g 50 1 abeg Wd 916%+7 S26T/42/2
00°sE £09-00¢-T00 (adoswmonisad  $z0z/0T/70 210AU[ {ad)ivauos 1584 0EHTE
00°0g £069-00£-T00 {md)osuon 353 820Z/062/T0 astoaul {mnd)loauog 1534 SOSPZT
00°0€ £09-00£-T00 (rowwsg)lonuoz1sad  SEOE/0Z/Z0 aioAy| (Joluag)|omun) Isag YOEFTT
000¢ £09-00&-T00 (togqieH)jantuoaised  5Z0Z/0T/T0 azioay) (sogrep)oiued 1sad E0EPTT
000g £09-00€-T00 (neagllonuenissd  SZOZ/0T/Z0 82J0AL) (neag)jenuod 1594 TOEVTT
on'og £09-00£-T00 (unepjonuoy ad  SZGT/0Z/Z0 s210AU] (1no3)jauos 153d TOSPET
00°DE £09-00€-T00 (spon}ionuolised  5ZOZ/0Z/Z0 S210AUL (spod)josiuos 1sad QUSPTT
000€ £09-00£-TC0 (z#ad)onuon sy 5707/0Z/20 aoroAu| (z#Q4)j011u0] 1584 LTa A
00°'SE £09-COE-T00 {adljonuonisad  sz0z/0Z/Z0 ErelLe]] {ad)lenuey 1584 LETFCT
D0°0E : £09-00£-TC0 {oey)lomuol Is8d  5ZOT/0T/T0 22i0AU] {omyljonuo) 1sad 96TFTT
0O'0TE g9E5TMA 271 10YLNOD 153d IINVITIV TITZ0
00°0E 009-00/-00% {4218} jonuc) 3584 czoz/oz/z0 3J0AUY (12120 }{0U3U0] 1534 LOEYTT
0008 £9EsT0d 71 T0YLNOD 153d IONYITTY TTIZO
00°0LYT 009-£0T-C0Y 3Je) 3R|dwod-dSIN - SZO0Z/TO/E0 S2JOAL a.1e) a18jdwad-dsin MSBGOTI-dSIN
0008 009-£0T-00F yOd  S202/T0/E0 B010AU] Has MEBLOTT
00°8LT 009-L0T-00 BunsoH llBw3  §Z0Z/TO/E0 oA SunsoH w3 MIEFOZT
00'SZLT Q9ESTINA NI SHYOMLIN ANV SINILSAS roy 6OGTO
00'6try 616-L0T-LIT UBUUBIS/ISIUL JBSRT IO[O) DUQ-UHIY  SZO0Z/9Z/Z0 BII0AU] UBUUEBIS/IBIULY J8SET 10|0D BUQ-UH]]Y 6¥0TTT
on'strl SOESTING NI SHYOMLIN ANV SINILSAS IOV 6USTO
00'088°s 005-/0T-T00 8ie) aB|dWoddSIN - SZ0Z/TO/E0 a01oAu| a.g) 319|dwod-dsiAl S8E0ZT-dSIN
00 0E £05-00€-T00 (eH Audhoagua) 1sad SZ0z/0z/Z0 SI0AU| (l1eH AuD)joazuos 1584 66ZFZT
0oze 009-£0T-T00 4gg  SZ0Z/TO/%0 ao[oAU| yag 660¢T
DY OGL 009-£0T-T00 BupsoH |lew3  SZOZ/T/L0 aatenu| Bupsoy [jew3 TELOTT
00'0£69 FOESZTING NI SHYOAMLIN OGNV SINILSAS OV 606TO
6Z'6ZT 0%5-002-100 ad ST/ A STOZ/vEfen 3loAu} ad S2/¥T A ZTSL/SS05ETHT
TLSST 095-00Z-T00 Qd ST/PT A4 SZOZ/6T/20 @djoAl ad Sg/vT A T¥PLLOSOSETHE
00°056 ¥25-T0E-T00 WNY¥J S5 02 110
00°0E $Z5-T0E-T00 ISOJ1HDI13Hd  SZOZ/6T/Z0 2010AY NNYA SS0Z TI0 Obb/ L0S0SETYT
00°086 095-TOE-TOO SZfytAd  STOT/VT/CO S0AU ST/rTAd STELLSTOSETYT
088€ 095-00Z-T0O0 ad sg/vTAd sToEfeT/eo ao10AU| ad SZ/tT At BITLLEVOSETYT
YR 095-00Z-T00 ad STfvzAd SZOZ/ET/20 aolony| Qd ST/vT Ad YOTLLEFOSETYT
S0'85¥'T £9€5715a SLYvd 0LV IDNYAQY 16500
95°G9L SOS-SOT-TO0 sadojaAu] BupesddyAsenn‘peigesid  SZOZ/90/20 aolonu| sadojaaul Buneaddy ' Aenyy ‘peigesig LTCTOT
95°69¢ TOESTENG SNOILMI0S LNIYd ALNT0saY €2L00
JUNAY UolIngIsic A2 LUNNY JUNo2Yy uopduissgwayl  aeq 2qedeq adA] aqeiey uonduasag ajqeleg laquinp ajgqeied # Jopu=p,
junowy u.:mEhmm # Fm_m_U\u.wv“uOn_ aluenN Jopuap

dequinp e AsNoo0q Ag
ST/¥/E ¥08 - 08E/01ddY

1915139y swie|) jo 13)d0oQg

SW ‘UBISHYD ssed Jo AND



g j0 7 30ed Wd OLI&FIZ SEOT/LT/T
LL1S 095-TSZ-087 JA0WINOID - 321440 HILSYIN HOHYH  SZoZ/L0/Te 30J0AU] JTOWINOT - 31240 HILSYIN HOaYYH araTIT999

LLLS ’ ZRESZINA NI ‘ANYJINIOD A1ddNS NYNEO2 FESTO
DO°8T TZG-TS/-08F  ALVINLLST HIvd3Y JYIL NVSSINGTOZ  SZ0Z/0Z/20 2o0AU ALVIAILLSI HIVJIY FHIL NYSSIN 6TOZ rzes
Fia g1 TL5-00Z-T0O MINYLOJY HOLYd JHIL  SZOZ/8T/Z0 a0AU] ¥ONYL O3V HOLYd 3y1L L8118
05'SHT TLS-TOE-T00 vT/ECAd  STOT/PT/Z0 3210AU Md ¥T/EZH LIThR

€081 T8ESTLNT OLNV g IHIL TY1SYOD ¥Z800
CO'SLE'E 085-F0£-00% OVIN VIOV~ SZ0Z/3T/Z0 A0AUL SINFISAS YIEVM-NDOLS ALID-0I5dM 8¥aRL
QUSTLT 095-v0/-00F WdIND3 INKOTHD 01 ¥IVdIY-00SdM  +20Z/0Z/60 B10AUT NdINDI INIYOTHD OL HIVdIH-0ISdM OT&LL

0000L‘S 08ESTLIC  dIANG B YOLYNIYOTHD LSYOD SS000
£TL0E £79-0Z2-T00 (z#adhspuosssigor  SZ0Z/6T/20 an[oAU| (z#a1hs puosas 3 08 9ZEETOOANI

€7'L0€ BLESTINA XILINI/AYALNT INIOLHIINTD St000
886ET S09-00/-00% (=emleuoyd |30 520z/TL/e0 a310AL] {J=:3zppjou0yd (19D BZEETOOANI

88'6ET RLESTDIT INI ‘HLNOS YvINTIID 86510
88'TET S09-TS4-08F , Joquey
'8l S09-L0T-T00 Ao SZ0Z/7T/T0 220AU| auold |20 LZEETOOANI

¥£°088°C LLESTING 3N 'HLNOS ¥vINTI3D 85610
6'8TT S79-00£-001 15pUCIBSIROB  SZOZ/TT/Z0 asjonu) 1BudBIU| DEEETOOANI

¥6'81T: YA -TAb o] ING ITEVD 8E000
€6°0TT 279-£01-100 SAYNIB[ISTE  SZ0Z/vT/T0 aojaAL| BBy TEEETOUANI

£6°0TT SLESTING 3NGC 3718VD BEODC
69'% 00S-S0T-T00 anig(LSToEVL)suad
Fa=)4 005-S0T-100 Joe[g{ssTaeviisusd  SZOZ/TZ/Z0 ER LU suad C-0T8LEIT
99°g 005-905-T00 siepulje) jiseq
€8T D0S-0TT-T00 Iepualen yseqQ  STOT/TT/TO 2310AL] siepuale] yseq 0-{¥L6TT :

0LvT PLESTING DILNTOS IDVTdNYOM QTa1HIY¥ve 66070
ST'T9 095-002-T00 07Z# IDNVHD 110 TEOOE O/M SZOZ/6T/T0 210AU| 9ZZ# IONVHD 110 ZEOOE O/M TE00E
9L'L9 095-002-T00 JONVHD IO 0TT LINA
05'8L 095-00Z-T00  INIWADVTIIY JWYIAYIH OTZ LN STOZ/ST/Z0 2910AU] IHNYHD O OTZ LINA TZO0E

1980 €LE5Z1A "IN *931NTD IDIAYIS OLNY £2270
00’065 095-00T-TCO HIDUVHD £T0Z ONIHIM OIQYH HIvdIY  SZ0Z/E0/TO SIACAU| HIDUVHD LTOZ DNIHIM QIOVY HIVdIY Tites

00065 TLESTING INIIAYADIONY £8ET0
0oUve 009-905-T00 Pluapedxs 1e3A 7 oY (jegiavses $zOZ/1Z/Z0 ERILH] 2IUSLIBMND Je3A 7 19y |[equssed EFEETODANI

GO'OFe TLESTING HI STNYT "d ANOHLINY BLETO
00 0T ZI9-TOT-T00 VL UOMIBOD SNV SZOZ/TESTO 8310AL) 994 UOLIR[0J SNY 49529

Q00T . OLESTLAQ SIDIAYAS TVLISINAIN NYININY TTO00
$£°29 T19-00£-00F 334 NOIDITIOI SNV SZOZ/TE/TO 2200AUE 334 NOILIITIOD SINY BESTY

¥£89 BIESTLIA SAJMAYIS TVAIZINOW NYIIYIAY TIO0C
MNOWY Uoilngasiq Jaguurp 1unodsy uondulsaq way|  aeg ajgeiey adA) siqeded ucnduasagq sjgeied laguunp ajgeled # IopUap,

unowy JuawAied # wiep/isycg

ST/v/€ vOq - 0EL01NddY

SWEN JOpUBA

12351394 swie)) {0 193300



2 o ¢ 2fied

Wd STi6%Z SEOT//E/T

608
£Z2°08
TZ'T9T
0sCiL'e
05 ZTL'E
0e's2
[CINFa4T
00°0g
BO'EPS
00'¥9¢€
00’59
oo..mdw
0009
0O'0%E
0009
og'o9e
5718
SL8TE
00DoY
09Z9EE
00'SP0E
C00R0'0T
05'£89°9T
9€°¢9T
£5'99-
€846
£195
76705
69'TE
or'e
ST'TFT
wnowy uocHNqIIsIg
JUNOLIY Juawiey

SZ/v/E V04 - 08EL0ddY

STS-00.-00F
SZ5-00£-00%

Z09-T0L-TST

095-¥0/-001
095-¥0/-00F
S05-C0L-00F

095-002-100
085-00<-100

Z55-505-T00

009-205-100

T195-0Z¢-T00
T95-0¢¢-T00

Z09-TGL-18Y
TO9-TS/-18F
Z09-v0L-TIST

S05-00L-COt
S05-00/-00t

095-20/-00¥
09S-¢0L-00F
0950007
0SS-¥0L-00%

JB(LLNN JUNOXY

[Bng
1M

1178 1l Hd 29ma5 AyAeID 35 YUON /52T

HOBYVH 1V Hivd3d-005dM

JEHYH 570 ¥31d -INIT NIAOUE-00Sdm

AdVL NOLLNY2 MOTIIA-0DSdM

JTIHSANIM J30HYL TZ0Z
dIYIS ENIL IOHYL TZ0Z

I8y pajuadsidxy

paoussedxy 18y ||leqiaysey

Suip|ing Buiuiel] o1 sJjeday
Buiping Sujurel| o1 syeday

Buppapay 7-3 J2ig
sopesddn |eoud9|3
{0JU0]) uoliels dwing 9ieAs|]

SIAIVANDIHD
pal}

INIHJASOr 50/-H1¥dIY HIMIS-0I5dMm
\W AONIIN S0£-H1VdIY YIMIS-03SdM
2 NYDIM3d 095-HI¥dIY HI1AN-0ISdM
13504 L07-4IVdIY JOLS THND-0ISdM

uondiasag way

SZ0Z/LT/e0
SZOZ/0T/20

SZ0Z/1Z/70

Se0e/TT/Z0
SZOT/90/E0
SZ0T/0z/20

SZ0Z/oT/e0

STOL/TeLfeo

SToT/Ee/en

SZOE/1T/20

SZOT/ZT/20
ST0T/ET/C0
szozfTifen

520Z/50/20
STO0Z/¥0/E0

5T0¢/0E/e0
STOZ/6T/C0
SZOZ/¥1/20
STOT/T1/20

|1eQ 2)qeled

FHOAU|
B010AU]

S910AU|

aotoAl|
3310Al|
ao10AL|
ao1onU]

aojonl|

32]0AL}

RG]

aoioAU|
ao1oAL]
aojoAy}

SH0AU
WAL PRI

3210AL|
a310AL]
29joAU]
010ALI

adA) siqeieq

jpng
]an4

(A3 Tdb L]

11172 I} Hd J8/&S AlARID IS ULION LSTT

TEESTLA
HOdUVH 1V HIVd3d-025dm

J8YVH 5-2 H3Ald -3NIT NIN0HI-035dM
3dVL NOLLAYD MOTIIA-CISdM

DEESTING

QT3IHSANIM JOHY L TZ0Z
BRESTINA

45y pasualedx3
88€5Z1MA

pazuanadxg Joy ||eqisnsey
£8ESTLNA

Buip|ing Bujuies; 1oy Jieday
98ESTING

Buppepsy 7-3 31d

sepesddp |esl1o8g

|043us) uoliels duing a3eaalg
SBESTLMA

SAATYANDITHD

Hpa
PBESCING

INIHJIS0T S0L-dIVdIY YIAMIS-0DSdM
\W IDNIIN 90E-dIYdIH HIAMIS-0ISdM
2 NY2IT3d 095-81¥d3d HILIN-0ISdM
13504 LOV-HIVdIY dOLS 9HAD-0DSdA

€8E5ZA
uopduasag ajqeiey
#wiep1peg

MZEDBIGL9dN
MOTETPELdN

NYIAT3Nd
508

133HLSHIAO NOSYT NITINY

SFI2F80

TrT8¥80

DEVLYB0
SONITTOR SN NOSNOY3S

895/0TI

Ld40ddTND 40 S5¥1S AYAMYNNQA
TPEETGOANI

SNVYAD NOAIG
GEEETO0ANI

ATTAVYE 13ZN3A

98ST
02Z0¥0 diAva
T0-80'66S9T
TO-80"€9S9T
S0-80°01SST

AICHIANT ANV TUAID NCLDNIACD

T9860tM
FETO000IND
d1NIVIA ONY 340D
950ZTEI99
0E0ZTZO9D
B96TIL999.
YOGTECI99

JNIANVAINOD AlddNS NYNE0D

JaquinN ajgeied

FUWEN Jopuap

96000

808t0

8TZ00

80£0C

62£00

89/00

£8610

6 CZ0

99610

tESTO
# Jopuap,

J935190y SWIe|) Jo 19304



G 4o » by Wd ST6#IT SEQT/LET
00°0%Z 009-905-T00 2y |legijseq SZ0Z/LZ/en B10AU| 13y |[eqiavsed GPEETO0ANI
ooore TOVSZLA UTIXY NIGAYT S8Y70
00'6£2 0TS-Z05-T0D {9r9TwL)enssi 39jloL  SZOZ/61/Z0 3010AU( (9T9TINLISNSSLL 33O L 9799898
FITE 005-002-T00 TVENLVN 13IMOL ATCdIY L HTedNans
8L°8Y  Q0S-00Z-T00 d T ZLIHM TAMOL NIHOLI YOSETaHE szoz/og/To 3210AU] [NLYN -TIMOL ATOALLTNIN M TEINEA ETEETLOE
Z26°80E : 00FPSZINA 27102 ¥3dVd 2 Ova TYIYIdIAI 86020
9TveL 9¥9-50T-T00 (sz- fe)ionuod jewiuy Ajalopy  SZ0Z/TO/£0 2310AL {5Z- 22l (043607 (B ARYIUCy 98Y-520Z
V6L 6625710 SIA 05 40 ALFID0S INVIANH orToC
06°60Z 095-70L-00F 1L HOLINGIN 93MOd ISYHd £-005dM $20Z/8Z/10 3210AU| {|L HOLINOIN YIMOd ISVH £-0DSdM 996509C0AN!
06'602 BEESZLIA INALNIVIN SAILITIDVH A1dd RS aH Q5TTO
00v09'T 009-90£-00% dzepn
00 TES'9E 009-90/-007 Bloid [eUde) 2I1MBS 13T UIIeMIISEM
00°006'T9 009-50L-00% Jesodsiq 13 315 PHoS SZ0T/S1/20 2210AU[ J81EMBISEADISEM, EECETOOAN]
LTP9R's 008-50£-00% ssdumg ypuet’|esedsig SZ0T/TT/70 SOLOAU| Jeisdwing’||ypue’|esodsiq ZEEETOONNI
LT668'60T LBESTING L0V ALITILA ALNNCD NOSIHYYH 9TT00
08'FeT 095-02Z-T0Q 102 4 doy uo 350y [easay jedsy yonIl  SZOZ/SZ/Z0 EE]{A Jpeday yona) 9%/04
08veT ) 98ESZH JT1IVYL ANV ¥3NYL 1SY0D 41nD 19610
00'ST- 095-Z0L-00F upaD SZOZ/Y0/€0 OLWIA WPaID Upaly EGTO0COND
00°99€T 055-Z0/-00% 08F-dINNd HIANMHD FDVIdIY-00SdM  STOZ/9T/Z0 3010AUE ORF-dNNd HIANIES IDVTdIY-0ISdM €LTTE
00'99ET 095-Z0L-00F J9HVH 15V3-Sd YIANIYD MIAN-0ISIM SZ0Z/TT 0 S0IOAU YFHYH 1SVI-Sd HIANIYS MIN-0ISdM 9zTTIT
00'STL'Z SEESTIG NINCINDI B dWNd 1S¥0D 41N PEITO
09T 0TS5-Z0S-T00 sped jeuun
¥6'£T 015-T0S-100 yoeaig SZOZ/8T/C0 asjoAL| SUSRIDS JeULIN fYdEa|g £$994%
+9'78 PEESZIIA  AlddNS SSANISNE 1SY0D 31ND 20100
8S'TIT STS905-T00 23y
T19°L62 STS-T0E-T00 Md
STLe STS-0TT-TOQ Fuuueld
£1'S0ET §T5-002-TCO dd
89°0FT STS-1S/-08% Jogleq
8TIPET SZS-0TT-T00 ad
DT°L9T SZ5-Z05-T00 neag szo/Ltfen a3l0AU] jeny TEDB96L9dN
8578 SZ5-905-100 oy
Y96LE SZS-T0£-T00 Mmd
SELE ) STSOTT-T00 ueld
SEEEET SZS-002-T00 ad .
€9'vTE SCS-TSL-08F Jogueq '
TO'S8Z 5¢5-02Z-100 a4
1492 STS-ZOT-TOC ax
68'TLT STS-Z0S-100 nesy ST0Z/0T/Z0 Fjoau] lend OTEIVEL9dN
0E'vasY E€6ESTING NYW13Nd 96000
Moy uonangulsi JABQUENN UND3YY uondinsag wa)f  aieq sjgeied adA] ajgeied uonduasag ajqeied Jaquinn ajqeied # Jopuap
junowy Juswied # W) f1sqaoq SWEN Jopuan
52/v/€ vO4 - 0BELOLIdAY - JmsiZsy sue|d Jo 13yo0q



240§ sbeg

Wd 9116b1Z SZ0T/LE/L

8£TZ
0LL8
TOET
0T'ZTZT
98'829°T
8L°0£0°T
9£°851
£1°958
£1°05
T8'9ITOT
96 biL
89766'T
6258
TI6ETLT
£T'SL9'PE
SI'8SLS
ST'85Ls
00's9
00°59
TLLT
[AAA
00788
00'zes
0009t
00°09€
00°00E

00°00€E
Unouy uolinguisiq
wnowy JuswAed

SZ/P/EYO04 - 08EL0DIddY

095-02¢-T00
095-T0€-T00
095-022-100

TE9-T0E-200
SZ9-FEC-TOD
5Z9-905-100
S¢9-TOE-TOO
SZ9-002-100
ST TSL-08F
5€8-02Z-T00
S¢9-S0T-T00
S79-705-100
TES-T0E-100

$T9-T0L-007
0T3-905-T00
095-20-00%
009-505-T00
009-905-T00

€09-1¥6Z-T00

dsgluny Unoy

Q4 SZ/¥Z M
ST/YTAd
04 SZfrZ M

I R
35

28y

d

ad
Joquey
ad

HD
neag

syEN A

suoanes yi

Suiurea) 39y pue HIed SN

(SZ/HT)daLYm

[leqie)sed 5707 odaapioog

Je3A £ uoSEaS ||egIeseg Joy

284 fues)) ydjopuey

uonduasaq wsy)

SZOT/EL/Z0
SZ0Z/Tt/zo
SZ0T/6Z/T0

SZOT/11/20
STOT/LT/20

SZ0Z/TT/20
YTOT/ST/TT
SZOT/TT/Z0
S20E/1Z/20
soz/Ie/eo

szoz/sT/To

23e(q 3geied

S210AU|
B20AU|
32I0AU|

I0AU|
3310y

So10AU]

anjonu|

210ALY

I0EOAL|

ERILI

3010A0]

adAl ajqeAey

ad sZ/vT EEVSOL

Md SZ/7ZM eSO

4 SZ/4T b0l el
BOPSTLN SiN01 15 Avd 40 VYN _ DETO0

JUB|F SEEETDOAN!

s8N Ao SEEETOCANI _

80bSZING 00 ¥IMOd SN 5T1Z00

SUOLEIS 11 LEEETOOANI
LOFSTLa 02 ¥IMCd SIN STZ00

Bulues[ 32y pue sIed SIAr T09%
90YSTING ¥d ANV NOILYIHIY [dJISSISSHA ¥RYZ0

(SZ/re)d3lvm 19Z6STY
sorszIa IUVMTYYH NILHYIN SETOD

llEqIseq S0z ssdaaxyoeg SYEETOOAN]
POPSTIA  SGOOM 3LLINVMA YALIANIN 81600

uoseas [[eqiassed Joy Soususidxg BYEETOOANI
£0VSTLNa JLIHM NO3Q NOYIINYY LT1T0

924 duluea|y ydjopuey SYEETO0ANI
ZOPSTLHG SIYYVH 1139Y3r 50T¢0
uondussaq apgeled Jaguinp ajgeied #lopuap,

# F__mmU\u.mv_uOﬁ_ LIEN lopusp .

J=235180y SwWie[D 1o 3o



8 30 g sbeg Wd 9T691Z ST0T/LTT

00°0TE 009-Z0S-100 Aled UCSIBPUBH  §Z0Z/0Z/70 2JJ0AU| y4ed UosiEpUBH 34|
00roTe : ZIvsziNg DNI '$321AH3S 379V.LH0d 79800
00°000°E 009-807-T00 (sz38@-190)pasepusy #31I8S T 5ZOT/BT/Z0 a01oAU| (5z 22q-100)patepusy sanies PEEETOOANI
00000t TIPSZLIA  133ULS NIVIN NVILSINHD SSVd 6900
Yo OTT : , 095-T0E-T00 ST/YTAd SZ0z/90/20 BO10AU[ Md ST/FTA OPr9sZ-187T
96'8€ 095-T0Z-TO0 Se/rAd §70z/50/20 [210AU| Md STfrTAS ¥/Z9SC-T8TT
8ETT 095-00Z-T00 (s10Au] Bulpueising)syed  $Z0z/62/0T IOAU| sped TESHPE-TRET
9LLLT 095-002-T00 {az10au; Buipuising)sited ¥z0zZ/8T/0T adloau] sped EStrE-T18TT
0Z'E9 095-TOE-T00 ST/VIAd  FEOZ/TIOMOT aojonu} Md SZ/rTA 80Z0¥Z-TRZTT
sy 095-10€-T00 ST/PTA veoz/oz/en 22]0AU| Md SZ/7ZAd 2858ET-TRIT
OF €T~ 095-T0%-T0O upaIl  SZOT/F0/E0 oW Ips1y npaID SYRTET-TRTT
00°0T- 095-TOE-T00 wpaid  SZOT/F0/E0 owBiA IpaLy upa) GEG6TT-TSTT
00°0T 055-TOE-T00 SefviAd  YEOT/LT/O BI10AU] Md ST/PTAL J08L6TT-18TT
AT 055-TOE-100 Stf¥eAd ¥TOZ/LT/LO BIJOAUE Md ST/ TTI6TC-T8TT
STZs 095-002-100 (sojonu) SBupueysinQ)sied  $Z0Z/8Z/90 BOIOAU[ sueg JCTTLTT-IBTT
29%2- 095-002-T00 {sa10nu) Bupuetsing)suied SZOZ/Y0/e0 QLI HpRI SLiEg 00ZLTE-TSCT
86°6¢ 095-002-T00 (as10nu) Bulpuelsing)sued  ¥20zZ/82/90 AIOAU| sHEJ €LILTT-TSTT
€£'SET 095-1S£-08% {2o10nu; Buipueising)siied  ¥T0OC/LT/O0 2IJ0AU| SHed JLTSSTT-IRET
00t 095-10€-T00 STPTA PEOT/VT/O0 sI]0AU| Md SZ/FTAd JTLISTT-T8ZT
06°SIT (95-10€-T00 SZT/HTA ¥Z0Z/8T/10 SAOAL| Md ST/FTA 06ZLTT-TRLT
00TE 095-T0E-T00 ST/fveAd  PEOL/E0/40 oAU fd ST/PTAd J0Z0STE-T8ZT
0o°TS- 095-905-T00 upAD  STOT/HO/S0 owziA Ppasy upao BLEF0T-TSTT
cozs 085-905-100 (soloau BulpuelsInQisLed  pZ0Z/ST/IO S210AL] sHEd J798r0Z-182T
o0ze 095-002-100 (9210AU] ButpueisIngsed ¥Z0Z/TT/T0 SDJOAL[ syed JPTEEDZ-TRTE
00'zZT- 095-002-100 Wpal}  ST0Z/FO/E0 owRW UpBD upa.o 6T866T-TSCL
ooze- 095-00Z-100 sHed  SZOZ/YO/E0 QUIBIA HPaI3 sled £0686T-TSET
0022 095-00Z-100 ) _ (Bupueisino)sued  £20Z/62/1T aslonu] sHEed 2068261-T8ZT
00'¢T- 095-007-100 upsd  ST0T/VO/EC GBI UpaId Hpasd 885861-I8TT
oTTT 095-00¢-700 (eoonu| Buppuesinglsuey  £70Z/LZ/TT s310AU[ sHed JBLSS6T-TSZT
00Tz 095-002-T00 (oA Sulpuesinglsied  £z0T/LT/Z0 8210AU| : sMed JLSSLET-T8TT
ST'8E 095-00Z-T00 sued £Z0T/60/1T 201oAU| sHed JLBYO6T-TRZT
05°95T- 095-00Z-T0O upRI)  SZOT/PO/E0 oW IpaLY upad S8¢S6T-TSTT
921 095-00Z-T00 SUBed  £Z0Z/80/60 a210ALY sued , DSESLBT-TSTT
89T 095-00Z-100 upsLD  SZTOT/RO/S0 OWIB|A NPaLY upss) GREVRI-TSTI
00709 095-00Z-T00 (s210AU) BuipueIsINO}sHed £20Z/2Z/90 3210AUE 51Ed JP099L1-18T%
RL7TST- 095-00Z-T00 Upary  SE0T/Y0/E0 owBW Upad upaud TEACST-TSET
LLT 095-002-T00 (e3108u) 2ujpueising)sued  gZ0Z/ET/OT a310AU| sued STETYI-TSTT
818 095-TS/-08% {av10nu; Buipueising)siied . £zZ0Z/ST/E0 aaj0AU] sued 669ECT-T8TT
TOET (95-152-08F (so10au) Buipuelsnolsued  ZZ0Z/5Z/50 a010AU sMeg GS9ETI-T8ZT
T0's6 " 095-00Z-T00 SUed  ZEOZ/OT/OT S2J0AU[ sHed SRSCPTOSTT
€E'IT0'T . OTPSZLMA ] 'STWOLS FALLOWOLNY AT1ITY.0 GEZO0
UNOWY UoIINGUISIG Jagunp Junody uopduosag way  23eq I[qeied adA] s|qedeg uonduasag ajqeieq Jdaguunpy seAey i Jopuap
JUROWY JuaWied : #wWiep /1mpoq JWEN JOPUSA

SZ/¥/€ V048 - 08EL0DIddY JesiSay swiep) 10 19204



SZ/¥/€ vO4d - 0BELOLNd VY

2 40 7 5By Wd 916977 GTOT/LTE
EEERS'Y 009-£0T-TO0 URUSIUE[A/asUSOITIUSWSNIONT 3PO]  SZOZ/T¢/Z0 B3I0AL| UBUITUIRIA f35U3(1)1USWSI0T BP0D YPEGEY-GT0

EE'ERS'Y - FTFSZING INI‘SIIDCTIONHIIL HITAL SrE00
00°09 SES-00T-T00 IXE LTI ALNG SZ0Z/8T/Z0 anonul TXE L1389 ALNA 9/6
00°0FT §£5-002-T00 0T 32IS 51009 HO1YY3IdO NYEEN
00'6L SES-DOZ-TO0 DINGIA/AAYN INVA TWIILOVLISUXad  SZ0T/ri/eo avtoAl] DINGIN/AAYN LNV TVDILDVL SHXI 1S [#15]
001z §0%-002-01T QY 5T SNID 6T DY
00012 S05-00Z-01T ¥ED ANV LT9 DY
0T9LL S05-00Z-0TT o8 O1SY JoV1d XEF JI01D
00v8Z°T 505-002-0TT Q108 019NV SNAD LT HI0T1S  STOZ/FE/T0 ERll] 1049 01DV SNID LT XD01D 156

0T0L5C ETPSTLIA Od NOLLIANNOD NYIH1NOS IHL ¥RL10
PR'ETE 5T9-50T-T00 uoneis adl4 Jo UoIleADUSY  5T0Z/9T/T0 azj0Al| UDNBIS &1 JO UONBATUSY 8759

PEET cersTng 11137¢D 0837¥D 3HL €200
SE'ERE 09510100 #8p3 Bumnd
£V'RE 095-T0E-T0A uos  STOT/¥ET/T0 2210AU 28p3 Sumn) TZTI90£005D

8L TeY . TersTa NI INIWGIND3I DNMNAYLS SZE00

. 00"89T 009-00Z-TO0 LI TYMINIY AHVLON ONNOA INS

00°0T 009-00Z-100 H®S  Szozfez/zo 831041 T¥MINTY AYYLON DNNCA INS LPEETO0ANI

00°8L1 [sran-Tdb a| ANAYIS AUVLON TIVDILS YTEO0
0091 009-00Z-TO0 TYMINTY ¥IDUVHD QINHVINNN STOZ  STOT/FE/c0 3J10AU[ TYMINTY HIOYVYHD ATAUVIANN 9T0T BEEETOOAN|

00°9T 6IFSTIa NOISSIAINDGD XvL3LV1S TTEQO
§9°STT 005-50T-T00 (pnoTHaded Aded  5ZOZ/BT/Z0 aviony| Jodeq Adop S¥I6T
S9°STT S0S-0TT-T00 Jaded  SZOZ/PT/Z0 aojoAL| . Jaded Adon Y016

0£'1ET STXSEDIA AlddNS ALITYLIJSOH NYIHINOS TLT20
TT'RO 6£S-L0T-T0OD 28eIaAD J3IULY §20T/Lz/e0 SI0AU| s8eian0 JB1ULY . TEOLLY
00'sS 009-£0T-T00 Md
0006 009-£0T-T0CO ad
008 009-£0T-T00 a4
00°89 009-£0T-100 unod
G096 009-£0T-100 apoD
00'ziE 009-£0T-T00 H>  5Z0Z/T0/€0 2Jj0ALY [ezuay Jaiuud SZE0

TTEEL'T LTPSTIA  INIHOVIA SSINISNE SW HINGS 8000
Ov'evT 009-00£-00F leusy Jeuld  $Z0Z/T0/50 AOAU[ [RIU=Y Jajulid MSZE0

o) A 9TPSZLIA  INIHOYIN SSINISNE SN HLNOS 80E00
0R0LT SES-0ZZ-TOO Jleday Jean SZOT/8T/20 aojoau| Jledey Jean YGLST

08082 ST#SZEMA 1T'SNVITHO MIN HQ SNOILTOS S29T0
00°0S¥ 002-205-T00 lleqi>iseg Jedeaye1eE  SZ0Z/TZ/70 20joAUj tieqiayseg Jadasyajes PFEETODANI

U oSy PIySed ATTIYQ YNTTVHS 06070
007006 009-905-T0Q IH UCSESS ||[eqIadsed SZOT Aed 92498y SZ0Z/TZ/Z0 BJN0OAU| 34 UOSEIS |[eq)eseq STOT ARd 8asslRY SYEETOOANI

00'006 £T¥sza XNv3Idada GuvHIIY ’ 9/Z00
Junoury uoRNGLISI J2quInN JWnony uonduosaq wey  ajeq ajgeied adA] ajgeieyd uopdisaq ajqeied Jagunp sqeied #iopuap

umouny Juawiheg #uwrepfiapeq BWEN JOPUIA

1235139y swiel) jo 3300qg



g 40 g abey

Wd 8T6%1Z STOT/LZR

$19EE'65C JJUNOWLY JUSWABE |230 ] 9 SWe) jeyo),
S6'80LTT E£09-+0L-00F
EQTFYL £09-70£-00F
85 TRT'9E
61881 S85-TOE-TOC
6%'88T
JUROWY UoTIhg IS JaqLunp 3unoxy

junowy jJuatuAed
SZ/t/€ V04 - 08EL0ddY

IB1EA
F15EM,

S7/bTAd

uondunsag wayy

sToz/sz/en

SZ0Z/TT/20

aieq sjqeded

BOI0AU| MBS‘SIIMO ] ||IANISIAIDS BUBUSIUIE A

T4 CTakle]

a30AY| M3 ST/FTA
STFSTENd

adAlL a|gqeied uopdiiosag ajqeded
, #wEp /19300

TIELT
I2IAYIS NV D BILYAILSYM 9S€00
996Z0T
JNI DNIAYY NIHHYM 99€ECo
Jagueny ajgefed # Joplap

SWEN JOPUBA
Ja3s19ay sune|D Jo 19xyr0q



	March 5 2025 Agenda
	 Proclamation for Thomas Ruspoli.
	 Girl Scout Service Unit 610 of Long Beach Pass Christian is asking for a Mayoral Proclamation declaring the week of March 9-15, 2025, as Girl Scout Week in the City of Pass Christian. There are currently a total of 15 active troops in the Long Beach...
	 Open Bids for the Tidelands FY25 West Harbor Pier C-2 Improvements.
	ADMINISTRATIVE
	CONSENT AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT

	MARCH 5 2025 PACKET

